
SMALL SOMMUNITY.

SCHOOL BOARD MEETING

TUESDAY, June 18, 2024

Regular Meeting

Patron Packet

Bt6 nppoRTuNtTtEs.



M.S,D. of Steuben Gounty

BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES
AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING

June 18,2024
6:00 p.m. - Regular Meeting

F. K. McCutchan Administrative Center

1. CALL TO ORDER

2, PATRON COMMENTS

3. CONSENT ITEMS
3,1 Minutes: Regular Meeting - May 21 , 2024', Public Meeting Notice - June 1l ,2024
3,2 Approval of Claims
3.3 PersonnelConsiderations

4, SPECIAL REPORTS
4.1 Annual Food Service Report
4.2 Teacher Evaluation Survey

5. OLD BUSINESS
5,1 Board Policy #4111 - 2no reading
5.2 Board Policy #4240 - 2no reading

6. BOARD DISCUSSION / INFORMATION ITEMS

7. NEW BUSINESS - ACTION ITEMS
7,1 lndiana Literacy Cadre MOU

7.2 lvy Tech Community College ICC Pathway MOU
7.3 Pleasant Lake Montessori Handbook
7.4 ACE Academy Handbook
7.5 After School Program - wage increase
7.6 Out-of-State Field Trips
7.7 Renewal of Contract with CS3 - Comprehensive School Solutions
7 .B Update of Authorized Personnel for MSD Business Accounts
7.9 Approval of lnsurance Trust Personnel
7.10 Superintendent Contract Renewal

8. FUTURE MEETINGS - All Meetinqs Held at F.K. McCutcha n Administration Center
July 16, 2024,6'J0 p.m., Regular Meeting
August 20,2024,6:00 p,m,, Regular Meeting
September 17 ,2024,6:00 p.m., Regular Meeting

9, SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT

10. BOARD MEMBER

8.1

8.2

8.3

11. ADJOURNMENT

COMMUNICATIONS



SMALL COMMUNITY.

CONSENT AGENDA

Action

TO: Board of School Trustees

DATE: June 18,2024

SUBJECT: 3,1 Minutes:

Regular Meeting -May 21,2024

Public Meeting Notice - June 11,2024

BIG NFPNRTUNITIES.



MINUTES OF MEETING
Irllay 21,2024

Regular Meeting

On Tuesday , \liay 21,2024, the Board of School Trustees of the Metropolitan School District of Steuben County,
Angola, lndiana, met in regular session at the F.K. McCutchan Administrative Center starting at 6:00 p,m, Board
members present were Mr. Cory Archbold, President; Mr. Kevin Beard, Vice President; Mrs. LeAnn Boots,
Secretary; Mr. Tom Caswell, Member; Mrs, Becky Maggart, Member; Mr, Scott Poor, Member; and Mr. Mark
Ridenour, Member, Also present were Dr, Matthew Widenhoefer, Superintendent; Dr. Schauna Relue, Asst,
Superintendent and Mrs, Jessica Swinford, Administrative Assistant. Eight community members attended the
meeting.

1. Callto Order
Mr. Cory Archbold, President, called the meeting to order at 6:00pm

2. Patron Comments
There were no patron comments

3. Consent ltems
3.1 Minutes

Upon the motion of Mr. Ridenour, seconded by Mr, Poor, the board with a seven to zero vote, unanimously
voted approval of the April 16, 2024 Executive Session and Regular Board Meeting Minutes.

3.2 Approval of Claims

Upon the motion of Mr. Beard, seconded by Mrs, Maggart, the board with a seven to zero vote,
unanimously voted approvalto pay the following claims.

Education Fund (01 01 )... $1 ,817,200.07
Operations Fund (0300) 662,1 69.63

493,392.04

216,683.30

Construction (07 21 -7 24)
Food Service (0800/8400)......,....,..

Textbook Rental (0901 -0903) ..........,............ 2,266.73
After School Child Care (1650).........

Early Learning Center (1 743)..,.,..,....
....,...4,B64.05

62,104.29
Misc. Donations (2000) 1,487.27
Donation - Dell Foundation (2020) ...

FIST Grants (2060).,.,,,
Wellness Granl (2400-2401 ) .......,...,..
Digital Learning Grant (3032-3035)

High Ability (GT) (3760-3769)

Title I (41 00-41 90)....,..........
McKinney Vento Grant.........
Title lV Part I/SSAE (5810-23).......

Medicaid Federal Funds (6460)..

Title I l/Pt lVTeacher Quality (6840-6849)...........,.

Early Literacy Achievement Grant (3140) .... 25.56
Medicaid State Funds (3250) .........., 8,173.57
Secured Schools Safety Grant (3270-3279) ...16,050.72
ACE(3321-3322) 33,47't.0B

34,455.09Science of Reading Grant (3768).......

......,9,384.25
....60,133.87

......1,464.31

......2,198.24

......2,667.24

Esser lll (7950)
..,........12,626.04
.........104,652.33

.........482,377 .09

.,..$4J4A148=00

Payroll Withholdings (9000-9999)

Grand T0ta1.............

3,3 & 3,4 Micheal Duke and Ryan Funkhouser

Upon the motion of Mrs. Boots to approve these personnel considerations together, and was seconded
by Mr. Caswell, the board with a seven to zero vote, unanimously voted approval of Micheal Duke and
Ryan Funkhouser,



Minutes of Meeting May 21,2024 Page 2
3.5 PersonnelConsiderations

The following retirements, resignations, appointments, and reassignments were received for approval:

Retirements
Name Location Position Effective Date
Steohanie Haynes-Clifford District Food Service Assistant Director Effective 613012024

Sherry Neumann District Business Manaqer and Treasurer Effective 1213012024

Shannon Wallace HPE 2nt Grade Teacher Effective End of 2023-2024
Lori Paradis CPE Kindergarten Teacher Effective End of 2023-2024
Kevin Wolfe Transportation Bus Driver Effective 0512212024

Resi ns
Name Location Position Effective Date
Linda Carpenter AHS Food Service Effective 0411712024

SheriDerr AHS Food Service Effective 0512312024

Mandee Armey AMS Health Room lnstructional Assistant Effective 0511712024

(Currently on one year
leave of absence)

Rebekah Cronkhite AMS 8th Grade English Teacher Effective 0512312024

(Currently on one year
leave of absence)

Stephanie Garn AMS 8th Grade Math Teacher Effective 0512312024

(Currently on one year
leave of absence)

Hunter Smith AMS Part-Time Custodian Effective 0411412024

Samreen Kazi ELC Certified Teacher Effective End of 2023-2024
(Grant fundinq ended)

Abby Robison ELC Before and After School lnstructional
Assistant

Effective 0412612024

Jackie Siders ELC lnstructional Assistant Effective 0512312024

Kylie Trick ELC lnstructional Assistant Effective 0512312024

Seema Bootwala HPE Sensory Room lnstructional Assistant Effective 0512312024

Diane Roddis HPE 4th & sth Grade lnstructional Assistant Effective 0512312024

Tamara Steffel HPE Technoloqy Leadership Cohort Effective 0512312024

Alea Brandt PLE 3'o Grade Teacher Effective End of 2023-2024
Tina Davis PLE Kinderqarten Teacher Effective End of 2023-2024
Cecelia Honiotes PLE 4th Grade Teacher Effective End of 2023-2024
Haley Manahan PLE lnstructional Assistant Effective End of 2023-2024
Rebecca Baum RPE Applied Skills lnstructional Assistant Effective 0512312024

Emma Close RPE Food Service Effective 0411912024

Jamie Kitzmiller RPE Applied Skills lnstructional Assistant Effective 0512312024

Janet Petre RPE After School Child Care Assistant Effective 0512312024

Jennifer Holsten Transportation Bus Driver Effective 0512312024

Name Location Position
Tia Buchs AHS Summer School Credit Recovery Teacher

AHSMatt Call Assistant Varsity Football Coach (D)

Hillary Cope AHS Adiunct Fire Science Career Pathway Teacher

Micheal Duke AHS Junior Varsity Football coach (B)

Keaton Fleeman AHS Student Council Co-Sponsor
Don Fluqqa AHS Summer Percussion lnstructor
Travis Foster AHS Assistant Varsity Football Coach (C)

Ryan Funkhouser AHS Assistant Varsity Football Coach (E)

intments



Minutes of Meeti 21 2024
Assistant Varsity Football Coach (A)AHSMyles Geary

AHS 113 23-24 Senior ClassJana Gepfert
Girls' Basketball CoachAssistant JuniorAHSWade Hantz

I CoachAssistantAHSLisa Harris
AHS Fire Science Career TeacherRay Harvey

Freshman Football Coach BAHSCurt Hasselman
Assistant Cheer CoachAHSShelley Herbert

Fire Science Career TeacherAdAHSErich Kaiser

AHS FootballCoachAssistantNorm Kinq
Assistant Junior Varsity Volleyball CoachAHSHollee Kubiszak
Adiunct Fire Science Career Pathway TeacherAHSRebekah Lash
Assistant Boys' Tennis CoachAHSPerry Lonq
113 23-24 Senior ClassAHSSharon Malone

Girls' Basketball CoachAssistantAHSBrian Miller
AHS Summer Woodwind lnstructorMaddiMorv

Student CouncilAHSSoencer Myers
Math TeacherAHSTracie Prosser
Adiunct Fire Science Career Pathway TeacherAHSCaleb Raap
French TeacherAHSLindsey Ravis

AHS Head Fall Career CoachKristin Ray
AHS CoachHeadShane Ross

GuardSummerAHSBrittany Satterthwaite
Summer Brass lnstructorAHSMichael Satterthwaite
Junior FootballCoachAHSNoah Seiser

Fire Science Career TeacherAHSJorden Squadrito
AHS Assistant Drama DirectorJennifer VanAntwerp

' BasketballCoachSummerAHSBryan Weber
Head Boys' Basketball CoachAHSBryan Weber
Freshman Football CoachAHSMitch Wolfe

AHS 113 23-24 SeniorSarah Wood

AMS Summer School TeacherBob Budak

AMS Summer School TeacherJerry Fifer
Emotional Disabilities lnstructional AssistantAMSBrad Scare
Kinderqarten TeacherCPEHollie Puqh
Mild Disabilities TeacherHPEEmma Peters

ELC SummerDani Blevins

ELC SummerDarla Ginqerv
Lead TeacherELCStacy Hambrook
Summer CampELCCassie Hamilton
SummerELCMadison Jordan
SummerELCBraya Keen

ELC SummerSue Knepoer
ELC SummerShae Krick

Summer CamELCChris Krontz
Summer CampELCZoie Pearson
SummerELCLydia Shank

ELC Summer CamRebecca Snyder
PLE Montessori TeacherElementaSeema Bootwala

Montessori PrinciPLESarah Clary
Montessori TeacherLower ElementaPLEAbisail Elwood

PLE Montessori TeacherElementaLaurie Soulliere
SummerCustodialSophia Hoover
ParttimeFood ServiceDouq Cooper

Transportation SummerJordan Adcox
SummerTransportationJasmine McKee

e3



Minutes of Meeti M 21 2024

Reassi nments

Summer

e4
Kristin Mausbaum Transportation Summer
Katie Snyder Transportation

Name Location Position
Tia Buchs ACE Academy

Year

from Coordinato of EdAlternative toucation ofDirector Alternative
Ed 2024-2025Effective School

Emily Yoder AMS

Year

from Online D alist toSafety pec District 0nl en Safety
and leMiddSpecialist MediaSchoolAngola EffectiveSpecialist,

2024-2025 School
Shelly Badger District from District to HDistrictPayro Specialist manu Resources Assistant

Director Effective 05/0 12024
fammiElwood District from Pleasant Lake P to SuDistrictElementary nncrpa Servicespport

Coord inator Effective 2024-2025 YSchool ear
Kassondra Fitch District

Year

Hfrom SchoolAngola Assistantigh to AssistantDistrictManager
Food Service rectorDi Effective 2024-2025 School

Nina Burlingame HPE from Sth Grade Teacher to
School Year

, Effective 2024-20252no Grade Teacher

Marlene Ewen HPE from Pleasant Lake Social
Effective 2024-2025

to Hendry Park SocialWorker,Worker

Jay McManus HPE SpecialistDistrictfrom rdReco s to Hend Parkry Elementary
Emotional Disabilities nlnstructio Assal Effective 05106t2024

Hannah White HPE 3rdfrom radeb nstructional istantAss to Room nstructionalSensory
Effective 2024-2025 School Year

Shauna DeRidder PLE from EmotionalParkHendry bilitiesDisa nlnstructio al Assistant to
P leasant MoLake ntessori lnstructiona 2024-EffectiveAssistant,
2025 School ear

Alexis Lockmiller PLE from Pleasant Lake E 2'o Grade Teacher to Lowerlementary

School YearEffective 2024-2025Eleme Montessori Teacher
Brittany Harrell RPE mfro LaPleasant Eleke me nta Media Centery nalnstructio Assistant

to EParkRyan Med Ceta nterlementary lnstructional Assistant,
2024-2025Efiective YearSchool

Larry lce RPE from la School CustodianAngo High to Park Custod IanRyan
04t1Effective 5t204

Laura Lundgren RPE from Angola High Sch
Effective 0411512024

ustodian to Ryan Park Custodian,ool C

Upon the motion of Mr. Beard, seconded by Mr. Poor, the board with a seven to zero vote, unanimously voted
approval of the above listed, retirements, resignations, appointments and reassignments.

4. Special Reports
4,1 Mr, Travis Heavin,.Angola High School principal, announced the Top 10 students.#1 Kylie caswell, studying nursing and attending Purdue University (,not in aftendance due to

running in Track Regionals)
#2 Holly Schneider, studying neuroscience & behavior, attending University of Notre Dame#3 Francis Krebs, studying human biology, attending lndiana unlversity
#4 lsabelle Rinard, studying nursing, attehding lndiana University Fort Wayne#5 Anya Shannon, studying aerosp-ace enginJering, attending Embry-Riddle University#6 Sara Kelley will be attending Grace Coltege
#7 Avery Young, studying pre-med and chemistry, attending lndiana University#8 Peyton Manahan, studying history w/intent to atlend law school, attending lndiana University#9 MakaylaZeeb, studying chemical engineering, attending purdue University
#10 Samuel Y^arnelle, studying biology, iunning 6ross-country and track whileattending
Grand Valley State University



Minutes of Meeting May 21,2024
5. Old Business

Page 5

5,1 MS D of Sterr ben Countv Classified Hand book Aooroval
Mr, Wagner is seeking approval of the MSD of Steuben County Classified Handbook and reviewed
changes to the handbook. Upon the motion of Mr, Ridenour, seconded by Mr, Caswell, the board with a

seven to zero vote, unanimously voted approval of the MSD of Steuben County Classified Handbook,

6. Board Discussion / lnformation ltems
6.1 Board Policv #4111- 1st readinq chanqe

Dr, Widenhoefer recommended changes to the Criminal History Check policy f14111 that will make us

compliant with the new legislative changes, A final version of the policy will be presented in June,

6.2 Board Policv #4240 - 1st readinq chanoe

Mr, Wagner recommended changes to the Classified Personnel and Central Office Employees Benefits
Policy #4240, A final version of the policy will be presented in June.

7. New Business - Action ltems
7.1 Steuben County Community Foundation Donation

The FIST students have made a donation to the following teachers at Hendry Park: Megan Crankshaw
and Doreen Sparks. Dr, Widenhoefer requested approval to accept these funds, Upon the motion of Mr.

Ridenour, seconded by Mr. Caswell, the board with a seven to zero vote, unanimously voted approval of
the Steuben County Community Foundation Donation,

7 .2 Permission to dispose of obsolete furniture for Pleasant Lake
Dr. Penrod requested permission to dispose of broken or obsolete items that are at Pleasant Lake

Elementary. Upon the motion of Mrs. Maggart, seconded by Mr. Ridenour, the board with a seven to zero
vote, unanimously voted approval of disposing obsolete furniture for Pleasant Lake.

7.3 Trine MOU firansition to Teachinq)
Dr. Relue requested permission to continue our partnership with Trine University regarding Transition to
Teaching, This partnership ensures that MSD stays current on trends and has access to certifications
through a high learning organization. Upon the motion of Mrs, Boots, seconded by Mrs. Maggart, the

board with a seven to zero vote, unanimously voted approval of the Trine University MOU (Transition to
Teaching),

7,4 Boys and Girls Club of Elkhart at AMS MOU

Dr, Relue requested permission to partner with the Boys and Girls Club of Elkhart County for after school
care for the AMS. This is another resource to help working families with after school child care, Upon the

motion of Mr, Beard, seconded by Mr. Poor, the board with a seven to zero vote, unanimously voted
approval of the Boys and Girls Club of Elkhart at AMS MOU,

7.5 High Ability Proqram Evaluation

Dr, Reule reviewed the High Ability Program evaluation with the board, This is a yearly requirement that
must be completed by each school district. Dr. Relue requested permission to continue with the High

Ability Program evaluation, Upon the motion of Mr, Caswell, seconded by Mrs. Boots, the board with a
seven to zero vote, unanimously voted approval of the High Ability Program Evaluation,

7.6 Paraprofessional Training GrantApolication
Ms. Bahr requested approval to move fonrvard with accepting the Paraprofessional Training Grant
Application. Ms. Bahr reviewed the paraprofessional requirements and explained that this grant will
provide funding to train our paraprofessionals. Upon the motion of Mr. Beard, seconded by Mr. Poor, the

board with a seven to zero vote, unanimously voted approval of the Paraprofessional Training Grant
Application,



Minutes of Meeting May 21,2024 Page 6

7 .7 Department of Homeland Security Grant - Cvbersecurity

Dr. Manahan requested permission to apply for and accept a grant to help thwart cybersecurity threats in

our school district. Upon the motion of Mrs, Maggart, seconded by Mrs. Boots, the board with a seven to

zero vote, unanimously voted approval of the Department of Homeland Security Grant - Cybersecurity,

8. Future Meetings: All Meetinqs Held at F.K. McCutchan Admin. Genter
8.1 June 18,2024,6:00pm, Regular Meeting

8.2 July 16,2024,6:00pm, Regular Meeting

8,3 August 20,2024,6:00pm, Regular Meeting

9, Superintendent's Report
. Dr. Widenhoefer congratulated the Top 10 high school students and gave a special thanks to the

valedictorian & salutatorian and their parents.

. Dr. Widenhoefer mentioned that the Angola High School graduation is at 7pm on Thursday, May 30

located on the football field.

o Dr. Widenhoefer praised Hendry Park Elementary for being named a Family Friendly School

designation. This is a distinct honor awarded by the Department of Education,
. Dr. Widenhoefer recognized both the Middle and High School bands on receiving the lndiana State

School Music Association All-Music Award, Both bands have received this recognition year after
year.

. Dr. Widenhoefer mentioned the last day of school is a normal day, no delay day.

. Dr. Widenhoefer stated that Summer School will begin on May 28,2024.
o Dr. Widenhoefer congratulated the first Fire Class graduation, held on May 17 ,2024 at the Angola

Fire House. A shoutout to Battalion Chief Erich Kaiser, Fire Chief Doug Call and Benny Clark who

were instrumental in making this program a huge success. The students graduated with certifications

that will allow them to apply to be a firefighter.

o Dr Widenhoefer recognized Tia Buchs, newly named Director of the Ace Academy. Mrs. Buchs
graduated 24 students from the Ace Academy this year.

. Dr. Widenhoefer welcomed Sarah Clary as Pleasant Lake Montessori's principal.

. Dr. Widenhoefer congratulated the new boys' varsity basketball coach, Bryan Weber, who was in

attendance at the board meeting.
. Dr. Widenhoefer announced Tammi Elwood as the District Support Services Coordinator for the start

of 2024-2025 school year.

10, Board Member Communications
Mr, Ridenour congratulated Mr, Weber and all of the new hires to the district. Congratulations to all

of the retirees and a special congrats to the Class of 2024! Mr. Ridenour also mentioned MSD

needs to do a better job of communicating all the school achievements to the Community,

Mr. Archbold agreed with Mr. Ridenour on everything he said, Mr. Archbold welcomed Mr. Weber

back to Angola, congratulated Miss Clary, Mrs. Buchs and Mrs. Elwood on their new roles within

the school district. Enjoy the summer!

a

a

1'1. Adiournment

Upon the motion of Mr. Beard, seconded by Mr. Poor, the meeting was adjourned at 6:54 p.m



Minutes of Meeting May 21,2024 PageT

Mr. Cory Archbold, President

Mrs, LeAnn Boots, Secretary



MINUTES OF MEETING
June 11,2024

Public Meeting Notice

On Tuesday, June 11,2024, the Board of School Trustees of the Metropolitan School District
of Steuben County, Angola, lndiana, held a public meeting at the F.K. McCutchan
Administrative Center starting at 6:00 p.m. Board members present were Mr. Cory Archbold,
President; Mr. Kevin Beard, Vice President; Mrs. LeAnn Boots, Secretary; Mr. Tom Caswell,
Member; Mrs. Becky Maggart, Member; Mr. Scott Poor, Member; and Mr. Mark Ridenour,
Member. Also present were Dr. Matthew Widenhoefer, Superintendent and Mrs. Jessica
Swinford, Administrative Assistant. Zero community members attended the meeting.

1. Gall to Order
Mr. Cory Archbold, Board President, called the meeting to order at 6:00pm

2. Business
2.1 Hearinq on the potential Superintendent Contract

Mr. Archbold went over the Superintendent Contract. Mr. Archbold stated this is
required by law anytime a change in terms of the superintendent's contract happens.
This is a hearing and no action will be taken tonight.

3. Adiournment
Upon the motion of Mr. Ridenour, seconded by Mr. Poor, the meeting was adjourned
at 6:01 p.m.

Mr. Cory Archbold, President

Mrs. LeAnn Boots, Secretary



SMALL SOMMUNITV.

CONSENT AGENDA

Action

TO: Board of School Trustees

DATE: June 18,2024

SUBJECT: 3.2 Bills, Claims, Payroll and Accounts

BIG OPPORTUNITIES.



MSD of Steuben County
Claims and Payroll Summary

June 18,2024 Board Meeting

Claims Summary

PayrollSummary:

Total Claims and Payroll

Food Service

Grand Total Claims, Payroll, and Food Service

5/22to 6/18 $ 4,570,309.93

s/24/2024
6/7 /2024

6/rol24Mini

5 676,165.37

5 740,073.35

s 81s.s0

$ 5,987,364.i.5

S53,985.56

5 6,04r,349.77



Accounts Payable voucher Register - short Register - Fund Detail
METROPOLITAN SCHOOL DISTRICT OF STEUBEN COUNTY

Date
Filed Voucher # Fund # Fund Title

Posted

Payment Method: Standard Check
06t18t2024 109544 0101 EDUCATTON FUND

06t18t2024 109422 9215 AFLAC

06t18t2024 109322 0300 oPERAT|oNS FUND

0611812024 109367 6844 Title ll-A FFY 2023-25

06t18t2024 109453 0101 EDUCAT|oN FUND

0611812024 109453 6460 Medicaid FederalFunds

06t18t2024 109536 0101 EDUCAT|oN FUND

06t18t2024 109537 0101 EDUCATION FUND

06t18t2024 109538 0101 EDUCAT|oN FUND

06t18t2024 109557 0101 EDUCATION FUND

0611812024 109562 0'101 EDUCAT|oN FUND

06t18t2024 109563 0'101 EDUCATTON FUND

0611812024 109567 0't01 EDUCATIoN FUND

Batch Reference: 06/1812024 - Board Meeting 6 1B 24 0611712024 10:09 AM

Name of Claimant

JENNYADKINS CO

AFLAC Group

ALL STAR MUSIC

Amatrol lnc

Amazon Capital Services

Amazon Capital Services

Amazon Capital Services

Amazon Capital Services

Amazon Capital Services

Amazon Capital Services

Amazon Capital Services

Amazon Capital Services

Amazon Capital Services

Gheck Totals
Napa Auto Parts

Napa Auto Parts

Napa Auto Parts

Check Totals
ANGOLA SEED & SUPPLY LLC

Gaunflet Design Studio LLC

Applied lnnovaiion

Applied lnnovation

Gheck Totals
AssetWorks Risk Management dba Go

AssetWorks Risk Management dbb Go

Check Totals

Voucher
Amount

65.88

5,854.28

4,077.49

150.00

80.00

141.02

1 16.69

100.41

140.39

159.53

243.67

206.06

275.57

1,463.34

-12.94

390.61

192.30

569.97

200.00

100.00

7,974.68

14.79

7,989.47

434.65

740.55

Amount
Allowed

65.88

5,854.28

4,077.49

150.00

80.00

141.02

1 16.69

100.41

140.39

159.53

243.67

206.06

275.57

1,463.34

-12.94

390.61

192.30

569.97

200.00

100.00

7,974.68

14.79

7,989.47

434.65

740.55

115314

1 153'15

1 15316

115317

'115318

1'15318

1 '15318

115318

1 15318

1 15318

't 15318

'l 15318

115318

Check # Memorandum

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

1 09309

1 09509

1 0951 3

O3OO OPERATIONS FUND

O3OO OPERATIONS FUND

O3OO OPERATIONS FUND

O3OO OPERATIONS FUND

0101 EDUCATION FUND

O3OO OPEMTIONS FUND

0101 EDUCATION FUND

0101 EDUCATION FUND

0101 EDUCATION FUND

4129-617124 Mileage

May 2024

Band Equipment

Title llA-Registration

CP TEACHER SUPPLIES

CP TEACHER SUPPLIES

Supplies

Supplies

Supplies

PL Montessori Supplies

AHS LIBRARY & AUDIOVISUAL S

AHS LIBMRY & AUDIOVISUAL S

RP CLASSROOM STUDENT SUPP

115319 Credit Memo

1 15319 Supplies

1 15319 Supplies

115320 Athletic Field Supplies

115321 AHS STUDENT FEE SUPPLIES

115322 COPIER MAINTENANCE

115322 AHS PRINCIPAL OFFICE SUPPLIE

115323 511-5131124 Claim Generating & Pro

115323 4114131124 Claim Generating & Pro

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

0611812024

06t18t2024

1 09233

1 09360

109267

1 09357

06118t2024

06t18t2024

'109193

1 09584

INSTALLED BY METROPOLITAN SCHOOL DISTRICT OF STEUBEN COUNry - 2022 Run By: sneumann

1,175.20 1,175.20

Page 1 of 14



Accounts Payable Voucher Register - Short Register - Fund Detail

METROPOLITAN SCHOOL DISTRICT OF STEUBEN COUNry

Date
Filed Voucher # Fund # Fund Title

Batch Reference: 06/1812024 - Board Meeting 6 18 24 0611712024 10:09 AM

Check # Memorandum

115324 HP/CP PayApp #9

1 15325 511 - 5131124 Mileage

115325 Safe Hiring Background Check

5/30/24 Security 4 hrs

Student Supplies

51 13-51 1 4124 Literacy Confer

AHS Tech License

Safe Hiring Background Check

Safe Hiring Background Check

May 2024 Mileage

115332 Doculivery

1 15333 5114124 Lileracy Conle'

115334 Gas/Diesel

1 15334 Gas

115334 Diesel

1 'l 5335 ELC Prof Services

1 1 5336 AMS Repairs by Vendor

1 15336 Cust Supplies

1 15336 Repairs by Vendor

115337 TELEPHONE CHARGES

1 15337 TELEPHONE CHARGES

1 15338 Title llA Regishation

1 15338 Title llA Registration

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

o6t18t2024

06t18t2024

o6t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t1812024

06t18t2024

06t1812024

1 09406

1 09495

1 09546

1 09499

109282

1 09363

1 09370

Voucher
Amount

5,585.70

89.36

28.85

118.21

200.00

18.69

396.54

2,496.00

36.75

40.75

54.85

679.50

32.10

0.54

32.64

233.00

466.00

Amount
Allowed

5,585.70

89.36

28.85

95.60

215.00

474.00

16,034.96

1,096.03

587.66

679.50

32.10

0.54

32.64

233.00

466.00

1 09438

1 09566

1 09206

1 09350

1 09333

1 09331

I 09545

0300

01 01

0'101

0'101

0300

0300

01 01

118.21

200.00

18.69

396.54

2,496.00

36.75

40.75

54.85

115326

115327

115328

115329

1 1 5330

1 1 5331

1 1 5331

0724 GO Bonds 2022 (Nov)

0101 EDUCATION FUND

O3OO OPERATIONS FUND

OPERATIONS FUND

EDUCATION FUND

EDUCATION FUND

EDUCATION FUND

OPERATIONS FUND

OPERATIONS FUND

EDUCATION FUND

0300

01 01

0300

0300

0300

OPERATIONS FUND

EDUCATION FUND

OPERATIONS FUND

OPERATIONS FUND

OPERATIONS FUND

Name of Claimant

AUDIO VIDEO SYSTEMS INC

KATHY BAHR CO

KATHY BAHR CO

Gheck Totals

Nicholas Ballentine AP

Nicole Baumgartner

Chris Baut RP

Bell Techlogix lnc

ASHLEY BROOKE BIDDLE CP

Haley Billow AHS

Haley Billow AHS

Gheck Totals
A. E. Boyce Company, lnc.

ROSEMARIE A. BMNDT HP

BROWN AND SONS FUEL OF AUBUR

BROWN AND SONS FUEL OF AUBUR

BROWN AND SONS FUEL OF AUBUR

Check Totals

CAMERON MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

CENTML INDIANA HARDWARE INC

CENTRAL INDIANA HARDWARE INC

CENTRAL INDIANA HARDWARE INC

Gheck Totals

CENTURYLINK COMMUNICATIONS L

CENTURYLINK COMMUNICATIONS L

Check Totals

CIESC

CIESC

1 091 83

109217

1 0931 6

1 0951 0

1 0951 5

95.60

215.00

474.00

16,034.96

1,096.03

587.66

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

109491

1 0949 1

1734 EARLY LEARNING CENTER

O3OO OPERATIONS FUND

O3OO OPERATIONS FUND

O3OO OPERATIONS FUND

O3OO OPERATIONS FUND

3323 ACE Academy

6844 Title ll-A FFY 2023-25

6844 Title ll-A FFY 2023-25

17,718.65

81.00

32'1.00

58.50

300.00

17,718.65

81.00

321.OO

58.50

300.00

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

1 09364

1 09365

INSTALLED BY METROPOLITAN SCHOOL DISTRICT 0; STEUBEN COUNTY - 2022 Run By: sneumann Page2ol14



Accounts Payable voucher Register - short Register - Fund.Detail
METROPOLITAN SCHOOL DISTRICT OF STEUBEN COUNW Batch Reference: 06/1812024 - Board Meeting 6 18 24

Date
Filed Voucher #

06118t2024 109366

Fund # Fund Title

6844 Title ll-A FFY 2023-25

O3OO OPERATIONS FUND

O3OO OPEMTIONS FUND

O3OO OPERATIONS FUND

O3OO OPERATIONS FUND

Name of Claimant

CIESC

Gheck Totals
CINTAS G351

CIOCCA Cleaning & Restoration

CIOCCA Cleaning & Restoration

CIOCCA Cleaning & Restoration

Check Totals
CITY OF ANGOLA UTILITIES

Benny Clark AHS

CLARKE POWER SERVICES INC

SARAH CLARY CP

AP EXAMS

Column Software PBC

COMPREHENSIVE SYSTEMS OF

CONSORTIUM FOR SCHOOL NETWO

Creative School Spaces, LLC

CULLIGAN OF KENDALLVILLE

Current Mechanical

BOBBIE J. DANIELS T

DELTA T MECHANICAL

DELTA T MECHANICAL

DELTA T MECHANICAL

DELTA T MECHANICAL

DELTA T MECHANICAL

DELTA T MECHANICAL

Check Totals
Tamara Elwood PL

Tamara Elwood PL

Tamara Elwood PL

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06118t2024

06118t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

109172

109276

109277

109371

I 09391

1 09384

10951 1

109207

109234

1 09285

109420

1 09395

1 09450

1 09448

109411

1 09334

1 091 91

109222

109372

1 09387

109444

'109485

109177

109178

109214

Voucher
Amount

233.00

932.00

600.58

7,280.00

7,280.00

7,280.00

34,378.45

51.05

4.50

56.92

Amount
Allowed

932.00

600.58

7,280.00

7,280.00

7,280.00

21,840.00

8,167.05

158.79

286.68

252.68

1,667.49

30.00

4,974.48

995.00

77,724.OO

190.28

53,095.50

28.85

98.00

3,966.00

1,354.88

7,326.17

588.00

21,045.40

34,378.45

51.05

4.50

56.92

115341

115342

1 1 5343

115344

115345

1 1 5346

115347

1 1 5348

115349

1 1 5350

1 1 5351

115352

I 1 5353

'l 15353

1 1 5353

1 1 5353

1 1 5353

1 1 5353

Check # Memorandum

233.00 1 15338 Title llA Registration

0611712024 10:09 AM

115339 RENTALS, UNIFORMS

1 15340 Hendry Park Professional Services

115340 Hendry Park Professional Services

1 15340 Equip Maint Agreement

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06118t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06118t2024

06t18t2024

06118t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06118t2024

06t18t2024

0611812024

06118t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

0300

01 01

0300

01 01

3028

0300

0300

01 01

0726

0300

0725

0300

0300

0300

0300

0300

0300

0300

21,840.00

8,'167.05

158.79

286.68

252.68

1,667.49

30.00

4,974.48

995.00

77,724.00

190.28

53,095.50

28.85

98.00

3,966.00

1,354.88

7,326.17

588.00

21,045.40

OPERATIONS FUND

EDUCATION FUND

OPERATIONS FUND

EDUCATION FUND

FORMATIVE ASSESSMENT

OPERATIONS FUND

OPERATIONS FUND

EDUCATION FUND

GO Bonds Series 2023

OPEMTIONS FUND

First Mortgage Bonds 2023

OPERATIONS FUND

OPERATIONS FUND

OPERATIONS FUND

OPERATIONS FUND

OPERATIONS FUND

OPERATIONS FUND

OPERATIONS FUND

WATER & SEWER SERVICE

4126124 PCAP Meeting Mileage

Supplies

5/14124 Literacy Confer

Formative Assessment Grant

Legal Ad

Consulting

Tech Membership Dues & Fees

Pleasant Lake

WATER & SOFTENER SALT

Football Locker Room Pay App #12

Safe Hiring Background Check

Repairs by Vendor

Repairs by Vendor

Repairs by Vendor

Repairs by Vendor

Repairs by Vendor

Repairs by Vendor

0101 EDUCATION FUND

0101 EDUCATION FUND

0,101 EDUCATION FUND

115354 5/9/24 Mileage

115354 3/15/24TollFee

115354 Principal Supplies

INSTALLED BY METROPOLITAN SCHOOL DISTRICT OF STEUBEN COUNTY - 2022 Run By: sneumann
Page 3 of 14



Accounts Payable Voucher Register - Short Register - Fund Detail

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

109273

1 09553

1 09559

1 09559

Voucher
Amount

50.45

54.40

't50.00

350.00

717.32

1,090.00

6,562.50

200.00

4,734.72

40.29

1,129.14

300.00

22,166.36

7,028.64

7,220.00

5,225.00

12,445.00

125.50

3, I 61 .30

230.19

Amount
Allowed

50.45

54.40

150.00

350.00

717.32

1,090.00

6,562.50

200.00

4,734.72

40.29

1,129.14

300.00

22,166.36

7,028.64

7,220.00

5,225.00

12,445.00

125.50

3,161.30

230.19

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

1 09530

109229

109437

1 09288

'109516

109220

1 09529

109407

't09540

1 09461

1 09461

METROPOLITAN SCHOOL DISTRICT OF STEUBEN COUNTY

Date
Filed Voucher # Fund # Fund Title

Batch Reference: 06/1812024 - Board Meeting 6 18 24 0611712024 '10:09 AM

Check # Memorandum

1 1 5354 51 17 124 Field Trip/Mileage

115354 Supplies

'l 15354 6110 &6111124 - 504 Conference

115354 6110 &6111124 - 504 Conference

lnternet Connections

Competitive Science of Reading Gra

5/30/24 Security 4 hrs

GO Bonds Series 2023 - Purchase o

Supplies

Cust Supplies

Technology Prof Services

Parking Lot Pay App#'13

Lib AV Supplies

Esser lll Prof Services & lnstruct Su

Esser lll Prof Services & lnstruct Su

1 15365 Repairs by Vendor

115366 Telephone Bill

1 15366 Telephone Bill

5/9/24 Tuition Reimbumement

Tech Subscription

Tech Subscription

Tech Subscription

Tech Subscription

Tech Subscription

Tech Subscription

Tech Subscription

01 01

3768

0300

0726

0300

0300

01 01

0722

01 01

5823

7950

'l 15355

1 1 5356

115357

'l 15358
'l 15359

I 15360

1 1 5361

115362

I 1 5363

115364

'l 15364

O,I01 EDUCATION FUND

0101 EDUCATION FUND

O3OO OPERATIONS FUND

6460 Medicaid Federal Funds

Name of Claimant

Tamara Elwood PL

Tamara Elwood PL

Tamara Elwood PL

Tamara Elwood PL

Check Totals

ENA SERVICES LLC

Equitable Education Solutions LLC

MMESSMAN AP

EXEMPLIS LLC

FASTENAL COMPANY

FERGUSON FACILITIES # 34OO

Five Star Technology Solutions

Fleming Excavating

FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS

FRANKLIN COVEY CLIENT SALES

FRANKLIN COVEY CLIENT SALES

Check Totals

FRISKNEY EQUIPMENT

FRONTIER

FRONTIER

Check Totals
HSMIKAELA GERBA

GIBSON TELDATA INC

GIBSON TELDATA INC

GIBSON TELDATA INC

GIBSON TELDATA INC

GIBSON TELDATA INC

GIBSON TELDATA INC

GIBSON TELDATA INC

EDUCATION FUND

2023-24 Competitive Science

OPERATIONS FUND

GO Bonds Series 2023

OPERATIONS FUND

OPERATIONS FUND

EDUCATION FUND

Bonds 2022A

EDUCATION FUND

Title lV-A 2023-25

ESSER III

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t1812024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

0611812024

06t18t2024

1 09523

'109419

1094'19

O3OO OPERATIONS FUND

O3OO OPERATIONS FUND

3323 A.CE Academy

1 091 79

1 09343

109344

1 09345

1 09346

109347

1 09348

1 09349

3763

01 01

01 01

01 01

0'101

01 01

01 01

0'101

3,391.49

4,680.00

582.00

582.00

249.00

249.OO

249.00

249.00

249.00

3,391.49

4,680.00

582.00

582.00

249.00

249.00

249.00

249.00

249.00

115367

1 1 5368

1 1 5368

'l 15368

't 15368

1 1 5368

1 '15368

1 1 5368

H igh Ab ility Granl 2023-24

EDUCATION FUND

EDUCATION FUND

EDUCATION FUND

EDUCATION FUND

EDUCATION FUND

EDUCATION FUND

EDUCATION FUND

INSTALLED BY METRoPoLITAN SCHOoL DISTRICT O: STEUBEN COUNTY - 2022 Run By: sneumann Page 4 of 14



Accounts Payable voucher Register - short Register - Fund Detail
METRoPoLITAN SCHooL DISTRICT oF STEUBEN cOUNTy Batch Reference: 06/1812024 - Board Meeting 6 18 24

Date
Filed Voucher # Fund # Fund Title

EARLY LEARNING CENTER

OPERATIONS FUND

EDUCATION FUND

OPERATIONS FUND

OPERATIONS FUND

Name of Claimant

Gheck Totals
GRAPHICS UNLIMITED

Christopher Hall AHS

Christopher Hall AHS

Christopher Hall AHS

Christopher Hall AHS

Check Totals
HAVEL

HERFF JONES

HERFF JONES

Check Totals
HOT ROD GOLF CARTS INC

EVAN MICHAEL HOWE AP

HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK

HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK

HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK

HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK

HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK

HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK

HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK

HYDROTEX INC

IASP

IASP

Check Totals
lndiana Department of Education

INDIANA SCHOOL BOARDS ASSOC

INDIANA TESTING INC

INSECT LORE

2,409.00

748.07

128.53

90.18

67.86

14.85

2,409.00

748.07

128.53

90.1 8

67.86

14.85

OO11712024 '10:09 AM

Check # Memorandum

1 15369 ELC Supplies

1 1 5370 5/28/24 SECURITY/OPEMTIONAL

115370 3114 &3122124 Milease

115370 Safety Supplies

1 15370 Safety Supplies

115371 AMS Repairs by Vendor

115372 AHS GRADUATION SUPPLIES

1 15372 Graduation Supplies

Cust Supplies

5/30/24 Security 4 hrs

Bond Series 2023/Lease Payment

GO Bond 2022llnterest

GO Bond 2021llnterest & Principal

Bond Series 2022 A& B / Lease Pay

GO Bond 2023/lnterest

Admin Fee

Bond Series 2014

Oil& Lube

Membership dues-Hall/Heavin

Title ll A Registrations

1 15384 Formative Assess 23-24 Reimburse

1 15385 Policy Management ServicesiBoard

1 15386 Prof Services

115387 RP Science

Voucher
Amount

301.42

290.00

31.55

92.32

677.00

1 1 ,368.13

1,400.00

391.00

36.94

Amount
Allowed

301.42

290.00

31.55

92.32

677.00

1 1 ,368.1 3

1,400.00

391.00

36.94

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06118t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

109272

1 09361

1 09431

1 09532

1 09533

1734

0300

010'l

0300

0300

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06118t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06118t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06118t2024

06t18t2024

06118t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06118t2024

06t18t2024

109278

1 09358

1 0953 1

1 09235

1 09404

109517

1 09390

1 09388

109440

109454

1 09455

1 09456

109457

1 09458

10954'l

109542

1 0931 8

109429

1 09468

0300

0300

0200

0200

0200

0200

0200

0725

0200

0300

01 01

6844

123.87

2,099.94

200.00

274,000.o0

128,375.OO

382,275.OO

289,500.00

69,033.33

1,500.00

1,000,000.00

805.79

598.00

79.00

123.87

2,099.94

200.00

274,000.00

128,375.00

382,275.00

289,500.00

69,033.33

1,500.00

1,000,000.00

805.79

598.00

79.00

115373

115374

115375

115376

115377

1 15378

115379

1 1 5380

1 1 5381

115382

1 1 5383

1 1 5383

O3OO OPERATIONS FUND

O,IO1 EDUCATION FUND

0101 EDUCATION FUND

OPERATIONS FUND

OPEMTIONS FUND

DEBT SERVICE FUND

DEBT SERVICE FUND

DEBT SERVICE FUND

DEBT SERVICE FUND

DEBT SERVICE FUND

First Mortgage Bonds 2023

DEBT SERVICE FUND

OPERATIONS FUND

EDUCATION FUND

Title ll-A FN 2023-25

3028 FORMATIVE ASSESSMENT

O3OO OPERATIONS FUND

O3OO OPEMTIONS FUND

O,IO1 EDUCATION FUND

INSTALLED BY METROPOLITAN SCHOOL DISTRICT OF STEUBEN COUNry - 2022 Run By: sneumann
Page 5 of 14



Accounts Payable Voucher Register - Short Register - Fund Detail

METROPOLITAN SCHOOL DISTRICT OF STEUBEN COUNTY

Date
Filed Voucher # Fund # Fund Title

Batch Reference: 06/1812024 - Board Meeting 61824 0611712024 10:09 AM

06t1812024

o6t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t1812024

06t1812024

06t18t2024

'109539

1 09383

1 09560

1 09560

1 09560

1 09560

Voucher
Amount

490.95

275.OO

74,056.13

7,427,21

5,554.05

6,700.00

93,737.39

1,227.40

31,444.52

5,430.00

28.85

'1,564.86

108.27

471.96

Amount
Allowed

490.95

275.00

74,056.13

7,427.21

5,554.05

6,700.00

93,737.39

1,227.40

31,444.52

32,671.92

100.94

106.00

186.32

204.66

2,934.56

5,430.00

28.85

1,564.86

108.27

471.96

2060

0'101

01 01

3763

5891

7950

FIST GRANTS

EDUCATION FUND

EDUCATION FUND

H igh Ab ility Granl 2023-24

icAP 2023-24

ESSER III

Name of Claimant

lnspire to Create

ISSMA INC

lvy Tech Community College of lndiana

lvy Tech Community College of lndiana

lvy Tech Community College of lndiana

lvy Tech Community College of lndiana

Check Totals

James Electric

James Electric

Check Totals

JANITOR'S SUPPLY

JANITOR'S SUPPLY

JANITOR'S SUPPLY

JANITOR'S SUPPLY

JANITOR'S SUPPLY

Check Totals

JACOB JOHNSON AP

JOSTENS INC

ITHAKA

MMI-CPR SCHOOL TECH REPAIR LL

MMI.CPR SCHOOL TECH REPAIR LL

MMI-CPR SCHOOL TECH REPAIR LL

MMI-CPR SCHOOL TECH REPAIR LL

Gheck Totals

Logan Kellermeier

KENDALL ELECTRIC INC

KERLIN BUS SALES & LEASING INC

KERLIN BUS SALES & LEASING INC

Check # Memorandum

1 15388 Grant

115389 24125 Membership

't 15390

I 1 5390

1 1 5390

1 't5390

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

109323

109412

O3OO OPERATIONS FUND

O722 Bonds2022A

OPERATIONS FUND

OPEMTIONS FUND

OPERATIONS FUND

OPERATIONS FUND

OPERATIONS FUND

OPERATIONS FUND

EDUCATION FUND

EDUCATION FUND

EDUCATION FUND

EDUCATION FUND

EDUCATION FUND

EDUCATION FUND

O3OO OPERATIONS FUND

O3OO OPERATIONS FUND

O3OO OPERATIONS FUND

O3OO OPERATIONS FUND

1 15391

1 '1539'l

Repair by Vendor

Football Locker Room Pay App #12

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

o6t18t2024

06t18t2024

109212

10s314

1 0931 5

109449

1 09490

0300

0300

0300

0300

0300

32,671.92

100.94

106.00

186.32

204.66

2,934.56

115392

115392

115392

115392

115392

Cust Supplies

Cust Supplies

Cust Supplies

Cust Supplies

Cust Supplies

5/30/24 Security 4 hrs

AHS DIPLOMAS

AHS Tech Subscription

Chromebook Repairs

Chromebook Repairs

Chromebook Repairs

Chromebook Repairs

115397 Safe Hire Background Check

'l 15398 Misc Repair Supplies

'l 15399 Repairs

'l 15399 Supplies

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

1 09436

1 09554

1 09269

109215

109271

1 09351

1 09528

0300

01 01

010'l

0'101

01 01

01 01

01 01

3,532.48

200.00

19.60

1,560.00

2,030.00

475.00

1 ,1 60.00

1,765.00

3,532.48

200.00

19.60

1,560.00

2,030.00

475.00

1 ,1 60.00

1,765.00

1 1 5393

't 15394

1 1 5395

1 1 5396

1 1 5396

1 1 5396

I 1 5396

0611812024

06t1812024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

1 09394

109522

1 091 87

1 09320

INSTALLED BY METRoPoLITAN SCHOoL DISTRICT 0F STEUBEN COUNTY - 2022 Run By: sneumann Page 6 of 14



Accounts Payable voucher Register - short Register - Fund Detail
METROPOLITAN SCHOOL DISTRICT OF STEUBEN COUNTY Batch Reference: 06/1812024 - Board Meeting 6 1B 24

Date
Filed Voucher #

Voucher
Amount

115.43

1,338.29

2,033.95

28.85

250.00

258.00

508.00

170.91

96.96

1,878.82

2,146.69

29.95

1,000.00

998.80

9,034.67

6,240.00

201.25

28.85

102.18

332.28

43.50

170.70

Amount
Allowed

115.43

1,338.29

2,033.95

28.85

250.00

258.00

508.00

170.91

96.96

1,878.82

332.28

43.50

170.70

0611712024 10:09 AM

Check # Memorandum

1 15399 Supplies

1 15399 Supplies

115400 Safe Hiring Background Check

1 15401 519124 2024 INSRO Registration Rei

115401 5/30i24 Security 6 hrs

115402 Cust Supplies

115402 AHS Cust Supplies

115402 Cust Supplies

Esser lll Elem lnstruct Supplies

Train Ride 5/30/24

ELC Supplies

Medicaid State Portions

Tech Subscription

5117I24 Edf ech Confer/Lodging

Safe Hiring Background Check

613-616124 Ed Tech Confer

115409 TRANS MAT RENTAL
,I 15409 RENTALS, UNIFORMS

Misc Repair Supplies

Misc Repair Supplies

Athletic Field Supplies

Misc Repair Supplies

Misc Repair Supplies

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

109512

1 0951 I

Fund # Fund Title

O3OO OPERATIONS FUND

O3OO OPERATIONS FUND

O3OO OPERATIONS FUND

0101 EDUCATION FUND

O3OO OPERATIONS FUND

O3OO OPERATIONS FUND

O3OO OPERATIONS FUND

O3OO OPERATIONS FUND

O3OO OPERATIONS FUND

O3OO OPERATIONS FUND

OPERATIONS FUND

OPERATIONS FUND

OPERATIONS FUND

OPERATIONS FUND

OPERATIONS FUND

ESSER III

FIST GMNTS

EARLY LEARNING CENTER

Medicaid State Funds

EDUCATION FUND

EDUCATION FUND

OPERATIONS FUND

EDUCATION FUND

Name of Claimant

KERLIN BUS SALES & LEASING INC

KERLIN BUS SALES & LEASING INC

Gheck Totals
BRIANA KNOLL AMS

WILLIAM LANOUE SD

WILLIAM LANOUE SD

Check Totals
LARRY'S LOCK & SAFE SERVICE

LARRY'S LOCK & SAFE SERVICE

LARRY'S LOCK & SAFE SERVICE

Check Totals
Luna Learning Press

M.S.D. ECA

M.S.D. FOOD SERVICE

M.S.D. OF STEUBEN COUNTY

Managed Methods, lnc.

CHANTELL MANAHAN CO

CHANTELL MANAHAN CO

CHANTELL MANAHAN CO

Check Totals
MAT MAT'RS OF INDIANA INC

MAT MAT'RS OF INDIANA INC

Check Totals
MENARDS - ANGOLA

MENARDS - ANGOLA

MENARDS - ANGOLA

MENARDS. ANGOLA

MENARDS - ANGOLA

06118t2024

06t18t2024

06118t2024

1 09308

1 09236

109434

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

0611812024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

1 09299

109445

1 09486

1 091 84

109192

1 09268

1 09460

1 09466

109246

109182

109270

1 0931 0

1 09543

7950

2060

1734

3250

01 01

01 01

0300

01 01

2,146.69

29.95

1,000.00

998.80

9,034.67

6,240.00

201.25

28.85

102.18

't 15403

115404

115405

1 1 5406

115407

1 1 5408

'l 15408

1 1 5408

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

1 091 88

109213

109294

1 09295

109297

0300

0300

0300

0300

0300

214.20

21.87

62.86

63.49

39.99

59.77

214.20

21.87

62.86

63.49

39.99

59.77

115410

115410

115410

115410

115410

INSTALLED BY METROPOLITAN SCHOOL DISTRICT 0F STEUBEN COUNTY - 2022 Run By: sneumann
PageT of 14



Accounts Payable Voucher Register - Short Register - Fund Detail

METROPOLITAN SCHOOL DISTRICT OF STEUBEN COUNTY

Date
Filed Voucher # Fund # Fund Title

Batch Reference: 06/1812024 - Board Meeting 6 18 24 0611712024 10:09 AM

o6t18t2024

0611812024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t1812024

o6t18t2024

06t18t2024

0611812024

06t18t2024

06t1812024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t1812024

06t18t2024

06t1812024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t1812024

06t18t2024

06t1812024

'109362

109447

109524

Voucher
Amount

216.22

194.94

328.95

133,730.86

7,313.81

149.35

2,500.00

600.00

425.00

1,025.00

749.00

30.85

37.19

Amount
Allowed

216.22

194.94

328.95

988.09

112.51

32,356.48

58,803.61

36s.69

488.25

41,604.32

133,730.86

7,313.81

149.35

2,500.00

600.00

425.00

1,025.00

749.00

30.85

37.19

1 09405

'109408

'109409

109413

1 0941 6

109417

988.09

112.51

32,356.48

58,803.61

365.69

488.25

41,604.32

115411

115411

115411

115411

115411

115411

0724

0723

0725

0725

0723

0724

O3OO OPEMTIONS FUND

O3OO OPEMTIONS FUND

O3OO OPERATIONS FUND

Name of Claimant

MENARDS - ANGOLA

MENARDS - ANGOLA

MENARDS. ANGOLA

Check Totals

Michael Kinder & Sons

Michael Kinder & Sons

Michael Kinder & Sons

Michael Kinder & Sons

Michael Kinder & Sons

Michael Kinder & Sons

Check Totals

MKM Architecture & Desgin

MONTESSORI SERVICES

Moore WelFBeing

NATE'S LAWN CARE LLC

NATE'S LAWN CARE LLC

Check Totals

Navigate 360

SHERRY NEUMANN CO

SHERRYNEUMANN CO

Gheck Totals

NIENHUIS MONTESSORI

BRIAN NOLL AP

JODY NOLL CP

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS

Jeremy Jason Ober AP

0DP Business Solutions LLC

ODP Business Solutions LLC

GO Bonds 2022 (Nov)

Bonds 20228

First Mortgage Bonds 2023

First Mortgage Bonds 2023

Bonds 2022B

C'O Bonds 2022 (Nov)

First Mortgage Bonds 2023

EARLY LEARNING CENTER

EARLY LEARNING CENTER

OPERATIONS FUND

OPERATIONS FUND

Check # Memorandum

115410 Misc Repair Supplies

115410 Misc Repair Supplies

115410 Misc Repairs Supplies

115412

115413

115414

115415

115415

HP/CP Pay App #9

Parking Lot Pay App#13

Football Locker Room Pay App #12

AHS Master Plan Pay App #16

Tennis Pay App # 'l'l

Baseball/Softball Pay App#1 1

AHS Master Plan Pay App #16

ELC Fund Supplies

ELC Prof Gontracted Services

HP Repairs by Vendor

Athletic Field

ED Fund-PLM Supplies

5/'10/24 Security 3 hrs

511-5131124 Mileage

Supplies

5/30/24 Security 4 hrs

HP TEACHER SUPPLIES

HP TEACHER SUPPLIES

109414

1 091 80

1 09369

109275

109521

0725

1734

1734

0300

0300

1 09359

1 091 76

109547

O3OO OPERATIONS FUND

O3OO OPERATIONS FUND

O3OO OPERATIONS FUND

1 15416 Safety

115417 5110124 Safe Hiring Background Che

1 15417 4116-617 124 Mileage

1 09526

1 091 97

1 09386

1 091 86

1 09439

1 09208

I 09209

010'l

0300

4123

0300

0300

01 01

01 01

68.04

5,606.69

150.00

43.17

11.76

200.00

101.70

54.84

68.04

5,606.69

150.00

43.17

11.76

200.00

101.70

54.84

EDUCATION FUND

OPERATIONS FUND

T tlelFY 2024 (2023-2024)

OPERATIONS FUND

OPERATIONS FUND

EDUCATION FUND

EDUCATION FUND

115418

115419

115420

115421

115422

115423

115423

TNSTALLED BY METROPOLITAN SCHOOL DISTRICT 0F STEUBEN COUNry - 2022 Run By: sneumann Page 8 of 14



Accounts Payable voucher Register - short Register - Fund Detail
METROPOLITAN SCHOOL DISTRICT OF STEUBEN COUNry Batch Reference: 06/1812024 - Board Meeting 6 18 24

Date
Filed Voucher #

Voucher
Amount

27,610.85

174.98

280.00

22.12

24.90

14.47

61.49

30,526.14

142,455.32

Amount
Allowed

27,610.85

174.98

280.00

22.12

24.90

14.47

61.49

30,526.14

142,455.32

0611712024 10:09 AM

Check # Memorandum

HP TEACHER SUPPLIES

HP TEACHER SUPPLIES

HP TEACHER SUPPLIES

Supplies

Supplies

AHS PRINCIPAL OFFICE SUPPLIE

Title I FY 2024 (2023-2024) - CP Su

Supplies

Supplies

Supplies

PL Montessori Supplies

Principal & Security Supplies

Principal & Security Supplies

06t18t2024

06118t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06118t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06118t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06118t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06118t2024

06t18t2024

109210

1 09352

1 09353

1 09354

1 09355

1 09356

1 09392

109443

109443

109443

1 09465

1 09534

1 09534

01 01

01 01

01 01

01 01

01 01

0'10'l

4123

01 01

0300

3323

0'101

01 01

0300

45.71

62.67

6.29

5.27

73.29

14.51

289.02

22,441.18

4,389.90

40.52

52.83

12.78

20.34

45.71

62.67

6.29

5.27

73.29

14.51

289.02

22,441.18

4,389.90

40.52

52.83

12.78

20.34

Fund # Fund Title

EDUCATION FUND

EDUCATION FUND

EDUCATION FUND

EDUCATION FUND

EDUCATION FUND

EDUCATION FUND

Title I FY 2024 (2023-2024)

EDUCATION FUND

OPERATIONS FUND

ACE Academy

EDUCATION FUND

EDUCATION FUND

OPEMTIONS FUND

Name of Claimant

ODP Business Solutions LLC

ODP Business Solutions LLC

ODP Business Solutions LLC

ODP Business Solutions LLC

ODP Business Solutions LLC

0DP Business Solutions LLC

ODP Business Solutions LLC

ODP Business Solutions LLC

ODP Business Solutions LLC

ODP Business Solutions LLC

ODP Business Solutions LLC

ODP Business Solutions LLC

ODP Business Solutions LLC

Check Totals
ORKIN PEST CONTROL 571

ON THE WIRE COMMUNICATIONS LL

PENELOPE PANELLI CO

PENELOPE PANELLI CO

PENELOPE PANELLI CO

Gheck Totals
People Driven Technology HQ

People Driven Technology HQ

Gheck Totals
GINA M PETRE T

HOWARD PETRE RP

PETry CASH HIGH SCHOOL

DAVID POLICE HS

POSTMASTER US POST OFFICE

VALERIE PRILLER CP

115423

115423

115423

115423

115423

115423

115423

115423

115423

115423

115423

115423

115423

109171

109527

10s175
'109307

'109389

0300

01 01

0300

0300

0300

115424

115425

115426

115426

115426

OPERATIONS FUND

EDUCATION FUND

OPERATIONS FUND

OPERATIONS FUND

OPERATIONS FUND

PEST CONTROL

Tech Prof Services

419-5115124 Mileage

Safe Hiring Background Check

5117-5130124 Mileage

115427 Esser lll - Tech Acquisitions

115427 Esser lll - Tech Acquisitions

Safe Hiring Background Check

Safe Hiring Background Check

Petty Cash

Safe Hiring Background Check

5 Rolls of Stamps - RP

5/14124 Literacy Confer

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06118t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06118t2024

1 09368

109462

7950 ESSER III

7950 ESSER III

1 09335
'109336

1 09382

1 09337

109321

1 0921 6

0300

0300

0300

0300

010'1

01 01

172,981.46

24.90

24.90

100.00

28.85

340.00

269.35

172,981.46

24.90

24.90

100.00

28.85

340.00

269.35

115428

115429

115430

115431

115432

115433

OPERATIONS FUND

OPERATIONS FUND

OPERATIONS FUND

OPERATIONS FUND

EDUCATION FUND

EDUCATION FUND

INSTALLED BY METROPOLITAN SCHoOL DISTRICT OF STEUBEN COUNTY - 2022 Run By: sneumann
Page 9 of 14



Accounts Payable Voucher Register - Short Register - Fund Detail

METR9p9LITAN SCHooL D;STR1CT OF STEUBEN coUNry Batch Reference: 06/1812024 - Board Meeting 6 18 24 adflnozt 10:09 AM

06t18t2024

06t1812024

06t18t2024

1 09507

109173

109174

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

Date
Filed Voucher #

109232

109232

Voucher
Amount

17.01

233.00

519.36

108.70

4,329.00

754.O0

5,083.00

32.89

32.89

1,523.90

17,640.00

17,756.60

111.63

829.76

58.61

'1,000.00

28.85

13,775.00

725.00

225.00

24.90

1,976.76

Amount
Allowed

17.01

233.00

5'19.36

108.70

4,329.OO

754.00

5,083.00

32.89

32.89

1,523.90

17,640.00

17,756.60

111.63

829.76

58.61

Fund # Fund Title

0101 EDUCATION FUND

6844 Title Il-A FFY 2023-25

O3OO OPERATIONS FUND

0726 c0 Bonds Series 2023

0726 GO Bonds Series 2023

0101 EDUCATION FUND

O3OO OPERATIONS FUND

ESSER III

ESSER III

ESSER III

ESSER III

ESSER III

0901

0300

01 01

0300

0800

Name of Claimant

VALERIE PRILLER CP

VALERIE PRILLER CP

Gheck Totals

PROFESSIONAL FED CREDIT UNION

PULVER COVE ASSOCIATES

PULVER COVE ASSOCIATES

Gheck Totals

PURITY CYLINDER GASES INC

PURIry CYLINDER GASES INC

Check Totals

QPR INSTITUTE

QPR INSTITUTE

QPR INSTITUTE

QPR INSTITUTE

QPR INSTITUTE

Check Totals

QuaverEd

REALLY GOOD STUFF LLC

RESERVE ACCOUNT

RESERVE ACCOUNT

RESERVE ACCOUNT

Check Totals

BRANDY RIGSBY CP

RIVERSIDE TECHNOLOGIES INC

ROCHESTER 1OO INC

SANDHILL ENVIRONMENTAL SERVIC

BRADLEYSCARE CP

SCHOLASTIC MAGMINES

Check # Memorandum

115433 5i'1l24 Literacy Confer

115433 5/1/24 Literacy Confer

115434 5/1 - 5/3'1/24 Ach Fees

115435 GO Bonds Series 2023 - Small Pro.1e

115435 GO Bonds Series 2023 - Small Proje

115436 CYLINDER RENTAL

1 15436 CYLINDER RENTAL

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

o6t18t2024

06t1812024

06t18t2024

1 09514

1 09514

109237

1 09238

1 09239

109240

1 09341

7950

7950

7950

7950

7950

65.78

100.00

100.00

611.95

611.95

100.00

65.78

100.00

100.00

611.95

61 1.95

100.00

115437

115437

115437

115437

115437

ESSER III

Esser Ill Purchased Professional & T

Esser lll Purchased Professional & T

Esser lll Purchased Professional & T

Esser lll Prof & Tech Services

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t1812024

06t18t2024

06t1812024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

o6t18t2024

1 0931 I
109467

1 09459

1 09459

'109459

ELEMENTARY TEXTBOOK

OPERATIONS FUND

EDUCATION FUND

OPERATIONS FUND

FOOD SERVICE

OPERATIONS FUND

EDUCATION FUND

EDUCATION FUND

OPERATIONS FUND

OPERATIONS FUND

EDUCATION FUND

115438 TBR

1 15439 Plake equipment purchases

115440 POSTAGE

115440 POSTAGE

115440 POSTAGE

109332

109342

1 09565

109312

1 09338

109223

0300

01 01

0'101

0300

0300

01 01

1,000.00

28.85

13,775.00

725.00

225.00

24.90

1,976.76

115441

115442

115443

115444

115445

115446

Safe Hiring Background Check

Technology Supply

RP Classroom Supplies

Equipment Maint Agreements

Safe Hiring Background Check

Student Fees

INSTALIED BY METROPOLITAN SCHOOL DISTRICT OF STEUBEN COUNry'2022 Run By: sneumann Page 10 of 14



Accounts Payable voucher Register - short Register - Fund Detail
METROPOLITAN SCHOOL DISTRICT OF STEUBEN COUNTY Batch Reference: 06/1812024 - Board Meeting 6 18 24

Date
Filed Voucher #

Voucher
Amount

2,306.22

2,306.22

Amount
Allowed

2,306.22

2,306.22

6,589.20

1 16.56

28.85

62.35

80.12

142.47

398,929.70

6,184.50

405,114.20

103.77

60.00

4,283.20

28.85

2,464.13

1,741.32

2,464.13

2,464.13

9,133.71

1,538.00

1,500.00

450.00

201.70

22.86

855.00

23.84

701.15

0611712024 '10:09 AM

Check # Memorandum

115446 Student Fees

115446 Student Fees

115447 AHS LIBRARY SUPPLIES

115448 Safe Hiring Background Check

115449 MS Cust Supplies

115449 Cust Supplies

115450 Football Locker Room Pay App #1 2

1 15450 Tennis Pay App # 11

Painting

Sanitation Services

PLake equipment purchases

Safe Hiring Background Check

Speech

Speech

Speech

Speech

Title llA-Registration

Business Office Professional Service

INTERNET CONNECTIONS

Repairs

Misc Repair Supplies

HP Misc Repair Supplies

AMS Misc Repair Supplies

Misc Repair Supplies

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

109224

109225

Fund # Fund Title

0101 EDUCATION FUND

0101 EDUCATION FUND

0101 EDUCATION FUND

O3OO OPERATIONS FUND

O3OO OPERATIONS FUND

O3OO OPERATIONS FUND

0725 First Mortgage Bonds 2023

0723 Bonds2022B

Name of Claimant

SCHOLASTIC MAGMINES

SCHOLASTIC MAGMINES

Gheck Totals
SCHOOL SPECALry LLC

CHRISTOPHER L SCHULER MS

Share Corporation

Share Corporation

Check Totals
Shawnee Construction & Engineering ln

Shawnee Construction & Engineering ln

Check Totals
SHERWIN-WILLIAMS

Shredding & Storage Unlimited

SMITH SYSTEM MANUFACTURING C

LEVI SNYDER T

SOLIANT

SOLIANT

SOLIANT

SOLIANT

Gheck Totals
SOLUTION TREE INC.

Steele lnsurance & Financial Services, I

STEUBEN COUNTY REMC

STOOPS FREIGHTLINER-QUALIry T

TRI-STAR PIPE & SUPPLY

TRI-STAR PIPE & SUPPLY

TRI-STAR PIPE & SUPPLY

TRI-STAR PIPE & SUPPLY

06118t2024

0611812024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

1 09535

10956'l

109274

10931 1

6,589.20

116.56

28.85

62.35

80.12

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

1094'10

1 0941 5

142.47

398,929.70

6,184.50

405,114.20

103.77

60.00

4,283.20

28.85

2,464.13

1,741.32

2,464.13

2,464.13

9,133.71

1,538.00

1,500.00

450.00

201.70

22.86

855.00

23.84

701.15

06t18t2024

06118t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06118t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06118t2024

109446

1 091 90

1 09558

I 09339

1 09326

109432

'109433

1 09493

0300

0300

0300

0300

01 01

0101

01 01

01 01

115451

115452

1 1 5453

115454

115455

1 1 5455

't 15455

1 'r5455

OPERATIONS FUND

OPERATIONS FUND

OPERATIONS FUND

OPERATIONS FUND

EDUCATION FUND

EDUCATION FUND

EDUCATION FUND

EDUCATION FUND

Title ll-A FFY 2023-25

OPERATIONS FUND

EDUCATION FUND

OPERATIONS FUND

OPERATIONS FUND

OPERATIONS FUND

OPERATIONS FUND

OPEMTIONS FUND

1 09525

1 0941 8

I 091 81

1 0951 8

109241

1 09280

1 0931 3

109487

6844

0300

01 01

0300

0300

0300

0300

0300

1 1 5456

115457

I 1 5458

1 1 5459

1 1 5460

115460

'l 15460

1 '15460

INSTALLED BY METROPOLITAN SCHOOL DISTRICT OF STEUBEN COUNTY - 2022 Run By: sneumann
Page 11 of 14



Accounts Payable Voucher Register - Short Register - Fund Detail

METROPOLITAN SCHOOL DISTRICT OF STEUBEN COUNTY

Date
Filed Voucher # Fund # Fund Title

Batch Reference: 06/1812024 - Board Meeting 6 18 24 OO11712024 '10:09 AM

Check # Memorandum

Athletic Field Supplies

Athletic Field Supplies

Athletic Field Supplies

Propane

Grounds Equipment

June2024 Bill/R. Foltz

June 2024 Bill/C. Manahan

June 2024 Bil l/M.Widenhoefer

June 2024 Bill/M.Widenhoefer

June 2024 Bill/M.Widenhoefer

0611812024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

o6t1812024

06t18t2024

1 091 89

109221

1 09296

109317

1 09508

Voucher
Amount

1,602.85

98.74

1,674.12

'157.59

29.91

402.64

2,363.00

28.85

1,800.00

8,500.00

1,173.65

2,672.69

746.46

45.00

1,365.00

2,134.01

3,544.01

2,652.93

540.00

469.48

636.00

4,298.41

3,402.75

Amount
Allowed

2,363.00

28.85

1,800.00

8,500.00

10,300.00

298.70

160.00

620.85

392.80

115461

115461

115461

115461

115461

0300

0300

0300

0300

0300

1,602.85

98.74

1,674.12

157.59

29.91

402.64

OPERATIONS FUND

OPERATIONS FUND

OPERATIONS FUND

OPERATIONS FUND

OPERATIONS FUND

O3OO OPERATIONS FUND

O3OO OPERATIONS FUND

O3OO OPERATIONS FUND

O3OO OPEMTIONS FUND

0101 EDUCATION FUND

O3OO OPERATIONS FUND

2401 WELLNESS FUND

Name of Claimant

Gheck Totals

Truland Equipment

Truland Equipment

Truland Equipment

Truland Equipment

Truland Equipment

Check Totals

Morgan Turner

Two Men and a Truck

Two Men and a Truck

Check Totals

TCM BANK, N. A.

TCM BANK, N. A.

TCM BANK, N. A.

TCM BANK, N. A.

Check Totals

TCM BANK, N. A.

TCM BANK, N. A.

TCM BANK, N. A.

TCM BANK, N. A.

TCM BANK, N. A.

Gheck Totals

TCM BANK, N. A.

TCM BANK, N. A.

TCN4 BANK, N. A.

TCM BANK, N. A.

06t1812024

06t18t2024

06t1812024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

o6t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

1 09302

1 09329

'109489

1 09469

1 0950 1

1 09502

1 09502

1 09502

1,173.65

2,672.69

746.46

45.00

1,365.00

2,134.01

1 '15466

115467

1 1 5468

1 1 5468

1 1 5468

109441

109442

109442

109442

10,300.00

298.70

160.00

620.85

392.80

115462 Safe Hiring Background Check

115463 Plake Building lmprovements Profe

1 15463 Plake Building lmprovements Profe

115464 June2024 Bill/A. Parshall

1 1 5465 June 2024 Bill/G. Puckett

'l 1 5465 June 2024 Bill/G. Puckett

1 1 5465 June 2024 Bill/G. Puckett

01 01

01 01

0300

6844

7950

EDUCATION FUND

EDUCATION FUND

OPERATIONS FUND

Title ll-A FFY 2023-25

ESSER III

06t1812024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t1812024

1 09503

1 09503

1 09503

1 09503

O,IOl EDUCATION FUND

O9O,I ELEMENTARY TEXTBOOK

1734 EARLY LEARNING CENTER

5823 Ttle lV-A2023-25

3,544.01

2,652.93

540.00

469.48

636.00

4,298.41

3,402.75

115469 June2024 Bill/S. Relue

1 'l 5469 June 2024 Bill/S. Relue

1 1 5469 June 2024 Bill/S. Relue

1 1 5469 June 2024 Bill/S. Relue

o6t18t2024 '109555 O3OO OPEMTIONS FUND TCM BANK, N. A.

INSTALLED BY METROPOLITAN SCHOOL DISTRICT 0F STEUBEN COUNTY - 2022 Run By: sneumann

Check Totals
115470 CPF.PLM

Page 12 oI 14



Accounts Payable voucher Register - short Register - Fund Detail
METROPOLITAN SCHOOL DISTRICT OF STEUBEN COUNTY Batch Reference: 06/1812024 - Board Meeting 6 1g 24 0611712024 10:09 AM

Date
Filed Voucher #

Voucher
Amount

365.07

24.90

697.32

32.18

253.00

101.26

352.20

485.47

270.13

54.34

36.59

1,299.99

200.00

24.90

34.80

3,091.00

1,044.99

1 ,1 85.35

Amount
Allowed

365.07

24.90

697.32

32.18

253.00

101.26

352.20

485.47

270.13

54.34

36.59

1,299.99

200.00

24.90

34.80

3,091.00

1,044.99

1 ,1 85.35

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06118t2024

0611812024

06118t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06118t2024

1 09430

1 09520

109281

1 09403

1 09500

1 09230

1 09230

109242

109243

1 09385

1 09496

0300

0300

0300

0300

0300

01 01

3035

010'r

01 01

4123

4123

Fund # Fund Title

OPERATIONS FUND

OPERATIONS FUND

OPERATIONS FUND

OPEMTIONS FUND

OPERATIONS FUND

EDUCATION FUND

David C. Ford Digital Learnin

EDUCATION FUND

EDUCATION FUND

Title I FY 2024 (2023-2024)

Title I FY 2024 (2023-2024)

Name of Claimant

Andrew Wagner C0

KIMBERLY L WAGNER CP

WAYSIDE FURNITURE INC

WEX FLEET UNIVERSAL

ALICE WILLIAMS

JONATHAN WINSLOW CP

JONATHAN WINSLOW CP

JONATHAN WINSLOW CP

JONATHAN WINSLOW CP

JONATHAN WINSLOW CP

JONATHAN WINSLOW CP

Gheck Totals
MICHAEL D WOOD AP

TERRI WYATT MS

TROYYOHEY T

ZANER-BLOSER ED PUBL

ZORO

ZORO

Check Totals

Payment Method: Standard Gheck Totals

Posted Totals

2,230.34 2,230.34

Check # Memorandum

Jan-May 2024 Mileage

Safe Hiring Background Check

CO Paint & Wall Covering

June 2024 Bill

Medicaid Funds-Prof Speech Servic

5/13/24 IDOE Meeting

5l13l24IDOE Meeting

51 14124 K-5 Literacy Confer/Mileagei

5/8/24 Kl NL Confer/Mileage/Meal

411-4130124 \/rileage

511-5131124 Mileage

115477

115478

115479

115480

115481

115481

5i30/24 Security 4 hrs

Safe Hiring Background Check

Safe Hiring Background Check

TBR

Cust Supplies

Cust Supplies

115471

115472

115473

115474

115475

115476

115476

115476

115476

115476

115476

1 09435

1 09393

1 09340

109428

1 091 94

1 09298

0300

0300

0300

090'1

0300

0300

OPERATIONS FUND

OPERATIONS FUND

OPERATIONS FUND

ELEMENTARY TEXTBOOK

OPERATIONS FUND

OPERATIONS FUND

3,527,954.30 3,527,954.30

3,527,954.30 3,527,954.30

GRAND TOTALS 3,527,954.30 3,527,954.30

INSTALLED BY METROPOLITAN SCHOOL DISTRICT OF STEUBEN COUNry - 2022 Run By: sneumann
Page 13 of 14



Accounts Payable Voucher Register Report - Fund

METROPOLITAN SCHOOL DISTRICT OF STEUBEN COUNTY

Fund

Board Meeting 61 1812024

Fund Name

EDUCATION FUND

DEBT SERVICE FUND

OPERATIONS FUND

Bonds 20224

Bonds 2022B

GO Bonds 2022 (Nov)

First Mortgage Bonds 2023

GO Bonds Series 2023

FOOD SERVICE

ELEMENTARY TEXTBOOK RENTAL

EARLY LEARNING CENTER

FIST GRANTS

WELLNESS FUND

FORMATIVE ASSESSMENT GMNT
David C. Ford Digital Learning Leadership 2024

Medicaid State Funds

ACE Academy

High Ability Grant 2023-24

2023-24 Competitive Science of Reading Grant

Title I FY 2024 (2023-2024)

Title lV-A 2023-25

icAP 2023-24

Medicaid Federal Funds

Title ll-A FFY 2023-25

ESSER III

AFLAC

Voucher Total

175,049.26

2,143,183.33

179,635.74

53,6'10.88

39,029.23

47,302.53

520,008.31

87,541.72

58.6'l

21,271.00

4,946.70

1,490.95

392.80

13,035.62

352.20

9,034.67

271.25

12,107.21

6,562.50

423.12

7,856.00

5,554.05

491.02

4,297.00

188,594.32

5,854.28

GRAND TOTAL 3,527,954.30

0'101

0200

0300

0722

0723

0724

0725

0726

0800

0901

1734

2060

2401

3028

3035

3250

3323

3763

3768

4123

5823

5891

6460

6844

7950

9215

OBl17l2O24 10:09 AM

INSTALLED BY METROPoLITAN SCHOOL DISTRICT OF STEUBEN CoUNTY - 2022 Run By: sneumann Page 14 of 14



Accounts Payable vougheq Register - slrort.Registel - Fund Detail
METR6pOL;TAN SCHOOL D;STR1CT OF STEUBEN COUNTy Batch Reference: pre_pays 616124 0611712024 10:10 AM

Date
Filed Voucher # Fund # Fund Title Name of Claimant

Voucher
Amount

33.90

54.77

279.98

619.06

7.99

111.20

900.78

852.66

55.78

111.56

102.65

38.94

78.81

2,023.79

168.31

192.10

242.O5

324.92

428.88

42.60

104.53

620.76

282.30

19.99

837.79

Amount
Allowed

Posted

Payment Method: Standard Check
109279 O3OO OPERATIONS FUND

109289 O1O1 EDUCATION FUND

109325 O1O1 EDUCATION FUND

109373 1734 EARLYLEARNINGCENTER

109374 1734 EARLYLEARNINGCENTER

109375 1734 EARLYLEARNINGCENTER

109376 1734 EARLYLEARNINGCENTER

109377 1734 EARLY LEARNING CENTER

109378 O3OO OPERATIONS FUND

109379 O3OO OPERATIONS FUND

109380 O1O1 EDUCATION FUND

109381 O,IO1 EDUCATION FUND

109397 O1O1 EDUCATION FUND

109397 O3OO OPEMTIONS FUND

109398 O1O1 EDUCATION FUND

109399 O1O1 EDUCATION FUND

1O94OO O1O1 EDUCATION FUND

109401 O1O1 EDUCATION FUND

109402 O1O1 EDUCATION FUND

109421 O1O1 EDUCATION FUND

109421 O3OO OPERATIONS FUND

109423 O1O1 EDUCATION FUND

109427 010,1 EDUCATION FUND

109451 .1734 
EARLY LEARNING CENTER

109452 O1O1 EDUCATION FUND

Amazon Capital Services

Amazon Capital Services

Amazon Capital Services

Amazon Capital Services

Amazon Capital Services

Amazon Capital Services

Amazon Capital Services

Amazon Capital Services

Amazon Capital Services

Amazon Capital Services

Amazon Capital Services

Amazon Capital Services

Amazon Capital Services

Amazon Capital Services

Amazon Capital Services

Amazon Capital Services

Amazon Capital Services

Amazon Capital Services

Amazon Capital Services

Amazon Capital Services

Amazon Capital Services

Amazon Capital Services

Amazon Capital Services

Amazon Capital Services

Amazon Capital Services

Check Totals

Check # Memorandum

C0 Supplies

RP PRINCIPAL OFFICE SUPPLIES

RP PRINCIPAL OFFICE SUPPLIES

ELC Supplies

ELC Supplies

ELC Supplies

ELC CP SUPPLIES

ELC Supplies

Safety Supplies

SECURIry/OPERATIONAL SUPPLI

HP TEACHER SUPPLIES

HP TEACHER SUPPLIES

Supplies

Supplies

CP TEACHER SUPPLIES

CP TEACHER SUPPLIES

CP TEACHER SUPPLIES

CP TEACHER SUPPLIES

HP PRINCIPAL OFFICE SUPPLIES

Office & Nurse Supplies

Office & Nurse Supplies

Nurse Supplies

HP LIBRARY SUPPLIES

ELC Supplies

PL Montessori Supplies

33.90

54.77

279.98

619.06

7.99

111.20

900.78

852.66

55.78

1 1 1.56

102.65

38.94

78.81

2,023.79

168.31

192.10

242.05

324.92

428.88

42.60

104.53

620.76

282.30

19.99

837.79

1 15302

115302

115302

115302

115302

115302

115302

115302

115302

115302

115302

115302

115302

115302

115302

115302

115302

115302

115302

115302

115302

115302

115302

115302

115302

INSTALLED BY METROPOLITAN SCHOOL DISTRICT OF STEUBEN COUNTY - 2022 Run By: sneumann

8,536.10 8,536.10

Page 1 of3



Accounts Payable Voucher Register - Short Register - Fund Detail

METROPOLITAN SCHOOL DISTRICT OF STEUBEN COUNry Batch Reference: Pre-P ays 616124

Date
Filed Voucher #

109424

109425

1 09396

109283

109284

1 09300

1 09330

0726

0726

0726

0300

0300

Fund # Fund Title

GO Bonds Series 2023

GO Bonds Series 2023

GO Bonds Series 2023

OPERATIONS FUND

CPEMTIONS FUND

Name of Claimant

COMPREHENSIVE SYSTEMS OF

Creative School Spaces, LLC

GREENMARK EQUIPMENT INC

NORTHERN IND PUBLIC

NORTHERN IND PUBLIC

Gheck Totals

STEUBEN COUNry REMC

The Deli at 6th & Main

Payment Method: Standard Check Totals

Posted Totals

193,464.18 193,464.18

OGl17l2O24 10:10 AM

Check # Memorandum

1 15303 Bond/RP Playground Equipment

1 15304 Bond/Pleasant Lake

'l 15305 G0 Bonds Series 2023 - Purchase o

1 15306 Gas

1 15306 Electric

,I 15307 ELECTRIC SERVICE
,I 15308 SUMMER SCHOOL SUPPLIES

Voucher
Amount

15,000.00

75,860.00

39,625.00

1,867.35

27,78620

29,653.55

23,978.47

811.06

Amount
Allowed

15,000.00

75,860.00

39,625.00

1,867.35

27,786.20

29,653.55

23,978.47

81 1.06

O3OO OPERATIONS FUND

O,I01 EDUCATION FUND

193,464.18 193,464.18

GRAND TOTALS 193,464.18 193,464.18

INSTALLED BY METROPOLITAN SCHOOL DISTRICT O: STEUBEN COUNW'2022 Run By: sneumann Page 2 of 3



METROPOLITAN SCHOOL DISTRICT OF STEUBEN COUNTY Board Meeting OGI 17 12024 0611712024 10:10 AM

0101

0300

0726

1734

Fund Name

EDUCATION FUND

OPERATIONS FUND

GO Bonds Series 2023

EARLY LEARNING CENTER

Fund

GRAND TOTAL

Voucher Total

4,s05.92

55,961.58

130,485.00

2,511.68

193,464.18

INSTALLED BY METROPOLITAN SCHOOL DISTRICT OF STEUBEN COUNTY - 2022 Run By: sneumann
Page 3 of 3



Accou'nts P-ayable voucher Register - short Regisler - Fund Detail :

METROPOLITAN SCHOOL DISTRICT OF STEUBEN COUNTY Batch Reference: Pre-Pays 5123124 0611712024 10:12 AM

Date
Filed Voucher # Fund # Fund Title

Posted

Payment Method: Standard Check
109199 O3OO OPERATIONS FUND
,1O92OO 

O1O1 EDUCATION FUND

109201 O1O1 EDUCATION FUND

109202 O1O1 EDUCATION FUND

109228 O1O1 EDUCATION FUND

109231 4123 TiilelFy2024(2023-2024)

109244 1734 EARLYLEARNINGCENTER

109245 O1O1 EDUCATION FUND

Name of Claimant

Amazon Capital Services

Amazon Capital Services

Amazon Capital Services

Amazon Capital Services

Amazon Capital Services

Amazon Capital Services

Amazon Capital Services

Amazon Capital Services

Check Totals
INTER.STATE PRINTING

JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL

NORTHERN IND PUBLIC

NORTHERN IND PUBLIC

Check Totals
REPUBLIC SERVICES #091

REPUBLIC SERVICES #092

WALMART CAPITAL ONE

WALMART CAPITAL ONE

WALMART CAPITAL ONE

WALMART CAPITAL ONE

Check Totals
WALMART CAPITAL ONE

1 09203

109204

1 091 95

1 091 96

1 091 98

1 09205

109211

109211

109211

109211

Voucher
Amount

144.69

0.00

86.58

349.61

87.78

59.61

961.44

24.58

1,714.29

301.70

't,553.64

1,102.29

16,734.93

17,837.22

513.79

5,979.89

539.1 I
31.15

98.04

1,814.56

2,482.94

117.64

Amount
Allowed

144.69

0.00

86.58

349.61

87.78

59.61

961.44

24.58

1,714.29

301.70

1,553.64

1,102.29
'16,734.93

17,837.22

513.79

5,979.89

539.1 9

31.15

98.04

1,814.56

2,482.94

117.64

115291

115291

115291

115291

115291

115291

115291

115291

115296

115295

115297

115297

115297

115297

Check # Memorandum

OSOO FOOD SERVICE

O3OO OPERATIONS FUND

O3OO OPERATIONS FUND

O3OO OPERATIONS FUND

Supplies

HP TEACHER SUPPLIES

AMS TEACHER SUPPLIES

Supplies

HP TEACHER SUPPLIES

Title I FY 2024 (2023-2024)- PL Su

ELC CP SUPPLIES

AMS TEACHER SUPPLIES

1 1 5292 FOOD SERVICE/MISC. SUPPLIES/

115293 May2024Blll

115294 Gas

1 15294 Electric

0300

0300

01 01

0300

1 650

1734

OPERATIONS FUND

OPERATIONS FUND

EDUCATION FUND

OPERATIONS FUND

AFTER SCHOOL CHILD CA

EARLY LEARNING CENTER

PL Sanitation Service

Sanitation Service

May2024Bill

May 2024 Bill

May 2024 Bill

May 2024 Bill

109218 0101 EDUCATION FUND 115298 Supplies

Payment Method: Standard Gheck Totals 30,501.11 30,501.1 1

INSTALLED BY METROPOLITAN SCHOOL DISTRICT OF STEUBEN COUNW - 2022 Run By: sneumann

Posted Totals 30,501.1 1 30,501.1 1

Page 1 of3



METROPOLITAN SCHOOL DISTRICT OF STEUBEN COUNTY

Date
Filed Voucher #

Batch Reference: Pre-Pays 5123124

Voucher
AmountName of Claimant

Amount
Allowed Check # Memorandum

OOl17l2O24 1O:12 AM

Fund # Fund Title

GRAND TOTALS 30,501.11 30,501.11

INSTALLED BY METROPOLITAN SCHOOL DISTRICT OF STEUBEN COUNW-2022 Run By: sneumann Page 2 of 3



METROPOLITAN SCHOOL DISTRICT OF STEUBEN COUNry Board Meeting 06117 12024 0611712024 10:12 AM

Fund Fund Name

EDUCATION FUND

OPERATIONS FUND

FOOD SERVICE

AFTER SCHOOL CHILD CARE

EARLY LEARNING CENTER

Title I FY 2024 (2023-2024)

0101

0300

0800

1650

1734

4123

GRAND TOTAL

Voucher Total

1,205.38

26,060.38

301.70

98.04

2,776.OO

59.61

30,501.11

INSTALLED BY METROPOLITAN SCHOOL DISTRICT OF STEUBEN COUNry - 2022 Run By: sneumann
Page 3 of 3



Accounts Payable voucher Reg]ster - short Register - Fund Detail
METROPOLITAN SCHOOL DISTRICT OF STEUBEN COUNry

Date
Filed Voucher # Fund # Fund Title

Posted

Payment Method: Electronic Fund Transfer
06t18t2024 109590 0800 F00D sERVtcE

06t18t2024 109591 0800 FooD SERV|CE

06t18t2024 109592 0800 F00D sERVtcE

Batch Reference: 06/1812024 - FS Board 611B124 0611712024 10:09 AM

Payment Method: Electronic Fund Transfer Totals

Payment Method: Standard Check
o6t18t2024 109570 0800 FooD sERVtcE ACORN DISTR|BUTORS, tNC.

OG11812024 109571 0800 F00D SERVTCE Atpha Baking Co

0611812024 109572 OSOO FOOD SERVICE C & T DESIGN & EQUIPMENT CO

06fi812024 109573 OSOO FOOD SERVICE CENTRAL RESTAUMNT PRODUCTS

06fi812024 109574 OSOO FOOD SERVICE COMMERCIAL FOOD SYSTEMS, INC.

06fi812024 109575 OSOO FOODSERVICE DAYMARKFOODSAFETYSYSTEMS

0611812024 109588 8400 PREPAID SCHOOL LUNCH Misty Gaetz

0611812024 109576 8400 PREPAID SCHOOL LUNCH Shane Hinktey

0611812024 109577 OSOO FOOD SERVICE MCLATCHER REFRIGERATION

0611812024 109578 0800 FOoD SERV|CE MEAL MAGTC CORPORATTON

06t18t2024 109579 0800 F00D sERVtcE ORKTN PEST CONTROL 571

0611812024 109580 OSOO FOOD SERVICE PIMZAPRODUCE INC

0611812024 109581 OSOO FOOD SERVICE PROFESSIONAL FOOD EQUIPMENT

0611812024 109585 OSOO FOOD SERVICE PROFESSIONAL FOOD EQUIPMENT

Gheck Totals

Name of Claimant

GORDON FOOD SERVICE

GORDON FOOD SERVICE

GORDON FOOD SERVICE

Gheck Totals

REINICHE INC

Schenkel's Dairy-Huntington

Christina Sowles

TCM BANK, N. A.

Voucher
Amount

Amount
Allowed

447.40

691.22

1,176.19

2,314.81 2,314.81

2,314.81 2,314.81

Check # Memorandum

EFT FS Supplies

EFT FS Supplies

EFT FS Supplies

447.40

691.22

1,176.19

3,599.02

870.53

11,382.73

317.01

854.33

304.1 6

47.00

50.40

330.00

7,490.00

508.95

935.56

3,486.19

165.00

3,65't .19

1,224.OO

5,202.35

84.42

24.31

3,599.02

870.53

11,382.73

317.01

854.33

304.1 6

47.00

50.40

330.00

7,490.00

508.95

935.s6

3,486.19

165.00

3,65'1.19

1,224.OO

5,202.35

84.42

24.31

11838

11839

11840

11841

11842

11843

11844

11845

11846

11847

11848

11849

1 1850

11850

FS Supplies

FS Supplies

Pass Thru Refrigerator

Slotted covers & pans

FS Supplies

FS Supplies/pan liners

Morgan Gaetz lunch acct refund

Refund for Gavin Hinkley lunch acct

Freezer repairs

Meal Magic CloudiFamily Portal

FS Pest conhol

FS Supplies

Dishmachine FT900 repair

Dishmachine CC64A repair

06118t2024

06t18t2024

06t18t2024

06118t2024

1 09582

1 09583

1 09586

1 09587

OSOO FOOD SERVICE

OSOO FOOD SERVICE

OSOO FOOD SERVICE

OSOO FOOD SERVICE

1 1851 51 13124 to 5122124 Supplies

1 1852 FS Supplies

1 1 853 Mileage 4/10 to 5/22 Betw AHS & A

1 1854 FS Supplies

INSTALLED BY METRoPOLITAN SCHOoL DISTRICT 0F STEUBEN COUNry - 2022 Run By: sneumann
Page 1 of3



METROPOLITAN SCHOOL DISTRICT OF STEUBEN COUNTY Batch Reference: 06/1812024 - FS Board 6118124 0611712024 10:09 AM

Date
Filed Voucher # Fund # Fund Title

Voucher
Amount

Amount
Allowed Check # MemorandumName of Claimant

Payment Method: Standard Check Totals

Posted Totals

36,875.96 36,875.96

39,190.77 39,190.77

GRAND TOTALS 39,190.77 39,190.77

INSTALLED BY METROPoLITAN SCHOOL DISTRICT OF STEUBEN COUNTY - 2022 Run By: sneumann Page 2 of 3



METROPOLITAN SCHOOL DISTRICT OF STEUBEN COUNTY Board Meeting 61 1812024 0611712024 10:09 AM

Fund Fund Name

FOOD SERVICE

PREPAID SCHOOL LUNCH

GRAND TOTAL

Voucher Total

39,093.37

97.40

39,190.77

0800

8400

INSTALLED BY METROPoLITAN SCHooL DISTRICTOF STEUBEN COUNTY -2022 Run By: sneumann
Page 3 of 3



METROPOLITAN SCHOOL DISTRICT OF STEUBEN COUNTY Batch Reference: FS Prepays May for June 0611712024 10:'10 AM

Date
Filed Voucher # Fund # Fund Title

Posted

Payment Method: Electronic Fund Transfer
109464 0800 F00D sERVtcE

109481 0800 FooD sERVtcE

109482 0800 F00D SERV|CE

109483 0800 F00D SERV|CE

109484 0800 F00D SERV|CE

109488 0800 F00D SERV|CE

109492 0800 F00D sERVtcE

109494 0800 FOoD SERVTCE

109497 0800 FooD sERVtcE

GORDON FOOD SERVICE

GORDON FOOD SERVICE

GORDON FOOD SERVICE

GORDON FOOD SERVICE

GORDON FOOD SERVICE

GORDON FOOD SERVICE

GORDON FOOD SERVICE

GORDON FOOD SERVICE

GORDON FOOD SERVICE

Gheck Totals

Payment Method: Electronic Fund Transfer Totals

Posted Totals

Name of Claimant
Voucher
Amount

Amount
Allowed Check # Memorandum

3322.28

2,015.80

2,537.63

1,376.97

596.48

2,438.40

122.63

1,003.73

1,380.87

3,322.28

2,015.80

2,537.63

1,376.97

596.48

2,438.40

122.63

1,003.73

1,380.87

EFT FS Supplies

EFT FS Supplies

EFT FS Supplies

EFT FS Supplies

EFT FS Supplies

EFT FS Supplies

EFT FS Equipment

EFT FS Supplies/summer

EFT FS Supplies/summer

14,794.79 14,794.79

14,794.79 14,794.79

14,794.79 14,794.79

GRAND TOTALS 14,794.79 14,794.79

INSTALLED BY METROPOLITAN SCHOOL DISTRICT OF STEUBEN COUNTY - 2022 Run By: sneumann
Page 1 of2



METROpOLTTAN SCHooL D;STR1CT OF S-EUBEN COUNry Board Meeting 0O11712024 06117t2024 '10:'10 AM

Fund Fund Name VoucherTotal

0800 FOOD SERVICE 14,794.79

GRAND TOTAL 14,794.79

INSTALLED BY METROPOLITAN SCHOOL DISTRICT OF STEUBEN COUNTY - 2022 Run By: sneumann Page2of 2



SMALL CTTMMUHITY-

CONSENT AGENDA

Action

TO: Board of School Trustees

DATE: June 18,2024

SUBJECT: 3.3 Personnel Considerations

FIG ISPPORTUNITIES.



Personnel Considerations for June 18,2024
All recommendations are pending receipt of state and district required documentation.

RESIGNATIONS:
Anqola Hiqh School:

Ashley Case, Assistant Boys' Cross Country Coach, Effective 0511612024
Rachael Leaman, Attendance Secretary, Effective 05131 12024
Dave Police, Assistant Athletic Director, Effective 0010112024

Angola Middle School:
Brandon Appleton, Physical Education Teacher, Effective End of 2023-2024
Brandon Appleton, Summer Boys' Basketball Coach, Effective 0511412024
Brandon Appleton, Unified Arts Department Chair, Effective 0511412024

Sarah Clary, Head Boys'Track Coach, Effective 0511612024
Kristy Diehl, Emotional Disabilities lnstructional Assistant, Effective End of 2023-2024
Wade Hantz, Head Girls' Basketball Coach, Effective 0512312024
Melissa Henney, 6th Grade Mild Disabilities Teacher, Effective End of 2023-2024
Melissa Henney, Special Education Department Chair, Effective 0512112024

Shawn Snyder, 6th Grade Math & Social Studies Teacher, Effective End of 2023-2024
Shawn Snyder, Green Team Club Supervisor, Effective 0512312024
Karen Tanner, Food Service, Effective 0511712024

Carlin Park Elementarv:
Claire Hall, Sth Grade Teacher, Effective End of 2023-2024

Early Learninq Center:
Mari Miller, Before and After School lnstructional Assistant, Effective 0511012024

Hendry Park Elementary:
Nichole Baumgartner, Emotional Disabilities lnstructionalAssistant, Effective

0512312024
Krista Moore, Kindergarten I nstructional Assistant, Effective 0512312024

APPOINTMENTS:
Angola Hiqh School:

Jon Bay, Summer Assistant Band Director
Lindsey Call, Tz Assistant Freshman Volleyball Coach
Rachel Chard, % Assistant Freshman Volleyball Coach
Michael Crist, Science Teacher
Michael Crist, Science Department Chair
Justin Lomont, Assistant Girls' Golf Coach

- Michelle Police, Summer lnstructional Assistant
Ryan Stellhorn, Head Boys' Soccer Coach
Laura Taylor, Assistant Girls' Soccer Coach
Michelle Young, Summer lnstructional Assistant

Anqola Middle School:
Coy Brames, 8th Grade Football Coach
Molly Edgel, Assistant Cross Country Coach
Stephen Kays, Head Cross Country Coach
Joel Lopshire, 7th Grade Football Coach
Jeff McFerron, 7th Grade Football Coach
James Purkey, 8th Grade English Teacher
Josh Taylor, Head Boys' Soccer Coach



Kylie Triek, eheerleading eoach

Carlin Park Elementary:
Josie Gilbert, Summer School Teacher
Trey Nalley, Custodian
Michayle Senecal, Elementary Teacher
Am ber Vond era u, I nstructiona I Coach/Assistant Ad m i n istrator
Emily Wampler, Elementary Teacher

Earlv Learni nq Center:
Haley Shank, Summer Camp

Hendry Park Elementary:
Deana Baird, Summer School Teacher
Karrie Bromley, Summer School Teacher
Donna Brown, Summer School lnstructional Assistant
Ashley Case, Summer School Teacher
Megan Crankshaw, Summer School Teacher
Sarah Presley, Temporary Title I Teacher
Cale Walters, Elementary Teacher

Pleasant Lake Elementary:
Gina Jackson, Kindergarten Montessori Teacher

Ryan Park Elementary:
Keyonna Baienrualter, Summer School Teacher
Brianna Decker, Kindergarten Teacher
Crystal Johnson, Applied Skills lnstructional Assistant
Heather Robertson, Summer School Teacher
Mallory Trausch, Kindergarten Teacher
Morgan Turner, Summer School Teacher
Aundreya Wegener, Elementary Teacher

Custodial:
Aliyah Kern, Summer Help
Anna McClure, Summer Help
Dave McKinney, Summer Help
Alana Miller,,Summer Help
Kennedi Rice, Summer Help

Technology:
Keagan Webber, Summer Help

Transportation:
Jocelyn Short, Summer Help

REASSIGNMENT:
Carlin Park Elementary:

Megan Dean, from lstGrade Teacher to Sth Grade Teacher, Effective 2024-2025
School Year

Latasha Dominguez, from Custodian to Head Custodian, Effective 0611912024



Tammy schaeffer, Additional duties from Human Resources, Effective 05120t2024
Jessica Swinford, from Administrative Assistant to the Superintendent to Treasurer,

Effective 0710112024

District:

Hend Park Elem entary:
inda Gilbert, from English Learning lnstructionalAssistant to Special Educaion

lnstructional Assistant additionai duties

L

Dawn carlson-Grubb, from Tifle I Teacher to K-3 Literacy coach
Tamara Panning, from Ryan park Elementary Sth Grade Teacher to Hendry park

Elementary sth Grade Teacher, Effective lozq-zozs schoolyear



$MALL COMMUNITY.

CONSENT AGENDA

Special Report

TO: Board of School Trustees

DATE: June 18,2024

SUBJECT: 4,1 Annual Food Service Report

BI6 OPPORTUNITIES.



M.S.D. of Steuben County Food Service

Review of 2023-2024 SY

Food Service appreciates the opportunity to provide a vital part of the educational
process for the students of the M.S.D. of Steuben County. The following is a review of
the Food Service events of the 2023-2024 school year.

The MSD of Steuben County student body for the 2022-2023 school year was

determined to be 54% eligible for free or reduced meal assistance.

The USDA Federal Reimbursement was decreased by $ .12 for each breakfast served

and $ .37 for each lunch served.

Student participation in breakfast and lunch is as follows:
Meals 2023-2024

. BL,76L breakfasts (decreased from 88,700 breakfasts 22-23 SY)

. 294,500 lunches (increased from 277,000 lunches 22-23 SY)

Food Service continued to receive additional USDA funds during the 2023-2024 school
year to assist with increased food costs and supply chain issues. Supply Chain

Assistance (SCA) funds were distributed three times during the school year. The
combined additional funding from these to Food Service was approximately $7t,704.72.
We have used all of these funds and no additional SCA funds have been appropriated at
this time.

The SCA funds helped to purchase juice and dairy products throughout the SY. These

funds cannot be used for the Summer Food Service Program or Labor,

Food costs for the past school year increased approximately 25o/o on entrees and

canned/frozen fruits and vegetables. Food Service continues to utilizes government
commodities in order to help reduced food costs.

Food Service continued to provide breakfast and lunches to the students enrolled at The

ACE Academy. As always, the students were very helpful, respectful and appreciative
to the Food Service Staff.



The Summer Food Service Program is currently available at Carlin Park Elementary for
breakfast and lunch daily, Monday-Friday. Meals will continue through July 26, 2024.
Information is available on the Carlin Park Elementary web page. Students enrolled in
the YMCA Camp and ELC Summer Program are also provided meals. Summer meal

services were provided during remediation at Hendry Park Elementary and Angola

Middle School. Those programs operated from May 2B'n - June 7'h.

All Food Service Staff received the necessary USDA required Professional Development
for the past school year.

Food Service continues to work on staffing the kitchens. I want to recognize the staff
that we do have. They work hard, with limited staff, everyday to feed our students and

do a phenomenaljob. They are passionate about what they do and enjoy doing it.
They build friendships with the students and look forward to seeing them on a daily
basis. They are part of the few adults in the buildings that know each student in the
building.

Food Service is thankful for the opportunity to help prepare so many children each day
to learn in the classroom. It is the intent of Food Service to provide affordable meals

that families view as an asset to their children's education. Food Service appreciates
the continued support of the Board of Trustees as we provide meals that are safe and
nourish the children in our care each day.



SMALT COMMUNITY.

CONSENT AGENDA

Special Report

TO: Board of School Trustees

DATE: June 18,2024

SUBJECT: 4.2 feacher Evaluation Survey

SIS NPPBRTUNITIES.



$MALL CTTMMUNITY.

CONSENT AGENDA

Old Business

TO: Board of School Trustees

DATE: June 18,2024

SUBJECT: 5.1 Board Policy #4111- 2no Reading

BIS NPFORTUNITIES.



Book

Section

Title

Code

Status

Adopted

MSD of Steuben County policy Manual

4000 Personnel

Criminal

4111,

Active

October 17,2023

criminal History checks - School Employees 
cRIMiNAL HISToRY cHEcK

To help ensure a safe environment and as required by state law, the MSD of Steuben county School corporation will obtain foreach individual hired for employment an expanded ciiminal history check and an Indiana expanded child protection indexcards' The School corPoration will obtain an expanded criminal history check and an Indiana expanded child protection indexcheck for each individual hired as an adjunct teJcher or a driver of an appropriate vehicle, which is a vehicle owned orcontracted by the school corporation with a seating capacity of not moie ttran 15 people including the driver: such vehicleincludes a car, truck, sport utility vehicle, minivan, or van. The individual will be resplnsible for tlhe cost to the schoolCorporation for obtaining the expanded criminal history check fand the expanded child protection index check].

MSD will follow state guidelines in regards to the expanded crjminal history check. The expanded criminal history checkshould be obtained by the corporation prior to the individual beginning employment with the school corporation, and must berenewed and submitted to Human Resources every five [5] yearJ.

If more than one lype of expanded criminal history check is available to the school corporation, the school administration shallevaluate all expanded criminaliistory check typei to determine the comprehensive expanded criminal history checkproviding the most protection for students. Th; expanded criminal history check deteimined to have better protection forstudents will be utilized for purposes of this policy.

The Indiana expanded child protection index check-must be obtained by the corporation prior to the individual beginningemployment with the school corporation and must be obtained no latei than sixty [60) days after the individual,s employmentbegins' If the applicant lived in a state other than Indiana over the age of 18 years, an expanded child protection index must
[mayJ be obtained for every state where the applicant lived

The school corporation is prohibited from hiring or contracting with an individual who has been convicted of an offense whichrequires the revocation of a license under state law or of an off*r. listed in state law, unless the conviction has been reversed,vacated, or set aside on appeal. [The school corporation will not hire or contract with an individual who has been convicted ofany felony crime or other crimes as provided in state law, unless the conviction has been reversed, vacated, or set aside onappeall.

school officials must communicate with all of the employment references and the most recent employer (if provided) oitheapplicant recommended for employment prior to the applicant being hired by the School Corporation.

Each individual hired may be questioned about the individual's expanded criminal history check and the expanded childprotection index check. Failure to answer honestly any questions related to the expanded criminal history check or theexpanded child protection index check may be cause for iermination of the applicant.

For any volunteer coach who will be coaching an Indiana High School Athletic Association recognized sport for Grades 9through 12 the corporation will obtain an expanded criminil history check on the coach prior io allowing the coach to performany coaching duties including practices for the Corporation. The voiunteer coach will be responsible for the costs for theexpanded criminal history check for volunteer coaches. [The volunteer coach will be responsible for the costs for theexpanded criminal history check for volunteer coaches].

Any volunteer who may have direc! ongoing contact with children when performing seruices for the school, must provide tothe corporation a limited 
-criminal 

history check prior to beginning volunieer work for the corporation each school year, Thevolunteer will be responsible for all costs associated with oitainin! the limited criminal history check.



Any entity which has a contract to provide services to the Corporation and whose employees have direct, ongoing contact with
children when performing those services for the school, must provide to the Corporation limited criminal histories for sucl'r

emplovees. The entiW and/or the entiW's employees are responsible for all costs associated with obtaining the limited criminal
histories. An individual who is working for such an entity may also be required to provide the individual's limited criminal
history to the school corporation upon its request to do so or to provide consent to the school corporation lor it to request a
limited criminal history for the individual. This provision also applies to an individual who has a contract to provide services
to the Corporation.

Any information obtained from any criminal history check and an expanded child protection index check is confidential and
shall not be released or disseminated.

All individuals or entities that have contracts for services with the School Corporation are required by state law
to immediately report convictions of certain crimes enumerated in state law to the School Corporation. The superintendent
or designee is responsible for implementing regulations to notify individuals, including volunteers, and the entities for
contractedservicesofthisduty. Inadditiontothecrimeslistedinthestatelaw,thenoticeshallalsoincludetheconvictionsof
"attempted" crimes listed in the law.

Legal Reference:
LC,20-26-5-10(f), (h), (i), (j) and (k)
LC. 20-26-5-10.5
r.c.20-26-5-11
LC. 20-28-5-8 (c)
r.c,20-26-14-9 (b)

Proposed: January 13, 1998
Revised: June 16, 2009
Adopted: July 21, 2009
Revised: July 19, 2016
Adopted: August 16, 2076
Reviewed: July 18,20t7
Revised: July 17, 2018
Adopted: August 2t, 20LB
Revised; July 16, 2019
Adopted; August 20, 20t9
Revised: October 18, 2022
Revised: September L9, 2023
Adopted: October 17, 2023
Revised: May 2!,2024
Adopted:



$MALL CSMMUNITY.

CONSENT AGENDA

Old Business

T0: Board of School Trustees

DATE: June 18,2024

SUBJECT: 5.2 Board Policy #4240 - 2nu Reading

AIG OPPORTUNITIES.



Book

Section

Title

Code

Status

Last Revised

MSD of Steuben County Policy Manual

4000 Personnel

Classified

4240

Active

May2L,2024

CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL AND
CENTML OFFICE EMPLOYEES BENEFITS POLICY

xDefinition of Full Time Employee (Hired after August 1, 2010) Working an average of 30 or more hours per
week.

ARTICTE I.
DEFINITIONS

A. Definition of Employees Eligiblefor Benefits
Employees hired after August 1, 2010 must work an average of 30 or more hours per week to be
eligible to participate in the MSD of Steuben County full-benefit policy, Employees hired before August
1, 2010 must work a minimum of 21 hours per week for 180 days or work 260 days per year to be
eligible to participate in the MSD of Steuben County full-benefit policy. Employees working less than a
full school year will have their sick days prorated, Vacation only applies to 260 day employees. No
other employee groups are eligible for vacation, Days shall be charged in full or half day unlts.

'"o.lHfi"fJlou*
Eligible employees may be entitled to short term leaves including sick leave, personal days,
bereavement leave, family and medical leave, jury duty, and court leave. For more information,
please see the classified handbook.

ARTICLE III.
PAY

Section 1: Employee Pay: Employees shall be paid as determined annually by the Board of School
Trustees,

Section 2: Employee Evaluation: Annual evaluations shall be made of all employees by their supervisor
prior to salary determination,

Section 3: Employee overtime: Any overtime paid over forty hours will be paid at time and one-half, All
overtime hours must be pre-approved by the building administrator prior to working over the forty
hours,

Section4: Deductions: Upon proper written authorization from the employee, salary deductions will be
made and appropriately remitted for annuities, United Fund, insurance, credit union, Section I25,
supplemental life insurance/ and cancer insurance.

Section 5: Service Pay: An employee beginning his/her twenty-fifth (25th) year of service at MSD of
Steuben County, shall receive 9750 payable in November.

Section 6: Job Related Expenses: Payment may be made for all prior approved actual and necessary
expenses, including traveling expenses, of any classified staff employee incurred in the course of
performing authorized services for the Corporation, whether within or outside the premises and in
accordance wlth Indiana State Board of Accounts guidelines.



ARTICLE IV.
INSIIRANCE

Section 1: Health, Dental, and Vision Insurance: Employees hired after August 1, 2010 must work an
average of 30 or more hours per week to be eligible to participate in the group health and accident,
dental, and vision insurance plans selected by the school corporation, Employees hired before August
1, 2010 must work at least twenty-one (21) hours per week, for at least 180 days to be eligible to
participate in the group health and accident, dental, and vision insurance plans selected by the school
corporation. Should an employee elect to participate in the plan, the school corporation will pay an
amount as determined annually by the Board of School Trustees. The marital contribution will apply
only to those employees who were employed by MSD of Steuben County during or prior to the 2021-
22 school year, for the duration of their time at MSD as long as both parties remain in full time
employment. This benefit will no longer be offered to married employees after January 2,2022.

Section2: GroupLifelnsurance: Employees hired after August 1, 2010 must work an average of 30 or
more hours per week to be eligible to participate in the group life insurance plan selected by the
school corporation. Employees hired before August 1, 2010 must work at least twenty-one (21) hours
per week, for at least 180 days to be eligible to participate in the group life insurance plan selected
by the school corporation. Should an employee elect to participate in the plan, the school corporation
will pay an amount as determined annually by the Board of School Trustees.

Section 3: LongTerm Disability: Employees hired after August 1, 2010 must work an average of 30 or
more hours per week to be eligible to participate in the long-term disability insurance plan selected
by the school corporation. Employees hired before August 1, 2010 must work at least twenty-one
(21) hours per week, for at least 180 days to be eligible to participate in the long-term disability
insurance plan selected by the school corporation. Should an employee elect to participate in the
plan, the school corporation will pay an amount as determined annually by the Board of School
Trustees.

Section 4: Retirement: Upon retirement, subject to the approval of the insurance carrier, a classified
employee eligible for benefits while employed who will have reached fifty five (55) years of age on or
before their retirement date but who will not be eligible for Medicare coverage AND who will have
completed fifteen (15) years of creditable employment with a public employer on or before the
employee s retirementdate, ten (10) years of which must have been completed immediately
preceding the retirement date, AND who has completed at least fifteen (15) years of participation in
the Indiana Public Retirement System (INPRS) of which the employee is a member on or before the
employee s retirement date, AND who within thirty (30) days after the employee s retirement date
files a written request with the employer for insurance coverage; may continue on the MSD health,
dental, and vision insurance plan of his/her choice. The employee must pay an amount equal to the
total of the employer s and employee s premiums for the selected insurance plan for an active
employee.

ARTICTE V,

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT FUND

Eligible employees are required to participate in the Public Employee's Retirement Fund

ARTICTE VI.
VACATION

Section l Vacation Days: Vacation is accrued for time worked, Employees working at least thirty-five
(35) hours per week, on a twelve .month basis, will be eligible for vacation time.

Section 2 Paid Holidays: Employees working at least thirty-five (35) hours per week, on a twelve-month
basis, will be eligible for paid holidays. See classified handbook for recognized paid holidays.

Employees working more than 185 days but less than 12 months will be eligible for paid holidays.
See classified handbook for recognized paid holidays.

Employees working 185 days will be eligible for paid holidays, See classified handbook for recognized
paid holidays.



ARTICLE VII.
2OO4 PENSION RETIREMENT BUVOUT

Section 1: Entitlement to Retirement Severance Benefits, Vesting Requirements:
Upon retirement from MSD of Steuben County (School Corporation), a classified employee who was
eligible to participate in the 2004 Pension Buyout shall be fully vested in the 401(a) and VEBA
retirement benefits covered in this Article if he or she has satisfied the following requirements:

1. The retiring classified employee must have been employed by the School Corporation on or
before July I,2004.

2. Immediately prior to retirement, the classified employee must have completed his or her
twentieth (20th) year of employment at Metropolitan School District of Steuben County and
must have been employed by the Metropolitan School District of Steuben County for at least
ten (10) consecutive years at the time of retirement.

3. The retiring classified employee must have reached eligibility for full retirement benefits
under the Indiana Public Employees Retirement Fund.

4. The retiring classified employee must submit a written unconditional and irrevocable letter of
resignation to the Superintendent no later than May 1 of the school year in which the
classified employee wishes to retire. However, in the event a classified employee is unable to
give the required notice because of an accident, ill health, or for another unforeseen reason,
the classified employee may petition the Board for the remainder of his/her benefit under
this section.

5. The retiring classified employee must provide written proof that he or she has applied for and
been accepted by the Indiana Public Employees Retirement Fund and will be officially retired
from employment at MSD of Steuben County, as covered by the Indiana Public Employees
Retirement Fund.

Section 2:4OL(a) Plan for Retirement Buyout Dollars:

1. Vesting. Until such time that a classified employee has retired and satisfied the eligibility
requirements set forth in this Article, the classified employee shall have no access to the
assets held in his or her separate 401(a) Plan account.

2. Forfeiture. If a classified employee retires or otherwise terminates employment before
satisfaction of the requirements set forth in this Article, for any reason, the terminated
classified employee s 401(a) Plan account shall be forfeited. The forfeited amounts shall not
be returned to the School Corporation. Instead, forfeited amounts shall be reallocated at the
end of each plan year only among the then remaining separate 401(a) Plan accounts in equal
amounts.

3. Distributions. Following retirement and the satisfaction of the requirements set forth in this
Article, a retired classified employee may elect to commence distributions from his 401(a)
Plan account. If a classified employee shall die after having satisfied the requirements of this
benefit, the deceased classified employee s a01(a) Plan accounL shall be distributable to the
decedent s designated beneficiary or to his/her estate if no beneficiary designation has been
made, (At no time may a participant borrow from his 401(a) Plan account.)

4. Costs. The School Corporation shall not be paid any compensation for its services performed
on behalf of the 401(a) Plan. All costs incurred in the administration of the 401(a) Plan and
investment fees shall be paid from school corporation funds.

5. Additional Plans. The School Corporation may establish other qualified plans as described in
section 401(a) of the Code, subject to such terms and conditions as the School Corporation
shall determine, in its sole discretion, to be appropriate. Such additional plans may be
maintained separate from the 401(a) Plan or for administrative convenience maintained as
part of the 401(a) Plan.

Section 3: VEBA:

Vesting. Until such time that an employee has retired and satisfied the eligibility
requirements set forth in this Article, the employee shall have no access to the assets held in
his or her separate VEBA account.
Forfeiture, If an employee retires or otherwise terminates employment before satisfaction of
the requirements set forth in this Article for any reason/ the terminated employee s VEBA

1

2



account shall be forfeited, Forfeited amounts shall be reallocated at the end of each plan year
only among the then remnining seFnrnte \/l RA aecolrnt: in eqt.tal amoLrnts.

3. Distributions, Following retiremenL and the satisfaction of the requirements set forth in this
Article, a retired employee may use the amounts held in his/her separate VEBA account to
pay health insurance premiums, term life insurance premiums, and un-reimbursed medical
expenses of the emplo!€€; spous€, and dependents. Furthermore, following the death of the
employee who had otherwise satisfied the requirements of this Article, any amounts
remaining in the deceased employee s VEBA account may conlinue to be used to pay these
premiums and expenses of the employee s spouse and dependents. Any amounts not
distributed to or for the benefit of the employee, spouse and/or dependents will be forfeited
and reallocated among the remaining separate VEBA accounts. (At no time may the VEBA
make loans to an employee, his/her spouse, or dependents.)

ARTICLE VIII.
a01{a) AND 403(b) RETIREMENT BENEFITS

A.407(a)
The Board will contribute 2.0o/o of the full-time classified employee s salary and deposit such
contributions into the Section a01(a) account maintained by the Board on behalf of the classified
employee:

B.403(b)
All classified employees shall have the option to invest in the MSD of Steuben County 403(b) Plan

WORKMAN'S COMPENSATION
All employees on the payroll of the MSD of Steuben County are covered by Workman's
Compensation. Any employee who has a job-related injury must report that injury within 24 hours in
the following manner and according to the timelines. See classified handbook for additional
information.

RETIREMENT/ RESIGNATION/TERMINATION/JOB ABAN DON M ENT
See Classified Handbook for specific definitions and procedures.

Originally Adopted: February 18, 1994
Reviewed: December 11, 2018
Adopted: January 15, 2019
Adopted: June2I,2022
Reviewed: May 2t,2024
Adopted:



$MALL CttltIMUNlTY.

CONSENT AGENDA

Board Discussion / lnformation ltems

TO: Board of School Trustees

DATE: June 18,2024

SUBJECT:

BIG OPPORTUNITIES.



SMALL CSMMUNITY.

CONSENT AGENDA

New Business

TO: Board of School Trustees

DATE: June 18,2024

SUBJECT: 7.1 lndiana Literacy Cadre MOU

BIG OPPORTUNITIES.



Memorandum of Understanding

Between

the Local Education Agency ("LEA')

and

University of I ndianapolis

by and through the

Center of Excellence in Leadership of Learning ('CELL')

The purpose of this Memorandum of Understanding ("MOU") is to set out the terms and conditions

of an agreement between the LEA and CELL to partner in the lndiana Literacy Cadre. The parties

and effectiveness of instruction at the identified school,
through the development of instructional coaching,

curricular alterations, and an increased understanding of effective pedagogical practices

Each party hereby agrees to the following:

l. Term

This MOU shall be effective July 1 ,2024, through June 30, 2026.

ll. The LEA will:

a. assign an instructional coach, dedicated to this project, and make every
effort to keep the instructional coach employed in the same position for the duration

of this MOU;

i. when a staffing change must occur, the district leadership will
coordinate with the school leadership to identify a suitable replacement;

ii. any replacement coach will be approved by CELL, in collaboration with

the lndiana Department of Education ("lDOE"), prior to placement on

the project;

b. maintain accurate records related to the instructional coach's employment,

compensation, and attendance to ensure timely and accurate completion of forms
and other papenvork related to this project;

c. agree to encourage and support the school's principal and other
administrative staff in the goals and objectives related to this project;

Hend Park Element - 7901



lll. CELL will

d. agree to cooperate and supply information in a timely manner for the
purpose of programmatic and financial auditing by CELL (or its subcontractor), the
State of lndiana, or any other laMully authorized entity;

e. agree to share school level data, student level data that meets FERPA
exemption requirements, and staffing data for the purpose of program planning

and evaluation;

f . agree to immediately notify CELL if the identified instructional coach is no
longer able to complete his or her duties, has become disqualified to hold a
teaching license, or has engaged in conduct that may jeopardize the integrity of
the program or perceived reputation of the project through suspected, accused, or
proven wrongdoings of an administrative, legal, or moral nature;

g. attend summer trainings and monthly collaboration network meetings;

h. ensure the instructional coach meets with and collaborates with their
assigned Training Support Specialist during the duration of the project;

i. submit a time and effort log two times a year (December/June) at the end
of each semester that includes a signature of both the principal and the
instructional coach;

j. acknowledge that this is not an award of additional ESSER funds per
guidance from the IDOE; and

k. agree to adhere to all assurances contained within the IDOE's project
assurances document or obtain approvalfor any exceptions (IDOE exercises sole
discretion on approval or denial of all exceptions).

a. provide all forms and materials needed to seek funding for the identified
and approved instructional coach,

i. the funding will be made in four (4) equal quarterly payments,

contingent upon successful progress within the program as determined
by IDOE,

ii. funding is 66.5% of the coach's total compensation for year 1 as
determined and documented in advance by the LEA and CELL, and
33% in year 2 as determined and documented in advance by the LEA
and CELL, with a funding cap not to exceed $66,500 in year 1 and

$33,000 in year 2;

b. provide professional development and coaching support that is aligned to
the goals and objectives of this project;

2



c. supply approved, supplemental instructional materials and assessment
materials that have been approved by the IDOE for use in this project at no cost to
the school or corporation;

d. provide fiscal guidance for activities and expenses associated with the
implementation of this project; and

e. act as the primary liaison between the school and IDOE to resolve
unforeseen or unforecasted project execution issues that may arise.

lV. Fiscal Commitments

a. CELL will provide fiscal guidance for all activities and events associated
with the implementation of this project.

b. CELL will seek resolution, in collaboration with the LEA, regarding
administrative errors or omissions that may occur across the duration of this
project.

c. Both parties agree to cooperate during respective audits by a competent
agency associated with this project.

V. Termination

CELL may terminate this MOU by providing the LEA with written notice indicating the effective
date of the termination of the project. CELL shall not be responsible for any payments hereunder
unless such amounts have been received from the IDOE.

Vl. Equal Opportunity in Employment and Education and Non-Discrimination

The LEA and CELL each affirm their commitment to equal education and employment opportunity
in furtherance of this MOU. LEA and its officers, agents, employees, and subcontractors shall
not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment to be employed in the
performance of this MOU, with respect to her or his hire, tenure, terms, conditions, or privileges
of employment, or any matter directly or indirectly related to employment, because of her or his

race, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, religion, color, national origin, ancestry, age,
disability, or United States military service veteran status. Breach of this provision shall be
regarded as a material breach of this MOU.

Vll. Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act

The LEA acknowledges that it may have occasion to receive and/or access information provided
by CELL or others on behalf of CELL. LEA agrees that it will (a) protect the confidentiality of
student information; (b) will not use student information for any purpose other than to carry out
the purposes of this MOU; and (c) will not disclose student information except to individuals within
its organization who have a legitimate need to know student information.

3



Vlll. lndemnification

To the extent allowed by law, LEA agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless CELL and its
respective officers, its Trustees, agents, officials and employees for any and all claims, actions,
damages, causes of action, judgments and liens to the extent they arise out of or are in any way
connected to the actions of LEA or its subcontractors under this MOU, including any negligent or
wrongful act or omission or breach of any provision of this MOU by LEA or any of its officers,
agents, employees or subcontractors. Such indemnity shall include reasonable attorneys' fees
and all costs and other expenses arising therefrom or incurred in connection therewith and shall
not be limited by reason of the enumeration of any insurance coverage required herein. The
provisions of this Section Vlll shall survive any termination of this MOU.

lX. Limitation of Liability

TO THE EXTENT ALLOWED BY LAW, CELL'S TOTAL CUMULATIVE LIABILITY ARISING
FROM OR RELATED TO THIS MOU OR THE SERVICES PROVIDED HEREUNDER,
WHETHER IN CONTRACT OR TORT OR OTHERWISE, WILL NOT EXCEED THE AMOUNT
OF MONEY PAID BY CELL TO THE INSTRUCTIONAL COACH UNDER THIS MOU IN THE
PRECEEDTNG TWELVE (12) MONTHS. THE PROVTSTONS OF TH|S SECTTON tX SHALL
SURVIVE ANY TERMINATION OF THIS MOU.

X. Governing Law; Jurisdiction and Venue

This MOU shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of lndiana. All proceedings
relating to or arising out of this MOU are subject to the exclusive jurisdiction of the state and
federal courts serving Marion County, lndiana, and each party waives any right to object to the
exercise of personaljurisdiction by these courts. Both parties also agree that all proceedings will
be venued exclusively in the circuit or superior court of Marion County, lndiana or the United
States District Court for the Southern District of lndiana, lndianapolis Division. The provisions of
this Section X shall survive any termination of this MOU.

4



lN WITNESS WHEREOF, the authorized representatives of the parties have executed this MOU
as of the date of last signature, the Effective Date.

Local Education Agency

By:

Date:

Printed

Superintendent

University of I ndianapolis

Bvi Careu Dahwclze--------------

Date: March

Carey Dahncke

Associate Vice President & Executive Director

By : ClnrUrtof>1'..e,r ? lou'ff

Date: March25.2024

Christopher Plouff

Executive Vice President & Provost

5



SMALL COMMUNITY.

CONSENT AGENDA

New Business

TO: Board of School Trustees

DATE: June 18,2024

SUBJECT: 7 .2 lvy Tech Community College ICC Pathway MOU

BIG ITPPORTUNITIHS.



IITCC ICC Pathway MOU Worksheet_ANGOLA HS 2024-20291

I confirm the ICC academic pathway listed below is accurate for my school:

COMMUNICATION - Minimum of three but no more than six credits

Course Number lvy Tech Course Name Credits Academic Delivery Mode Post-secondary Partner

ENGL 111 English Composition 3 Dual Credit vy Tech

ENGL 206 lntro to Literature 3 Dual Credit vy Tech

EAKING & IISTENING - Minimum of three but no more than sixcredits

Course Number lvy Tech Course Name Credits Academic Delivery Mode Post-secondary Partner

coMM 101 Fundamentals of Public Speaking 3 Dual Credit frine University

ntitative Reasoning - Minimum of three but no more than t5 credits

Course Number lvy Tech Course Name Credits Academic Delivery Mode Post-secondary Partner

MATH 136 College Algebra 3 DualCredit vy Tech

MATH 137 Trig w/Analytic Geometry 3 Dual Credit vy Tech

MATH 21.1 Calculus I 4 DualCredit vy Tech

c of Kn - Minimum of three but no more than 15 credits

Course Number lvy Tech Course Name Credits Academic Delivery Mode Post-secondary Partner

BtoL 101 lntroductory Biology 3 Dual Enrollment vy Tech (Fremont)

CHEM 101 lntroductory Chemistry I 3 Advanced Placement >DC Sollege Board

sctN 100 Earth Science 4 Dual Enrollment vy Tech

& Behavioral - Minimum of three but no more than 15 credits

Course Number lvy Tech Course Name Credits Academic Delivery Mode
leost-seconUary 

Partner

ECON 101 Economics Fundamentals 3 DualCredit firine University

HtsT 10L Survey of American History I 3 Dual Credit Jlvy rech

HIST 102 Survey of American History ll 3 DualCredit Ituv t".h
POLS 101 lntro to American Govt & Politics 3 DualCredit llvy tech

PSYC 101 lntroduction to Psychology 3 Dual Credit [vy rech

PSYC 101 lntroduction to Psychology 3 Dual Enrollment llvy Tech |-CAP



Humanistic Ways of Knowing - Minimum of three but no more than 15 credits

course Number lvy Tech Cqurse Name Credits Academic Delivery Mode
Post-secondary Partner

ARTH 101 Survev of Art & Culture I 3 Dual Enrollment vy Tech |-CAP

ENGL 215 Rhetoric and Argument 3 Dual Credit vv Tech

FREN 101 French Level I 4 DualCredit vy Tech

FREN 102 French Level ll 4 Dual Credit lvy Tech



SMALL SOMMUNITV.

CONSENT AGENDA

New Business

TO: Board of School Trustees

DATE: June 18,2024

SUBJECT: 7,3 Pleasant Lake Montessori Handbook

8IG BPPORTUNITIES.



F

PLEASAIYT IAI(E MONTESSORI
MSD of Steuben County Elementary

Student Ha nd boo k zozq-202s

MISSION: Small community. Big opportunities.

VISION: Growing c, community of innovotive lesders for the
challenges of today ond tomorrow.



2

Table of Contents

Welcome

3

Montessori

Overview/Philosophy

....3-4
Sched u le.

4-5

Overview of Age

Clusters.

...........5-8
Classroom Visitation and

Volunteering ..

Birthday Treat/Snack

Guidelines.

-10

Risky

Play...

Attenda nce/Absences.

......10-L2

lmmunization

Requirements... ..

... ....L2-I3
Medication, lnjury or lllness of Student at

School.

Discipline,

Bullying.

. ... ... .13-14

Riding a School Bus, Student

Guidelines.

Curriculum, Homework

Policy.

15

Reporting On Student

Progress.

..15

8-9

I

13

L4-L5



3

Breakfast and

Lunch.

. ... ... ... 15

Textbooks, Libra ry Books, Technology

Devices.

Personal Electronic Devices,

Technology

Telephone, Tra nsportation

Changes.

Delays or Closings of

School.

-17

Withdrawal of

Students......)..

.........L7
Lost and

l"ll'

15

.15-15

L6

Safety

Drill...

.... ......17

Annual Notice to Parents and Students of Their Rights Concerning Education

Records. ..77-18

Prohibition Against Sexual

Harassment... ... .

Pest Control Policy, & Asbestos

lnformation ....18-19

MSD Steuben Student Code of
Conduct. .2O-3L

T6

L8



3

WELCOME

The elementary schools extend an invitation to our students and parents to know and

understand the opportunities available to them. This handbook is to help you become

better acquainted with your school.

AN OVERVIEW OF MONTESSORI EDUCATION

Maria Montessoriwas born in ltaly on August 3L,I87O, to an educated middle-class

family of modest means. Even though she faced considerable opposition from her father

and teachers, Montessori pursued a scientific education, rejecting the traditional roles of

the women of her time-homemaker, teacher, and nun. As a result, she became the first
woman to become a physician in ltaly.

Dr. Montessori specialized in pediatrics and psychiatry. Her interests drew her to

work with children from working-class and poor families at free clinics operated by the

University of Rome. These experiences convinced her that intelligence is not rare. She

wholeheartedly believed that children come into the world with human potential that is

rarely reached unless adults create environments specially designed for children to exercise

and challenge their learning capabilities. Through her observations, as well as trial and

error, she developed what became known as the Montessori Method of Education.

At the turn of the century, Dr. Montessori opened the Casa de Bambini, House of

Children, in Rome. There she designed learning environments to reflect the needs of

children. Tables and chairs were child-sized, and materials were placed on low shelves for
easy access by students. ln addition, many of the lessons and skills were designed to teach

children independence and self-sufficiency. Dr. Montessori continued to work for the

betterment of children throughout her life, establishing training centers for teachers and

dispensing the Montessori Method of Education throughout the world. During her later

years, Dr. Montessorifocused on educating children to promote the principles of peace. Her

legacy has been the establishment of Montessori schools around the world, which promote

the child as a citizen of the world.

Modern brain-development research and current educational approaches to help

boost learning validate many of the principles of education that Dr. Montessori advocated.

Using the child's natural drive to learn and following the lead of the child, Dr. Montessori

presented concepts as the child became ready to master them, which she referred to as

sensitive periods. Today this concept is referred to as developmentally-appropriate learning.

New methods of education, such as multi-age classes, hands-on learning using

manipulatives, and peer learning, are actually part of the Montessori Method of Education.

Maria Montessori's concepts-assisting the child in learning how to lay out and plan work,

to see patterns and relationships, to work through an activity from start to finish, to

self-correct errors, to know where to go to find help, and to develop a love for
learning-continue to serve today's child in the same way they have in Montessorischools

for more than a century.



4

PHILOSOPHY

"Education is not what the teacher gives: education is a natural process spontaneously

carried out by the individual, and is acquired not by listening to words, but by experiences

upon the environment. The task of the teacher becomes that of preparing a series of
motives of cultural activity, spread over a specially prepared environment, and then

refraining from obtrusive interference. Doing so, he/she will witness the unfolding of a new

adult who will not be the victim of events, but will have clarity of vision to direct and shape

the future of human society."
Maria Montessori

Key Montessori Philosophical ldeas

o Teachers demonstrate a deep respect for children as individuals.
o Multi-aged classes allow teachers to develop close and long-term relationships with their

students, to know each child's learning style well, and to encourage older students to
become role-models, mentors, and leaders to younger students,

o lntegrated curriculum is carefully structured and connects subjects within programs, such as

history and culturalarts. This maximizes opportunities for learning and builds from program

to program, progressing from concrete to abstract learning.
o lndependence is nurtured and leads children to become purposeful, motivated, and

confident in their abilities.
o Peace and conflict resolution are taught daily, and children learn to be part of a warm,

respectful, and supportive community.
e The child creates, in a very real sense, the adult that is to be, through their experiences,

interactions, and environments. Character development is a central focus of the American

Montessori Society (AMS) curriculum.
o Hands-on learning is centralto the curriculum in all programs and leads children to be

engaged rather than passive in their work.
e The environments are responsibly and carefully planned with multi-sensory, sequential, and

self-correcting materia ls to su pport self-d irected lea rning.
o Teachers, children, and parents work together as a warm supportive group.

o Self-expression is nurtured in allchildren. Children experience art, music, poetry, theater,

writing, and other forms of creative arts with confidence and passion.

OUR SCHEDULE

7:3O Breakfast Begins

7:4O Students Released to Classrooms

7:55 School Begins

7:55-10:55 U ninterrupted Work Cycle

10:55 Kinderga rten Lu nch/Recess



5

11:05

11:00

1st-3rd Cluster Lunch/Recess

4th-6th Cl uster Recess/Lunch

2:45 Dismissal

AGE CLUSTERS

PR|MARY & LOWER ELEMENTARY (AGES 5-9, GRADES K-3)

Pleasant Lake Elementary Montessorischool provides a kindergarten program and a
grades 1-3 program. The Kindergarten program provides the culmination of learning from
the preschool program and creates the bridge to the Lower Elementary program. The Lower
Elementary class is designed to meet the needs of children from ages six to nine. Our
emphasis is on experience and exploration. Children in a Montessori classroom learn by
doing, hence, the classroom is rich in materials and resources.

Lower Elementary school children are in a period of rapid intellectual growth as they
develop abstract operational thought. ln an environment that supports and nurtures
intellectual, physical, social, and emotional development; Montessori students take an
active part in and responsibility for their education.

LANGUAGE CURRICULUM

Our language goals are to enhance your child's skills in reading, writing,
comprehension, speaking, and listening; and to provide connections with history, literature,
science, math, and geography lessons.

Reading: ln our classrooms, children learn to read naturally and "organically" as
reading is integrated into every facet of the classroom. Children coming from our pre-K and
Kindergarten programs have experienced lessons in phonemic awareness, phonics, word
recognition, and vocabulary. This foundation is continually strengthened through the use of
our Waseka Elementary language materials.

Writing: Creative writing allows the student to express thoughts before spelling and
grammar are mastered. As the student's skills progress, sentence structure becomes more
complex, spelling improves, and story-writing skills develop. Students will have a great
opportunity to write through: book reports, research on a variety of topics, journaling, and
creative writing.

Grammar: Students study the parts of speech and their functions using classic
Montessori materials such as grammar boxes. Definitions and symbols are correlated with
each part of speech. Grammar studies are integrated to reinforce work the child already
mastered.

Spelling: When a student reads fluently, he/she begins a weekly routine of spelling.
Students study word families, create spelling lists, study word origins and meanings, and test
their spelling skills. Nomenclature and sight words are practiced.

Penmanship: Penmanship is important and is emphasized throughout the
Elementary Classroom. Not only do the children have handwriting practice sheets, but they
strive to complete all of their work neatly and legibly with letters that are formed correctly.



b

MATH CURRICULUM

Our math materials in the Elementary classroom allow the children to gain a
complete understanding of the math process and build a strong foundation for math. The
Elementary math concepts are taught initially through concrete experiences. Children use
materials they can manipulate, such as golden beads, memorization boards, and fraction
circles. The materials become more abstract as understanding develops. Children first learn
to work with basic math problems using addition, subtraction, multiplication, and division.
They soon progress into the memorization of facts, using materials such as multiplication
boards, flashcards, and games.

Repetition is a naturally occurring experience. Our Montessori math materials allow
our students to develop an in-depth understanding of math concepts while also memorizing
math facts. Our students work at their own pace while receiving individual and small-group
lessons.

Our students in the lower elementary classroom acquire a complete understanding
of the four basic processes (addition, subtraction, multiplication, and division). We will also
work with measurement, fractions, estimation, probability, word problems, factoring, and
decimals over three years.

GEOMETRY CURRICULUM

Geometry is an important part of every Montessori classroom. After all, what is

geometry but the measurement of everything in the world? Comprehensive geometry
studies begin with experiences with the line and its parts and continue through studies of
angles, polygons, triangles, quadrilaterals, circle area, and volume. The concepts of
similarity, congruency, and equivalency will also be studied.

HISTORY CURRICULUM

Maria Montessori described the child at the age of six as one who is ready to explore
the universe. The subjects of history, geography, and sciences give the child an opportunity
to accomplish this task. ln many ways, history is the core of the Elementary curriculum.
History is taught from the big picture to the small. The child begins with the study of the
universe and ends up with the study of specific peoples and cultures.

History begins with the concept of the passage of time, then geologic time, and the
study of civilizations throughout history. We will explore the fundamental needs of all
people.

GEOGRAPHY CURRICULUM

Montessori children love geography. What child wouldn't who could work with such
beautiful materials? Our geography studies are combined with history and science.
Students learn about many different cultures as they learn about other countries. We will
also study the evolution of geography since the formation of the earth. Activities include
drawing maps and identifying countries, oceans, flora, and fauna native to each continent.

SCIENCE CURRICULUM

Our science experiments are designed to give the child the basic knowledge that will
lay the foundation for understanding the development of the solar system, the earth and its
configurations, life on earth, and the needs of plants and animals.

Although each plant and animal on the earth seems to be selfishly taking what it
needs for its own survival, each takes only what it needs and, in return, makes a



7

contribution to the ecological whole. Montessori calls this the cosmic task.
Throughorrt the cottrse of three years, the child will be exposed to zoology, botany,

and physical science. The science curriculum asks the children to think like scientists - to
observe, question, and predict. Children study animal groups, classification of animals, and
conduct basic experiments. For example, a density experiment will study different types of
liquids, matter, and solids. ln addition, our outdoor environment, sitting right on pleasant
Lake, is an excellent resource for our science studies. Our science curriculum involves
outdoor observations of leaves, seeds, and plants with frequent trips to the wonderful Boy
Scout Camp just down the road.

PRACTICAL LI FE CURRICULU M
Practical Life is one of the most important parts of the curriculum. ln our Elementary

classroom, practical life means caring for the environment completely. The students clean
and organize the room daily. ln addition, our school has animals and plants for which the
children are responsible.

Elementary students also begin "going out." Field trips are a chance to develop the
skills necessary in the real world. One learns about museums and how to behave in a
museum by visiting one. The children also attend stage productions each year, during which
they learn to be audience members.

UPPER ELEMENTARY {AGES 9-12, GRADES 4-6)

Building on the lower elementary curriculum and philosophy, the upper elementary
program extends academic and social concepts to higher levels of abstraction and
complexity. Topics such as early humans and great civilizations are a continuation of Time
Line studies. Beginning chemistry is explored in relation to the origin of the universe.
The Montessori Elementary ll curriculum contains the following areas:

LANGUAGE (READING, GRAMMAR, WRITING)
Grammar, reading, and writing are integral parts of all subjects in the elementary

curriculum, as students express their interests and satisfy their curiosity. Lower elementary
students master principles and rules with thorough studies of grammar, spelling, and
mechanics. Upper elementary students will learn the History of Language and the history of
English, mastering the six skills of language arts: reading with purpose, writing creatively,
listening, speaking, viewing, and representing. Students practice reading in small groups and
individually, rather than by grade level or as a class. They are able to explore a variety of
genres while gaining the skills needed to be life-long readers. They analyze, think critically,
and compare and contrast literature to support personalopinion and perspective. Llsing
these reading and writing skills, they present ideas through formal and informal
presentations.

MATHEMATICS
The ideas of number concepts, place value, numerals, and related quantities are

reinforced and expanded upon. This area provides opportunities for mathematical thinking
enhancement through base systems, operations, measurement, problem-solving,
introduction to algebra, and algebraic thinking. Familiar math materials provide students
with the means to expand from concrete to more abstract knowledge and understanding of
mathematics.



8

GEOMETRY
Geometric forms, plane figures and solids, lines and angles, shapes and triangles,

perimeter area, polygons, and trinomial cubes are part of the topics presented. Elementary
students develop spatial thinking abilities and get basic skills and knowledge in geometry by
manipulating, drawing, and measuring. The use of the rich Montessori materials supports
the blending of geometry learning, the development of spatial representations, and
imagination' This area provides the opportunity to enhance and advance geometric skills,
including Pythagorean theorem to trigonometry.

PHYSICAL SCIENCES (EARTH SCIENCES/GEOLOGY CHEMISTRY PHYSICS)
The physical sciences provide elementary students opportunities to learn through

sense and focus on the process and topics of science, including the importance of
empiricism: the physical environment, the solar system, the study of life, the laws and
structure of the universe, the basics of Quantum physics and chemistry, and the work of
scientists. Students learn to think critically, ask questions, follow a systematic process of
observation and investigation, plan and conduct controlled experiments, collect and analyze
data, and write lab reports.

SOCIAL STUDIES I

(ASTRONOMY PHYSICAL, HUMAN, AND ENVIRONMENTAL GEOGRAPHY)
Geography is extensively covered in concrete and abstract levels. As in other areas of

the Montessori curriculum, the lower elementary students first experience the big picture
and then move gradually to the details (e.g. continents, countries, landscapes, nations,
cultures, and the solar system). The program covers cultural holidays, special events and
occasions, and birthdays of famous people, including composers, artists, painters, and
sculptors, and their lives, achievements, and works. Lessons, activities, and projects
promote an in-depth understanding of astronomy topics, the physicalworld, Earth
movements, population diversity, nationaland international economy, world regions and
characteristics, and global warming. upper Elementary students will plan and finalize a
research project.

soctAl STUDtES il (HISTORY)
The history curriculum promotes the exploration of a variety of concepts including

how the world began, the story of rife on Earth, the timeline of humans and the
development of civilizations, the distinctions and universalities of religious beliefs, the
measurement of time, and the basics of archeology. Topics explore the fundamental needs
of humans through time, evolutionary changes, the Middle and Modern Ages, governmental
structures, and international relationships. United States history is studied from Native
Americans to the current president.

BroLoGtcAL sctENcEs (zoolocy BOTANY BtoLoGy)
The Montessori lessons and materials are meant to encourage a sense of wonder at

the infinity of the cosmos, the beauty of the laws of nature, and the miracle of life,
preparing them for a lifetime of discovery. Through these lessons (e.g., animal and plant
kingdoms; kingdoms of life, classification, balance in nature, human body systems, basic
ecology) students explore the interconnectedness of all living things. studies focus on the
classification of kingdoms, functions of plants, life cycles of piants and animals, ecology, and
environmental concerns.



o

MUS|C, MOVEMENT, & VTSUAL ARTS

Elementary Montessori students are encouraged to express their feelings,
experiences, and creativity through art, music, and movement. Music includes lessons in
piano, percussion, wind, and voice; movement includes dance, yoga, and meditation; art
experiences include drawing, painting, sculpture, graphics, computer design, and art history
Students learn about techniques, design, and the works and histories of artists and

composers.

CLASSROOM VISITATION AN D VOLU NTEERI NG

Parents, family members, and community members are encouraged to observe in

our classrooms. To schedule an observation in your child's classroom, contact the principal
to make an appointment. Appointments must be made at least one day in advance. During
the first 6 weeks of school, students will be experiencing a "normalization period." The
process of Normalization in Montessori Education refers to the development of
self-discipline, focus, and willingness to independently work. Pleasant Lake Montessori
reserves the right to limit visitation during this period to ensure a distraction-free zone for
students. All visitors must check in at the office upon arrival at the school. Visitors must
wear a visitor badge while in the building. Security is a priority for our staff and students.
Before leaving the building, please sign out in the office.

We believe that respecting a child's need to work undisturbed will give observers a

more accurate picture of the nature of a Montessoriclassroom. To respect the child's
working environment, observers are requested to find the "adult chair" in the room and be

seated there for the entire visit. lf it is not evident where the "adult chair" is located, please

ask the teacher. ln this way you will not interfere with the children's working space. Please

do not plan to interact or play with your child. lnteract with a child only when a child
approaches you, but do not leave your seat to go with a child unless requested to do so by

the teacher. lf the child is requesting help, direct the child to the teacher or assistant
teacher. You will notice that everyone in the classroom speaks in a "quiet" voice so that the
noise of students working does not disrupt the environment. We ask that you, too, use a

quiet voice while in the room. Please silence your cell phones and do not take phone calls

while in the building. You might try to observe some of the following:
o One child for a certain period of time in order to have a sense of how a child

organizes his/her morning
I The many different interactions: between the children, between the children

and teachers, or between the two adults
o The activity and concentration levels within the classroom and their change

throughout the visit.
r The various ways in which a teacher presents materials or lessons to the

children
Classroom Volunteering: We encourage families and community members to help support
the learning occurring in our classrooms. lndividuals who would like to volunteer and help in
classrooms must complete the following:

r Limited Background Check: these can be completed by the secretary, you will need
your driver's license - please plan ahead as these can take a few days to complete

o Montessori Fundamentalsfor Everyone Course:this course will be held for parents
beginning at Open House and in the evenings during the first 5 weeks of school, an

online version will be available for families unable to attend



10

BI RTH DAY TREATS/SNACK G U I DELINES

All students will be given the opportunity to participate in snack time. lndividual
teachers will communicate to parents their classroom snack routines. We encourage the
development of healthy eating habits. As such, all classroom snacks and treats should be
healthysnacks. lfyouwouldliketocelebrateyourchild'sbirthdaywithatreatinhisorher
classroom, please coordinate in advance with your child's teacher.

Snack Suggestions:
o Proteins
o Whole Grains
o Vegetables
e Fruits
o Cheese
r Breads
. Yogurt
r Crackers
o Peanut Butter (or nut butters)
o Bagels
o Pretzels
o Nuts
r Seeds
r popcorn

o Cereal

RISKY PLAY

The Montessori philosophy promotes independence by allowing children to assess
their own risk during play. Risky play is an important part of the outdoor experiences. With
adult supervision children will climb trees, play with sticks, use tools like hammers, nails
etc,, cook with hot plates and use kitchen utensils like graters and knives. When enrolling
students in Pleasant Lake Montessori, families must understand the risks involved in these
types of experiences. Outdoor play is an integral part of Montessori Education. Students will
be outside in light rain, snow, etc. Please ensure that your student has the proper outdoor
clothing. lf this is an issue, please contact the principal.

ATTENDANCE

A part of the state and federal rules on school accreditation is attendance. All
children are expected to be in attendance and on time each day untess they are ill or a
family emergency arises.

School Attendance Policy and Procedures:

r lf a student will be absent from school, call the school office before 9:00 AM.
o Students should stay home from school if they are too ill to participate in the classroom

and in other activities. lf they have a fever of 100.0 degrees or higher, they should stay
home until they are fever free for 24 hours, without the use of fever-reducing
medication. lf the students have a suspected illness that is contagious (pink eye,



11

unexplained rashes, strep throat, or severe cough), they should be seen by a healthcare
profcssional and should rcturn to school following doctor'E orders for rcturn and with a

note from the doctor. For vomiting/diarrhea, students must stay home until symptoms
of nausea, vomiting, and diarrhea are fully resolved, and they have returned to eating a
normal diet and are able to fully participate in school.

What Defines an Absence?

r Full-Day Absence: Missing more than three hours of school
o Half-Day Absence: Missing less than three hours of school
o Tardy: Up to t hour late to school

Types of Absences:

Excused:

o lllness supported by a parent call or a note supported by a doctor's statement
o Death in the family (office notification by parent required)
o Religious observance (office notification by parent required)
r Serving as a Page for State Government
o Children of military parents for situations related to active duty
e Case-by-case situations accepted at the discretion of the administration

Unexcused:

o lf the school has to pursue the family to locate the child
o A student skips school {truancy)
r Absences beyond 8 without a note on file from a physician, therapist or other

professional under a student's lEfl service plan, or 504 plan. (lndian Code 20-33-2.5)

Excessive Absences:

Per SEA 282 and lndiana Code 20-33-2.5 starting on July t,2024, in accordance with the
above attendance policy, students in grades K through 6 who are absent 5 unexcused days

within a 1"0 week period will be subject to the policy stated here:
1. Written notification will be sent to the parent/guardian of a student who has missed

5 days.

2. The schoolwillschedule an attendance conference with the parent within 5 school
days of written notification. Outlined below are the state requirements for the
attenda nce conference.

a. The parent may bring a representative who may provide insight into the
absences.

b. The parent must give the school 48 hours notice of bringing the
representative.

c. The conference must be scheduled at a date/time convenient to the parent.

d. The school must hold the conference even if parent does not attend.
e. The school and parent must develop a plan to prevent future absences.

f. The plan may include wraparound services, referral for counseling,
mentoring, or other services, disciplinary actions the school will take, the



12

period the plan will be in effect (no longer than 45 school days).

3. Students who have been defined as habitually truant (L0 unexcused absences) will
be referred to the prosecuting attorney per lndiana Code 20-33-2.5.

Administrators still have discretion on a case-by-case basis for family emergencies

Absences - Planned Vacations:
When an absence is planned in advance (family travel, etc.), a request for a leave from
school should be picked up in the office, signed by a parent, then an administrator, and

finally the student's teacher. The completed form must be on file in the office before the
absence occurs. Parents are strongly encouraged to plan vacations at times when school is

not in session. Students need to make arrangements for work to be completed prior to the
absence.

Absences - Tardies:
Students are expected to be in their classroom by the school's start time and stay until
dismissal. Excessive tardiness to school may result in appropriate disciplinary action or could
be considered educational neglect, resulting in a referral to DCS.

I MM UN IZATION REQU I REM ENTS

It is required for every student attending public school to be immunized with certain

required vaccines, in accordance with the State of lndiana School lmmunization Law, lC

20-34-4.

See the chart below for the required immunizations. Note: Students entering 6th grade

will need a Tetanus Booster and Meningococcal, and students entering 12th grade will
need a 2nd Meningococcal.

lndiana Required School lmmunizations

Grade ired lmmunizations

Pre-K 3 Hepatitis B

4 Dtap

3 Polio

l Varicella

1 MMR

2 Hepatitis A

Entering Kindergarten 3 Hepatitis B

5 Dtap

4 Polio

2 Varicella

2 MMR

2 Hepatitis A

Entering 6th grade 3 Hepatitis B

5 Dtap

4 Polio

2 Varicella

2 MMR

2 Hepatitis A

1 Meningococcal (MCV4)

l- Tetanus Booster (Tdap)



13

. lf you have a religious vaccine objection or your child has a medical condition that
prevents them from receiving vaccines, please request an objection form from the
school or school nurse. A medical objection requires an additional form filled out by a

Doctor. You can also visit the lndiana Dept of Education website to download these

forms.

https://www.in.eovldoe/students/school-safetv-a nd-wellness/health/immun izations/
o lf your child has received any vaccines outside of the State of lndiana, a paper copy

of the immunization record will need to be given to the schooldistrict nurse.
r The district nurse will send home a letter yearly to those students who do not have

the required vaccinations.
o According to the State of lndiana, students will have 20 days from the start of school

to get the required vaccines.

r Email Jenny Adkins, District Nurse, at jAd&i!.5@m$lSC,US for any questions about
your child's vaccines.

MEDICATION

A medication policy complying with lndiana State Law will be given to each student at the
start of each school year. Before medications (prescription and over-the-counter) can be

administered at school, a Medication Authorization Form must be filled out and accompany
the medications. Medications need to be dropped off /picked up from the school by a

parent/guardian, medications cannot be transported on the schoolbus. All medication will
be locked up in the office. A student may carry an inhaler or emergency medication (for
anaphylaxis or diabetes)with them if they provide a doctor's order stating they can do so. At
the end of theyear, all medication needsto be picked up bythe lastdayof school. Any
medication left at school will be disposed of properly.

INJURY OR ILLNESS OF STUDENT AT SCHOOL

Whenever a student becomes ill or is seriously injured at school, we will contact the
parent/guardian for further instruction. lf a student has a fever of 100.0 degrees or higher,
the student will be sent home from school. ln the event neither parent can be contacted,
the emergency contact listed in PowerSchool will be contacted, so it is extremely important
that the emergency information be kept current. Parents/guardians must come to the
school office to sign out their child if this occurs before regular dismissaltime.

DISCIPLINE

It is necessarythat children learn self-discipline to become productive citizens. Please
discuss the need for good behavior and a positive attitude at school. We will not tolerate
fighting, disrespect for others, obscene language, destruction of property, or written or
verbal threats of violence. Each classroom has appropriate classroom rules that the teacher
will share with you and your child.



14

The MSD of Steuben County has a Code of Conduct that governs the entire corporation.
Each student receives a copy of this code. These regulations are intended to promote an

atmosphere conducive to learning, as well as protect the rights of students. Students have
the right to a free public education and the responsibility not to interfere with the education
of others. Students are responsible for understanding and following all established school
rules.

BULLYING POLICY

The Metropolitan School District of Steuben County recognizes the right of every student to
learn in a safe and "bully-free" environment. This policy prohibits bullying on the basis of
sex, race, color, national origin, or disability. For the safety of all students, this policy
provides for counseling, corrective discipline, and suspension or expulsion from the school
for repeated acts of bullying. Bullying is prohibited under Policy #5023 and #5115.

Bullying is defined as overt, unwanted, repeated acts or gestures, including verbal or written
communications or images transmitted in any manner (including digitally or electronically),
physical acts committed, aggression, or any other behaviors that are committed by a

student or group of students against another student with the intent to harass, ridicule,
humiliate, intimidate, or harm the targeted student and create for the targeted student an

objectively hostile school environment that:

7. Places the targeted student in reasonable fear of harm to the targeted student's
person or property;

2. Has a substantially detrimental effect on the targeted student's physical or mental
health.

3. Has the effect of substantially interfering with the targeted student's academic
performance; or

4. Has the effect of substantially interfering with the target student's ability to
participate in or benefit from the services, activities, and privileges provided by the
school. lC 20-33-8-0.2

RIDING A SCHOOL BUS

Riding the school bus is a privilege extended to students that can be taken away anytime for
disruptive or unsatisfactory behavior. All children being transported are under the authority
of the bus driver and must obey his/her request. All bus students will receive a copy of the
bus rules and are expected to understand and follow them for the safety of all concerned.
Students should ride their assigned bus. Anyone found damaging the school bus in any
manner has forfeited all bus riding privileges. Students need to ride the assigned bus.

Changing buses is NOT permitted. Only students assigned to a bus may ride.

STUDENT GUIDELINES

Elementary students need a minimum of 9-10 hours of sleep in order to function well in
school. Good nutrition contributes to academic success. Eating a nutritious breakfast and
lunch from school or home will help ensure a child's success. Students need to bathe
regularly and come to school in clean clothing appropriate for the school setting.



15

Proper dress is encouraged at all times. Girls may wear dresses, skirts, jeans, or slacks. Boys

may wear jeans or slacks. ln hot weather shorts of appropriate length will be permitted.
Clothrng that rs not approprrate for school will not be allowed. Examples of inappropriate
dress include, but are not limited to: hats, bandanas, or other head attire bare midriffs,
short shorts, spaghetti straps, sagging pants, see-through clothing, vulgar or suggestive

sayings, tobacco, drug, and alcohol advertisements. All underclothing must be covered.

Students need gym shoes but do not need gym clothes.

We request close parental supervision concerning items students bring to school. Children
are not to bring large sums of money or expensive electronics, sports equipment, and toys.
No toys that represent violence such as guns or knives are allowed. They will be confiscated
and returned upon parental request. Any toys children bring to play with at recess must not
interfere with the instruction in the classroom. Students are not to buy, sell, or trade items

at school or on the bus.

CURRICULUM

MSD of Steuben County follows the lndiana State Standards for College and Career

Readiness in all subject areas. These standards are divided into units detailed on the
district's curriculum maps. Curriculum maps may be requested from the Assistant

Superintendent. All lndiana standards are located at the lndiana Department of Education
we bs ite : https : //www. i n. gov/d oe /st ud e nts /i n d i a n a -a ca d e m i c-sta n d a rd s/

HOMEWORK POLICY

All MSD of Steuben County schools follow the district Board Homework Policy, #6130
Homework is at the discretion of the teacher based on student and classroom needs.

REPORTING ON STUDENT PROGRESS

Parents/guardians will be notified of student progress towards standards each quarter.

Teachers will engage in routine and regular observations and record keeping of student
growth, both academically and socially. Learning will be made visible through frequent
communication and documentation.

BREAKFAST AND LUNCH

The schoolserves well-balanced breakfasts and lunches prepared in our kitchen. Menus are
posted on the website and sent home with students. Students may payfor lunch and

breakfast in advance or daily. Students will be notified of low/negative balances. Maximum

charging for paid students ls SfO and 54 for students on reduced prices. (Board Policy

#5013) Parents may access student accounts at steuben.familyportal.cloud. No change is
given for cash or check payments, Any amount in excess of the purchase at that time will be

deposited into the students lunch account for future use. Nutritional guidelines are available
from the District Food Service Director. A Guide to Smort Snocks in Schools is available at

https://www,fns,usda.qov/tn/suide-smart-snacks-school for teachers and parents providing
snacks for celebrations, parties, and student rewards.



16

TEXTBOOKS, LIBRARY BOOKS, TECHNOLOGY DEVICES

Students are responsible for all textbooks, library books, and technology devices issued to
them during the school year. Parents are responsible for payment for all losses or damages.
lf a lost book is found, the money paid will be refunded.

PERSONAL ELECTRON IC DEVICES

lf students bring a personal electronic device to school, it should remain off and in
backpacks during the schoolday. The school is not responsible for lost, stolen, or damaged
personal electronic devices. Pictures or videos on personal electronic devices are prohibited
on school property or on the bus at any time.

TECHNOLOGY

Upon enrollment in the MSD of Steuben County, each parent receives an Acceptable Use
Policy for online technology use. A copy of the complete board policy #5200 is available at
your child's school and on the MSD of Steuben County website. This policy details
acceptable and unacceptable use of school-issued devices, security, and responsibility for
caring for the school-issued device.

TELEPHONE

Students are only to use the school office phone in an emergency or for other needs.
Permission must be granted by the- classroom teacher. Arrangements for after-school
activities should be made before coming to school.

It is extremely important for us to have an emergency telephone number as well as your
home or cell phone number. Please list a close friend, relative, or neighbor. Notify the school
of any change of registration information including address, telephone, or place of
employment.

TRANSPORTATI ON CHANG ES

Sometimes changes in plans occur as to where a student is to go and how they are to get
there after school. This is sometimes confusing to the students. Please send a note or call
the school office if, for some reason, your child is not going home in the usual manner one
hour prior to dismissal. Texts and emails can be missed, please make a phone callto the
office. We only make changes at the request of the parent. Without this notice, no change
will be permitted. Please call: Pleasant Lake Montessori Office: {260)475-5055

DELAYS OR CLOSINGS OF SCHOOL

On a normal school day, a delay will be announced no later than 6:10 a.m. Following a delay,
a closing will be announced no later than 8:10 a.m. Notifications will be sent using the
MSDSC mass communication services, posted to the MSDSC app and websites, and shared
with school and district social media accounts. Automated messages are sent within 15



17

,*

minutes of a delay and/or cancellation decision to each student's designated contacts.
Additional media outlets are alsn contacted:

* WANE TV - Channel 15 *WFFT TV - Channel 55

WPTA TV - Channel 21 *AM/FM Radio: ILgo/90.3/92.3/95.L/L00.3

,1. WISE TV - Channel 33

Please do not call the school, but listen to any station above on mornings which present the
possibility of school closing. lf an early dismissal is necessary after school has started, these
stations will also carry this message. You and your child should have a plan as to where
he/she is to go in case of an early dismissal when parents are not at home.

Students are required to attend schoolon eLearning days and complete their assignments as

if they were attending in person. Teachers and staff members will be accessible to students
from 9:00-3:00 to provide guidance and support. On live eLearning days, the eLearning
school schedule will be followed, and teachers will be live on Google Meets to provide

instruction to students. Any absence on an eLearning day will be deemed unexcused unless

there are exceptionai circumstances that have been authorized by the teacher and

administrator.

WITHDRAWAL OF STUDENTS

lf you are moving and are withdrawing your child from school, please contact the office
prior to the withdrawal date. A student will be marked as unexcused for attendance. The

new school will need to send us a signed release of records form or a written parent
request.

LOST AND FOUND

lf your child loses items, we encourage you to check the school's lost and found. The school
is not responsible for lost items. lt is important to put your child's name on lunch boxes,
jackets, notebooks, caps, gloves, boots, and shoes.

SAFETY DRILLS

Monthly safety drills and seasonal tornado drills are required and are necessary for the
safety of students. This means drills may take place in inclement weather. Specific
information forfire drills is posted in each room. ln addition, building lockdown drills are

held each semester.

ANNUAL NOTICE TO PARENTS AND STUDENTS OF THEIR RIGHTS CONCERNING EDUCATION

RECORDS

Education records are governed by federal and state laws and regulations. The requirements
of these laws and regulations are contained in school board policy#5118, entitled Education



18

Records. Generally, this policy provides for the following:

o Records are confidential and may be disclosed only as provided in the policy.
o The policy concerns both elementary and secondary student education records.
o Parents and students have a right to examine their student's education records at

reasonable times.
o Before education records are disclosed to third parties, the school requires a signed

and dated written consent of either: (1") a parent of a student who is less than 18 years
of age and not attending a post-secondary educational institution; or (21a student who
is at least 18 years of age or attending a post-secondary institution (an eligible student).

o Certain persons may examine education records without a parent's or eligible student's
consent, as provided in the above paragraph. These include schoolofficials who have
legitimate educational interests; officials of another school, school corporation, or
institution of post-secondary education where the student seeks or intends to enroll;
and officials of another school, school corporation, or other educational agency in
which the student is enrolled or receiving services. This school corporation forwards
education records to these agencies without prior notification to the parent or eligible
student. 6. Directory of information will be released to media organizations (including
radio, television, and newspapers), colleges, civic or school related organizations, and
state or local government agencies without the consent of a parent or eligible student.
ln addition, student information may be placed on school web pages accessible via the
lnternet. Directory information includes the student's name, address, parent home and
work telephone number, major field of study, participation in officially recognized
activities and sports, height and weight of members of athletic teams, dates of
attendance, awards received, motor vehicle description (including license plate
number), hair, eye color, race, sex, date of birth, height, grade level, and other similar
information which would not generally be considered harmful or an invasion of privacy
if disclosed. A parent or eligible student may object to the disclosure of any of the
categories of directory information by completing a form from the principal's office no
later than fourteen (14) calendar days from the date of receipt of this notice.

PROH IBITION AGAINST SEXUAL HARASSM ENT

Students who engage in sexual harassment on schoolpremises or off school premises at a

school-sponsored activity will be subject to appropriate discipline, including suspension or
expulsion/dismissal. Such activity, at any time, which affects school purposes shall be
grounds for similar discipline. Sexual harassment is any activity of sexual nature that is

unwanted or unwelcome, including but not limited to, unwanted touching, pinching,
patting, verbalcomments of sexual nature, sexual name-calling, pressure to engage in sexual
activity, repeated propositions, and unwanted body contact. The school's normal disciplinary
procedures will be followed in determining the appropriate consequences for the sexual
harassment. ln the event the administration recommends suspension, expulsion, or
dismissal as a result of the conduct, due process will be afforded to the student in
accordance with the district's suspension/expulsion/dismissal procedures.

PEST CONTROL POLICY

The Metropolitan School District of Steuben County is committed to providing students with



19

a safe environment. lt seeks to prevent children from being exposed to pests and pesticides.

While pesticides protect children from pests that may be found in the school and its
surrounding grounds, under some circumstances they may pose a hazard to children.
Therefore, pest control practices may involve a variety of chemical and non-chemical
methods that are designed to control pests effectively while minimizing potential pesticide

exposure to children.

The policy does not apply to the use of the following pesticides: 1) When used in normal
cleaning activities: germ killers, disinfectants, sanitizing agents, water purifiers, and

swimming pool chemicals; 2) personal insect repellents when self-applied; and 3) gel baits
to manufactured enclosed insecticides when used where students and staff members do not
have access to the insecticides.

Pesticides will be applied by certified pesticide applicators when students and staff
members are not present, such as during non-instructional time or school vacation periods

A complete copy of the Pest Control Policy 3700 is available at your child's school.

ASBESTOS INFORMATION

The Federal Asbestos Hazard Emergency Response Act of 1986 (AHERA) requires the
Metropolitan School District of Steuben County to take definite steps regarding
asbestos-containing materials in school facilities. An Asbestos Management Plan for each

facility is on file in the respective school building offices. Copies of Management Plans for all

MSD School Facilities are also available at the Administration Offices located at 400 S.

Martha Street.



20

MSD of Sfeuben County

STUDENT CODE OF CONDUCT
For inquiries regarding Title lX, Section 504, Americans with Disabilities Act Contact: Director

of Human Resources

400 S. Martha Street Angola, lN 46703
(260

MtsstoN

VISION: Growing a comm llenges of today and

gn

rnnova

m



21

The School Board of Trustees declares it the policy of the Metropolitan School District of
Steubett Couttty tu provide equal educatiottal and etttpluytnerrt upporturrities regardless u[
race, creed, color, religion, national origin, age, gender, and where applicable marital status,
familial status, parental status, domicile, disability, genetic information and medicaltesting,
veteran status, sexual orientation, gender expression, political beliefs, reprisal, or any legally
protected cha racteristic.

All Board Policies referenced can be found on the website:
https://www.msdsteuben.kl2.in.us/

CONSEQUENCES OF INAPPROPRIATE BEHAVIOR POLICY #5114
Student supervision and the desirable behavior of students in carrying out school purposes
are the responsibility of the school corporation and the students of the school corporation.
ln all matters relating to the discipline and conduct of students, school corporation
personnel have the right to take any disciplinary action necessary to promote student
conduct that conforms with an orderly and effective educational system. Students must
follow responsible directions of school personnel in alleducationalsettings, and refrain from
disruptive behavior that interferes with the educational environment. lC 20-33-8-8

A major consideration in the enforcement of a code of student conduct is that the most
appropriate action taken by school personnel is the least extreme measure that can resolve
the problem. The following is a list of some of the actions and consequences, which may be

initiated if there is student misconduct or inappropriate behavior:
o Teacher-student conference
r Student program adjustment
o Counselor-studentconference
r Student may be required to report before or after school
o Teacher-parentconference
r Temporary removal from class, time-out, seclusion, or restraint
o lsolation by teacher
o Financialrestitution
o Staff conference
o Teacher-student-parent conference
o Administrator-student conference
o Cou nselor-student-pa rent-confe rence
r Administrator-student-parent-teacher conference
r Referral to Special Services
o Referral to School Resource Officer
o Referral to juvenile court
o Probationary agreement between school and students
r Assignment by the principal to an alternate program
r Loss of privileges including, but not limited to, athletic activities, field trips, non-credit

school activities, and school-provided transportation
o ln-school suspension: Administrative placement of a student away from regular

activities
o Out-of-school suspension: any disciplinary action whereby a student is separated from



22

schoolfor a period of ten (10)days or less. Due process procedures must be followed.
e Expulsion: Disciplinary action whereby a student:

a. is separated from school attendance for a period of more than ten (L0) days.

b. is separated from school attendance for the balance of the then current
semester or current year unless a student is permitted to complete required
examinations in order to receive credit in the then current semester or
current year.

c. suffers a penalty, which automatically prevents him from completing within
the normal time his overall course of study in any school in the school

corporation. Due process procedures must be followed. lt is highly
recommended that the parents be contacted in most cases of student
inappropriate behavior.

The MSD of Steuben County Board of School Trustees has established written discipline
rules for the school corporation that is available to students and parents. The

superintendent and principals may adopt regulations establishing lines of responsibility and
related guidelines in compliance with the discipline policies adopted by the Board of School
Trustees that will be published by each individual school in the student handbook. lC

20-33-8-12

STUDENT DISCIPLINE POLICY #5115
Recognizing that the behavior of some students may be so disruptive that it interferes with
school purposes or educational functions of the school corporation, school officials may find
it necessary to discipline a student. ln this event and in accordance with the provisions of lC
20-33-8, school personnel may take the following actions:

. Removal from a classroom by a teacher: A middle school or high schoolteacher will
have the right to remove a student from his/her class or activity for a period of up to
one

. (1) school day if the student is assigned regular or additional work to be completed
in a nother school setting. Add itiona I school days not to exceed a n overa ll tota I of five
(5) may be added with the approval of the irrincipal or his/her designee if the
student is assigned regular or additional work to be completed in another school

setting. An elementary school teacher will have the right to remove a student from
his/her classroom or activity for a period of upto one (1)schoolday if the student is

assigned regular or additional work to be completed in another school setting.
r Suspension from school by a principal: A school principal (or designee) may deny a

student the right to attend school or take part in any schoolfunction for a period of
up to ten (10) school days.

o Expulsion: ln accordance with the due process procedures defined in this policy, a

student may be expelled from school for a period no longer than the remainder of
the current semester plus the following semester, with the exception of possession

of a firearm or a deadly weapon listed under the Grounds for Suspension and
Expulsion.

GROUNDS FOR SUSPENSION OR EXPULSION:

The grounds for suspension or expulsion listed in section A below apply when a student is:

o on schoolgrounds immediately before, during, and immediately after school hours



23

and at any other time when the school is being used by a school group
r off schonl grounds at a schnnl activity, frrnction, or event;
o traveling to or from school or a school activity, function, or event, or
o using property or equipment provided by the school

A. Student Misconduct and/or Substantial Disobedience
Grounds for suspension or expulsion are student misconduct or substantial disobedience.
The following includes examples of student misconduct or substantial disobedience, but are
not limited to

L Using violence, force, noise, coercion, threat, intimidation, fear, passive resistance, or
other comparable conduct constitutes an interference with school purposes, or
urging other students to engage in such conduct. The following enumeration is only
illustrative and not limited to the type of conduct prohibited by this rule:

a. Occupying any school building, school grounds, or part thereof with intent to
deprive others of its use.

b. Blocking the entrance or exits of any school building or corridor or room
therein with intent to deprive others of lawful access to or from, or use of the
building, corridor, or room.

c. Setting fire to or damaging any school building or property.
d. Possession, firing, displaying, or threatening use of firearms, explosives, or

other weapons on school property or school functions.
e. Prevention of or attempting to prevent by physical act the convening or

continued functioning of any school or education function, or of any meeting
or assembly on school property.

f. Continuously and intentionally making noise or acting in any manner so as to
interfere seriously with the ability of any teacher or any of the other school
personnel to conduct the education function under this supervision.

2. Causing or attempting to cause damage to school property, stealing or attempting to
steal school property.

3. Causing or attempting to cduse damage to private property, stealing or attempting to
steal private property.

4. lntentionally causing or attempting to cause physical injury or intentionally behaving
in such a way as could reasonably cause physical injury to any person. Self-defense or
reasonable action is undertaken on the reasonable belief that it was necessary to
protect some other person does not, however, constitute a violation of this
provision,

5. Threatening or intimidating any student for the purpose oi or with the intent of,
obtaining money or anything of value from the student.

6. Failing to report the actions or plans of another person to a teacher or administrator
where those actions or plans, if carried out, could result in harm to another person
or persons or damage property when the student has information about such
actions or plans.

7. Possessing, handling, or transmitting a knife or any object that can reasonably be
considered a weapon, is represented to be a weapon, or looks like a weapon.

8. Knowingly possessing, using, transmitting, or being under the influence of any
controlled substance, prescription drug, narcotic drug, hallucinogenic drug,



24

amphetamine, barbiturate, marijuana, alcoholic beverage, or intoxicant of any kind,

or any paraphernalia used in connection with the listed substances. Also, prohibited

is the consumption of any of the state substances immediately before attending

school or at a school function or event.

Exception to Rule 8 lC 20-33-8-13: a student with a chronic disease or medical condition may

possess and self-administer prescribed medication for the disease or condition if the
student's parent has filed a written authorization with the building principal. The written
authorization must be filed annually. The written authorization must be done by a physician

and must include the following information:

L. That the student has an acute or chronic disease or medical condition for which the
physician had prescribed medication and medication is in the original prescription

bottle.
2. The nature of the disease or medical condition requires emergency administration of

the prescribed medication.
3. The student has been instructed on how to self-administer the prescribed

medication.
4. The student is authorized to possess and self-administer the prescribed medication.

Specific medication rules are in Policy #5140 lmmunizations and Administration of
Medications.

5. Possessing, using, transmitting, or being affected by any substance which is
represented to be or looks like a narcoticdrug, a hallucinogenicdrug, amphetamine,

barbiturate, marijuana, alcoholic beverage, stimulants including caffeine-based or
phenylpropanolamine (PPA), depressants, or intoxicant of any kind. lC t6-4I-37.5
strictly prohibits smoking in buildings and grounds designated as non-smoking and

on school buses. MSD of Steuben County is a Smoke-Free Campus Policy #3500

6. Engaging in the unlawful selling of a controlled substance or engaging in a criminal

law violation that constitutes a danger to other students or constitutes an

interference with school purposes or an educational function.
7. Failing in a substantial number of instances to comply with directions of teachers or

other school personnel during any period of time when the student is properly under

their supervision, where the failure constitutes an interference with school purposes

or an educational function.
8. Engaging in any activity forbidden by the laws of lndiana that constitutes an

interference with school purposes or an educationalfunction.
9. Engaging in sexual harassment of any person. See Board Policy #5022
10. Falsely accusing any person of sexual harassment, or of violating a school rule,

and/or a state or federal law.

L1, Sexting or using a cell phone or other personal communication device to send text or
email messages or possessing text or email messages containing images reasonably

interpreted as indecent or sexually suggestive while at school or at a school-related

function is prohibited. ln addition to taking disciplinary action, phones will be

confiscated and students should be aware that any images suspected to violate
criminal laws will be referred to law enforcement authorities.

12. Aiding, assisting, or conspiring with another person to violate student code of



25

conduct rules.
1"3. Violating or repeatedly violating any rules that are reasnnahly necessary for carrying

out school purposes or an educational function and are validly adopted in
accordance with lndiana law, including, but not limited to

e engaging in sexual behavior on school property;
o disobedience of administrative authority;
o willful absence or tardiness of students;
r engaging in speech or conduct, including clothing, jewelry or hairstyle, which

is profane, indecent, lewd, vulgar, discriminatory, or offensive to school
purposes;

r failing to tell the truth about any matter under investigation by school
personnel;

. possessing or using a laser pointer or similar device.
14. Knowingly possessing or using on schoolgrounds during school hours any electronic

device in a situation not related to a school purpose or educationalfunction without
principal or designee approval. Technology Use Board policy #5200

A. Possessins a Firearm or A Destructive Device
1. No student shall possess, handle or transmit any firearm or a destructive device on

school property.
2. The following devices are considered to be a firearm as defined in lC 35-47-1-S. Any

weapon capable of expelling or designed to expel or that may readily be converted to
expel a projectile by means of an explosion,

3. Although not included in the definition of US Title 18 Part I Chapter 44 592I, a rifle or a
shotgun that the owner intends to use solely for sporting, recreation, or cultural
purposes and antique firearms are not allowed on school property.

4. The following is considered a destructive device: lC 35-47.5-2-4
a. an explosive, incendiary, or overpressure device that is configured as a bomb, a

grenade, a rocket with a propellant charge of more than four (4) ounces, a missile
having explosive or incendiary charge of more than one-quarter {%l ounce, a mine, a

Molotov cocktail or a device that is substantially similar to any item described above;
b. a type of weapon that may be readily converted to expel a projectile by the action of

an explosive or other propellant through a barrel that has a bore diameter of more
than one-halt (1,12) inch;

c. a type weapon which will, or which may be readily converted to, expel a projectile by
the action of an explosive or other propellants, and which has any barrelwith a bore
of more than one-half inch in diameter

d. any combination of parts either designed or intended for use in converting any
device into any destructive device described in the two immediately preceding
examples, and from which a destructive device may be readily assembled

The penalty for possession of a firearm or a destructive device: suspension up to 10 days
and expulsion from school for at least one calendar year with the return of the student to be
at the beginning of the first semester after the one-year period. The length of the expulsion
may be reduced by the superintendent if the circumstances warrant such reduction and will
be reviewed on a case-by-case basis.



26

The superintendent or the superintendent's designee shall immediately notify the
appropriate law enforcement agency when a student is expelled under this rule.

B. Possessins A Deadlv Weapon
No student shall possess, handle, or transmit any deadly weapon on school property.

The following devices are considered to be deadly weapons in lC 35-47-1-8:
L. a loaded or unloaded firearm;
2. a destructive device, weapon, device, taser or electronic stun weapon, equipment,

chemical substance, or other material that in the manner it is used, or could
ordinarily be used, or is intended to be used, is readily capable of causing serious
bodily injury.

3. an animal that is
a. readily capable of causing serious bodily injury and

b. used in the commission or attempted commission of a crime
4. a biological disease, virus, or organism that is capable of causing serious bodily injury

The penalty for possession of a deadly weapon: suspension of up to 10 days and expulsion
from school for at least one calendar year with the return of the student to be at the
beginning of the first semester after the one-year period.

The superintendent or the superintendent's designee shall immediately notify the
appropriate law enforcement agency when a student is expelled under this rule.

C. UnlawfulActivitv
A student may be suspended or expelled for engaging in unlawful activity on or off school
grounds if the unlawful activity may reasonably be considered to be an interference with
school purposes or an educational function, or the student's removal is necessary to restore
order or protect persons on school property. This includes any unlawful activity that takes
place during weekends, holidays, other school breaks, and the summer period when a

student may not be attending classes or other school functions. lC 20-33-8-15

D. Anti-Bullvine
Bullying is prohibited under Policy #5023 and #5115 and is defined as an overt, unwanted,
repeated acts or gestures, including verbal or written communications or images
transmitted in any manner (including digitally or electronically), physical acts committed,
aggression, or any other behaviors that are committed by a student or group of students
against another student with the intent to harass, ridicule, humiliated, intimidate, or harm
the targeted student and create for the targeted student an objectively hostile school
environment that:

1, places the targeted student in reasonable fear of harm to the targeted student's
person or property;

2. has a substantially detrimental effect on the targeted student's physical or mental
health;

3. has the effect of substantially interfering with the targeted student's academic
performance; or



27

4. has the effect of substantially interfering with the targeted student's ability to
participate in or benefit from the services, activities, and privileges provide by the
school. lC 20-33-8

Detailed provisions concerning education, parental involvement, intervention, and

disciplinary consequences are included in the above policies and code.

SUSPENSION PROCEDURES

When a principal (or designee) determines that a student should be suspended, the
following procedures will be followed:

L. A meeting will be held prior to the suspension of any student. At this meeting, the
student will be entitled to

a. a written or oral statement of the charges;

b. if the student denies the charges, a summary of the evidence against the
student will be presented; and,

c. the student will be provided an opportunity to explain his or her conduct.
2. The meeting shall precede suspension of the student except where the nature of the

misconduct requires immediate removal. ln such situations, the meeting will follow
the suspension as soon as reasonably possible following the date of the suspension.

3. Following the suspension, the parent or guardian of a suspended student will be

notified in writing. The notification willinclude the dates of the suspension; describe

the student's misconduct, and the action taken by the principal.

EXPULSION PROCEDURES

When a principal (or designee) recommends to the superintendent (or designee) that a

student be expelled from school, the following procedures will be followed:
1.. The superintendent (or designee) may conduct an expulsion meeting or may appoint

one of the following persons to conduct the expulsion meeting:
a. legal counsel
b. a member of the administrative staff who did not expel the student during

the current schoolyear and was not involved in the events giving rise to the
expulsion.

2. An expulsion will not take place until the student and the student's parent is given

notice of their right to appear at an expulsion meeting conducted by the
superintendent or the person designated. Failure by a student or a student's parent

to request and appear at this meeting will be deemed a waiver of rights

administratively to contest the expulsion or to appeal it to the school board.

3. The notice of the right to appear at the expulsion meeting will be in writing,
delivered by certified mail or by personal delivery, and contain the reasons for the
expulsion, the procedure for requesting a meeting, and/orthe date, time, place, and

purpose of the meeting.
4. At the expulsion meeting, the principal (or designee), will present evidence to

support the charges against the student. The student or parent will have the
opportunity to answer the charges against the student and to present evidence to
support the student's position. An ottorney moy not represent the student at the
expulsion meeting, but the ottorney moy be available for consultation outside the



28

meeting room during the course of the meeting.
5. lf an expulsion meeting is held, the person conducting the expulsion meeting will

make a written summary of the evidence heard at the meeting, take any action
found to be appropriate, and give notice of the action taken to the student and the
student's parent.

The MSD of Steuben Board of SchoolTrustees may, if applicable, establish an agreement for
court-assisted resolution of school suspension and expulsion cases for the school
corporation.

RIGHT TO APPEAL

The student or parent has the right to appeal the decision of the person conducting the
expulsion meeting to the school board within ten (L0) days of the receipt of notice of the
action taken. The student or parent's appeal to the school board must be in writing. lf an
appeal is properly made, a hearing will be scheduled with the school board during an
executive session. At the appeal hearing, the board will consider the written summary of the
expulsion meeting and the arguments, of both, the school administration and the student
and/or the student's parent. The board will then take any action deemed appropriate.

CRIMINAL GANGS AND CRIMINAL GANG ACTIVITY POLICY #5024
MSD of Steuben County Board Policy #5024 prohibits not onlygang membership, but any
gang-related involvement, similar destructive or illegal group behavior or activities at school,
during school-related functions, or on any school district property.

"Gang Activity:" refers to a student who knowingly or intentionally participates in a criminal
gang or a student who knowingly or intentionally solicits, recruits, entices, or intimidates
another individual to join or continue to be a member of a criminal gang as per lC 35-45-9-3.

DRIVE R'S LICENSE/PERM IT RESTRI CTION POLI CY #501.5
HABITIJ TRUANCY

1. lndiana Code 20-33-2-77 provides that any person, at least 13 years of age, but less
than L5 years of age, who is determined to be a habitual truant as defined by School
Board Policy, cannot be issued an operator's license or learner's permit untilthe age
of 18.

2. The term "Habitual truant" is hereby defined as a student who is chronically absent,
by having absences within a school year without being excused or unexcused
absences in defiance of or without parental authority in any one of the following
circumstances.

a. Unexcused absences for 4 days in any nine-week grading period.
b. Unexcused absence for 5 days in a semester; or
c. Unexcused absence for L0 days in one (1) school year

The procedure for enforcement, as applied to a student who is at least 13 years of age, but
less than 15 years of age, is as follows:
The principal or his/her administrative designee shall:



29

1. Designate any student as a habitual truant if the student's attendance records

irrdicate a violation of SICTION 2;

2. Give written notice by certified mail, return receipt requested, to the student and

his/her parent or custodian of such designation and of the right to make a written
request for a hearing to the Superintendent of Schools within 5 calendar days of
receipt of the notice; and

Notify the State Bureau of Motor Vehicles if:
1. The hearing examiner makes a determination of habitual truancy; or
2. The parents/custodians or the student choose not to request a hearing of the

principal's designation of habitual truancy.

lssuance of License or Permit after Suspension, Expulsion, or Withdrawal
lndiana Code 9-24-2-1: 'An operator's license or learner's permit may not be issued to a

person less than eighteen (18) years of age who meets any of the following conditions:
L. is under at least a second suspension from school for the school year under lC

20-33-8;
2. an expulsion from school under lC 20-33-8; or
3. has withdrawn from school, for reason other than financial hardship, and the

withdrawal was reported under lC 2O-33-2.2L

Should any such second suspension, expulsion or withdrawal be reversed after the student
has utilized the procedures under lndiana Code 20-33-8, the principal shall notify the State

Bureau of Motor Vehicles directly in writing.

SEARCH AND SEIZURE POLICY #5109

The School Board recognizes the importance of balancing the privacy rights of students
while providing a safe and drug-free learning environment. All searches will be based on

"reasonable suspicion" in which there is sufficient cause by the administration to believe

that the search will lead to evidence that a student has violated a school rule or law, or
possesses an item that may put the student or others at risk.

School Propertv
School facilities such as lockers, desks, and parking areas are school property provided for
students' use subject to the right of the administration to enter the facility as needed and

inspect allitems in the facility. Students shall not have an expectation of privacy in any

facility provided by the school. All searches shall be conducted by the administration.

Searches of the student's person and personal items in the student's immediate possession

shall be done with the con'sent of the student. lf the student does not consent, such a

search shall be permitted based upon the administration's reasonable suspicion to believe

that the search will produce evidence of a violation of a law school rule, or a condition that
endangers the safety or health of the student or others. Searches of the person of a student
shall be conducted and witnessed by a person of the same sex as the student and shall be

conducted in a private office. A searched student's parent/guardian shall be notified of the
search within twenty-four (24) hours, if possible. The administration shall conduct all



30

sea rches.

Student Vehicles
Permission for a student to bring a vehicle on school property shall be conditioned upon
consent to search the vehicle and all containers inside the vehicle by administration with
reasonable suspicion to believe the search will produce evidence of a violation of law, a
school rule, or a condition that endangers the safety or health of the student drivers or
others' The student shall not have the expectation of privacy in any vehicle or in the
contents of any vehicle operated or parked on school property. Before a particular student,s
vehicle is inspected, the student, if present on the school premises, shall, where possible, be
contacted and given the opportunity to be present during the conduct of the inspection
unless circumstances require that the inspection be conducted without delay in order to
protect the health and safety of others present on school premises. Whenever an individual
student's vehicle has been inspected under this rule without the student present, the
administration shall notify the student of such inspection as soon as practicable thereafter.
The administration may request the assistance of a law enforcement agency in
implementing this policy. All searches shall be conducted by the administration,

Use of Canine lnterdiction Units
The Board authorizes the use of specially trained dogs to detect the presence of drugs,
firearms, bombs, or any controlled substance on school property. The presence of these
dogs on school property must be authorized by the Superintendent or the superintendent,s
designee of Schools. The administration, in cooperation with the appropriate enforcement
agencies, shall determine the conditions under which a canine drug and weapons
interdiction unit will be utilized at the Metropolitan School District of Steuben County.

Anything found in the course of a search pursuant to this policy that constitutes evidence of
a violation of a law, or school rule, or which endangers the safety or health of any person
shall be seized and utilized as evidence if appropriate. ltems of value seized bythe school
shall be returned to the owner, if the owner may lawfully possess the items. Seized items of
no value and seized items that may not lawfully be possessed by the owner shall be
destroyed. lf illegal drugs or weapons are seized as a result of a canine unit search, they will
be placed in the custody of an appropriate law enforcement officer for examination and
testing, as deemed appropriate. The Board authorizes the use of canine interdiction units
under the following circumstances:

1. All canine searches must be authorized and approved by the Superintendent or the
superintendent's designee of Schools. The number of canine teams and overall
participants will be discussed in advance of any search.

2' The canine unit must be handled by a law enforcement officer specially trained to
work with it. Each canine unit is represented by law enforcement as capable of
accurately detecting drugs and/or devices.

3' No body or person searches of student and facility members will be performed at
any time by the canine unit.

4. Canine searches will be limited to student lockers, hallways, public areas, and school
parking lots.

5' The school building will follow non-emergency lockdown procedures in which all



3'1

students will be removed trom all search areas.

6. The search may be stopped at any time by the school administration

Search Documentation
The administration shall promptly record in writing the following information for each

search pursuant to this policy:

1. The information upon which the search was based;

2. The time, date, location, students, or places searched and persons present;

3. A description of any item seized and its disposition;
4. The time and date of notice to the parent/guardian and Superintendent or the

superintendent's designee in the case of the search of the person of the student.

Disposition of Evidence of a Crime. Hazardous ltems. or lllesal ltems or Material
Any time there is a reasonable suspicion to believe any items or material discovered or
seized under this policy constitute evidence of a violation of Iaw, endangers the safety or
health of any person or is an illegal substance, such items or material should be either kept
on the person of the administrator or secured in the location only accessible by the
administrator. The administration shall follow the same recording requirement as outlined in

the above section.

Wendy Wilson, Director of Human Services

Chris Hall, Director of Safety and Security

ANGOLA HIGH SCHOOL ACE Academv & ANGOLA DIGITAL ACADEMY

Travis Heavin, Principal Tia Buchs, Coordinator Chris Hall, Assistant
Principal
Steve Lantz, Assistant Principal /Athletic Director

BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES

Cory Archbold, President
Kevin Beard, Vice President
LeAnn Boots, Seeretary

Tom Caswell, Member
Mark Ridenour, Member
Scott Poor, Member
Service

Becky Maggart, Member

ANGOLA MIDDLE SCHOOL

Nancy lrwin, Principal
Ryan Stellhorn, Assistant Principa I

HENDRY PARK ELEMENTARY

Rosemarie Bra ndt, Principal

RYAN PARK ELEMENTARY

SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION

Dr, Matthew Widenhoefer, Superintendent
Dr. Schauna Relue, Assistant Superintendent
Dr. Brandon Penrod, lnterim Business Manager
Chantell Manahan, Director of Technology
Paul Hyska, Director of Transportation
Stephanie Haynes-Clifford, Director of Food

CARLIN PARK ELEMENTARY

Valerie Priller, Principal

PLEASANT LAKE MONTESSORI

Sarah Clary, Principal

Chris Baut, Principal



SMALL SOMMUNITY.

CONSENT AGENDA

New Business

TO: Board of School Trustees

DATE: June 18,2024

SUBJECT: 7.4 ACE Academy Handbook

BIG TTPPORTUNITIES,



ACE Acqdemy &
Angolq Digitql Acqdemy

2024-25

Studenl Hqndbook

gF

c{I

ACE Acodemy & Angolo Digifol Acodemy follow the Angolo High School Hondbook.
Some policies or guidelines mqy be oltered lo beller meel lhe needs of ACE qnd ADA
sfudenls. This hondbook conlqins policies ond guidelines which lhe stqff feel qre mosl
relevqnl to ACE qnd ADA. Pleose refer lo the Angolo High School Hondbook for q
complele listing of qll policies ond guidelines.

?

?t
€r
tu

Page 1



TABTE OF CONTENTS

Welcome
MSD Mission
ACE Vision
ACE Mission
Belief Stotements
Moment of Silence &

Pledge of Allegionce
Stotement of Diversity
Srqff
Doily Schedule
Wednesdoy Deloy Schedule
Two Hour Deloy Schedule
Eleorning Schedule
Breokfost ond Lunch

Absences
.Attendqnce
Truoncy Prevention
Appointment Procedures
Cell Phone Policy
Curriculum
Assessment of Student Lecrning
Groduqtion Requirement
Groduqtion Pothwoys
Emp loyo bility Skills Troining
Chromebooks & Supplies
lnternet
Conduct
Student Conduct
Disciplinory Action
Dress Code
Tronsportotions
Bus Conduct
Porking/Driving on School Grounds
Driver's License

Dqnces
Heolth Services
Medicotion
Accidents
Counseling Services
Personql Relotionships
Restorotive Proctices
Sofety Drills
Soles
Process of Tronsitioning from ACE

3
3
3
3
4

4
4
5
5
5
5
5
5
6
6
7
8
8
I
I
l0
12
r3
l3
13
14
14
17
17
l8
r8
r9
20
20
20
20
21

21

21

21

22
22
22

ACE Academy & ADA 1205 W Main St. Pleasant Lake, IN +6779 260-665-1360 Page 2



WELCOME
Using 2lst century technology ond o focus on individuqlized ottention, ACE & ADA offer students, who
ore chollenged by the trqditionol opprooch to leqrning, the opportunity to eqrn o stqte-recognized high
school diplomo. This provides students in middle ond high school o strong reseorch-bqsed curriculum ond
support for pursuing continuing educotion or o suitoble vocqtion.

The progrom includes the following elements:

) Doily, torgeted online reoding instruction

Acodemic progrom focused on core content ond groduotion requiremenfs

study skills instruction

Blended insfructionol model incorporoting online courses qnd with direct support by
clossroom teqchers

Strong ocodemic support ond guidonce

Regulorly scheduled conferences with student ond monitor progress

Personql ond sociql skills development

Life skills, volues, ond chorqcter educotion curriculum

MsD MISSION STATEMENT

Our community grows leoders for the chollenges of todoy ond tomorrow.

ACE & ADA VISION
Our vision is to mold students to become productive citizens in society. We customize the leorning process
for eoch ond every student so he/she cqn strive to reoch his/her personol qnd coreer gocls.

ACE & ADA MISSION
Our mission is to provide on olternotive educotionol poth for students through services thot include o
self-poced, quolity educotion in o personolized environmenl with q focus on successful post-secondory
trqnsitions.

+
->

t

t

)

t

)

ACE Academy & ADA 1205 W Main St. Pleasant Lake, IN 46779 260-665-1.360 Page 3



BELIEF STATEMENTS
+ WE BEIIEVE TIIAT oll students con ledrn, ot vdrlous pdces, through dlfferentioted instruction

+ WE BEIIEVE THAT sofety of stoff ond students is poromount to the overoll operotions of the
ocodemy.

t WE BELIEVE THAT students deserve onother chonce through rehobilitotion, redirections, ond
reconnection.

+ WE BELIEVE THAT strong positive relotionships omong oll stokeholders ore essentiol to ocodemic
ochievement.

t WE BEIIEVE THAT every person is worthy of dignity ond respect

) WE BEIIEVE THAT culturol inclusion ond oworeness will serve qs o pothwoy to productive
citizenship.

t WE BEIIEVE THAT stotg locol, ond county ogencies ore vitol in meeting the needs of our students.

MOMENT OF SILENCE & PTEDGE OF ATTEGIANCE
ln complionce with lndiono Legislotive requirements, eoch school doy will include q moment of silence
qnd the reciting of the Pledge of Allegionce. Students ore encourqged to porticipote in the recitqtion of
the Pledgg ond oll students ore expected to be: respectful, remoin quiet, ond mointoin oppropriote
behovior during the moment of silence ond the Pledge of Allegionce.

STATEMENT OF DIVERSITY

ACE & ADA provide students equol educotionol ond employment opportunities regordless of: roce, creed,
color, religion, noiionol origin, oge, gender, ond where opplicoble moritol stotus, fomiliql stotus, porentol
stotus, domicile, disobilitn genetic informotion, veterqn stotus, sexuol orientotion, politicol beliefs, reprisol,
or ony legolly protected chorocteristic.

ACE Academy &ADA 1205 W Main St. Pleasant Lake, IN 46779 260-665-1,360 Page 4



STAFF
The school's highly skilled ond experienced stoff is eoger to serve you ond your child through the
provision of q world-closs educotion. Your sotisfoction is our highest priority, so we hope you will contoct
us with ony questions or concerns qt the following numbers:

a Tio Buchs, Director of Alternotive Educotion
lbuchs(Omsdsc.us
(2601 665-1360 Ext. l4l I
Cell Phone: 260-466-5038

Jennifer Micholski, ACE Teocher
imicholsl<i@msdsc.us
(260'1 665-1360 Exr. l4l4

O'Sheo Owens, ACE Teocher
oowens@msdsc.us
(260) 665-1360 Ext. l4l3

Clint Dovis, ADA Teocher
cldovis(dmsdsc.us
(2601 665-1360 Ext. l4l6

a

tr

tr

DAITY SCHEDUTE

7:45 o.m.
I 1:55-12225
2,30 p.m.

Stort of doy
Lunch

School dismissed

WEDNESDAY DELAY SCHEDUTE
8:45 - 2z3Q

TWO.HOUR DETAY SCHEDUTE
9A5 - 2230

ELEARNING SCHEDUtE
7A5' 2:30 *Srudents ore expected to complete 5o/oin eqch closs or o 2-hour octive work cycle

BREAKFAST AND TUNCH
ACE is committed to offering students o superior educqtion ond thqt commitment extends to the meols thot
we provide for students. Breokfqst ond lunch will be qvoiloble. Free/Reduced priced meols ore on
option for those thot quolify. Applicotions ore ovoiloble in the office. There is o designoted oreo for
students to eot meols. Students will prociice etiquette ond cleqn-up skills during meoltimes

ACE Academy & ADA 7205W. Main St. Pleasant Lake, IN 46TT9 260-665-1360 Page 5



ABSENCES
Any ubsence rrrusl be ccrlled in by u purent/guurcliurr befure 9100 u.rrr. lf u sloff rrrerrrber does not
onswer the coll, o return coll will be mode to the porent/guordion to speok directly to o stoff member.

Students ore expected to be in closs ol 7:45 o.m. Those students tordy to school must report to the
Director's office to check-in.

ATTENDANCE

lC 20-18-2-6.5 defines o hobituol truont student os o student who hos been qbsent ten (10) doys or

more from school within o school yeor without being excused or without being obsent under o porentol
request thoi hqs been filed with the school. Chronic obsenteeism includes students obsent from school for
ten percent ('l 0 percent) or more of o school yeor for ony reoson.

t Students who hove unexcused obsences more thon ten (10) doys moy not be oble to
ottend field trips, extrocurriculor octivities, donces, or co-curriculor octivities for the remqinder of
the semester ondf or school yeor.
) Students who hove ten (10) unexcused qbsences will hqve on opportunity to fill out qn

oppeol form ond the Director will determine if the student will be oble to continue to qttend field
trips, extrocurriculor octivities, donces, or co-curriculor qctivities for the remoinder of the semesfer
ondf or school yeor.

Types of Absence
Excused

lllness verified by porent/guordion (up to 8 moy be excused by o porent coll)

lllness verified by note from Physicion

Fomily funerol

Moternity

Militory-Connected Fomilies (e.9. obsences reloted to deployment ond return)

serving qs o poge or honoree of the Generql Assembly (lC 20-33-2-14 )

serving on the precinct election boord or for politicol condidotes or porties

witness in iudiciol proceeding (lC 20-33-2-16)

serving with the Nqiionol Guord for no more thon l0 doys (lC 20-33-2-17) or serving

with the Civil Air Potrol for up to 5 doys (lC 20-33-2-17.2)

the student is opproved for qn educotionolly reloted non-clossroom octivity (1.C.

20-33-2-17.5)

the student or o member of the sludent's household exhibits or porticipotes in fhe lndiono

Stote Foir for educotionol purposes (lC 20-33-2-17.7l,.

ln eoch of these circumstonces, the student is excused from school qnd is not to be recorded os obsent or
penolized in ony woy by the school.

O

o

a

o

o

Exempl
a

o

a

a

a

o

ACE Academy & ADA 1205 W. Main St. Pleasant Lake, IN 46779 260-665-1360 Page 6



Unexcused
a An unexcused obsence is ony obsence not covered under the definition of excused or

exempt.

*Administrqtors still hove discretion on o cose-by-cose bosis for fomily emergencies.

Excessive Absences

o 5 obsences (Excused or Unexcused) S-doy ottendonce letter sent home

. I obsences (Excused) 8-doy excused ottendonce letter sent home

o 8 obsences (Unexcused) 8-doy unexcused ottendonce letter sent home, conference
requested ond qttendonce contrqct estqblished with school, porent(s), ond student.

r Porents will be notified when they ore in breqch of the ottendonce controct.

I ln the event thot the school ottendonce controct does not result in improved student
oltendonce, on independent School dttendonce lAediotion (SAM) teom will work
with the school, youth, ond fomily to oddress excessive obsences. The school will
provide the fomily's contqct ond demogrophic informotion to SAM's stqff who will
schedule q mediofion conference. SAM stoff qre not qffilioted with our schools.

o '10 Absences (Excused or Unexcused) lO-doy ottendonce letter sent home. After l0
obsences, o doctor's note will be required for on obsence to be excused.

o A determinqtion will be mode qs to whether or not the student will be referred to SAM's

for mediqtion ofter the ten (10) doy qftendqnce letter hos been sent home.

o lf the qctions qbove or the SAM do not improve ottendonce, q referrol to the prosecutor

ondf or the Deportment of Child Services (DCS) must be mode if the student is hobituolly
truqnt (10 Unexcused Absences) or chronicolly obsent (18 Absences). Students ond porents

with on excessive obsentee problem con be referred for prosecution under lndiono Code
20-33-2-25.

o HS ONLY Students could olso hove their Driver's License Revoked.

TRUANCY PREVENTION
Per lndiono Code (lC) 20-33-2.5 schools ore required to notify porents/guordions of students who ore
obsent 5 doys wifhin o 'l 0 week period unless:

+ the qbsence is excused by

. o note on file from q physicion

o o note on file from o theropist
o o note on file from onother professionol reloting to o student's lEP, Service Plon, or

504 Plon.

+ the notificqtion must be mode to the porent in writing
t on qttendqnce conference with the porent of the student must be scheduled within 5 school

doys.
o the porent moy bring o representotive who moy provide insight into the obsences

e the pqrent must give the school 48 hours notice of bringing o representotive
. the conference must be scheduled ot o dote/time convenient to the porent

ACE Academy & ADA 1205 W Main St. Pleasant Lake, IN 46779 260-665-1360 Page 7



)

o the conference will be held even if the porent does not ottend
o q plqn must be developed to prevent future obsences

r the plon moy include

. wropqround services

o referrol for counseling

t mentorlng or other servlces

r disciplinory octions the school will tqke
. the timeline of the plon (not to exceed 45 school doys)

requires fhe school to notify the prosecutor when q student hos been identified os o
hobituol truqnt

o The term "Hobituol Truont" per lndiono Code (lC) 2l-18-2-6.5 is defined os o
student who is obsent ten (10) doys or more from school within o school yeor
without being excused or without being obsent under o porent request thot hos
been filed with the school.

requires the prosecutor to notify the porent when qn offidqvit hos been filed
requires the school to meet with DCS ond Juvenile Probotion yeorly
requires the school to meet with the stote qltendonce office yeorly.

APPOINTMENT PROCEDURES
Before receiving permission to leove the building, o student with on oppointment must hqve o porent coll
the office phone number. Students should obtoin o note signed by the doctor, dentist, etc. qt the time of
the oppointment ond present it to the office when the student returns to school.

lf o student hqs qn A.M. oppointment qnd will not ottend school before the oppointment, pqrents should
qlso coll the office to let them know the student will be lote coming to school.

CELL PHONE POLICY

lC20-26-540.7 bons from the clossroom ony portoble wireless device. Thot includes phones, wireless eorbuds,
toblets, loptops, ond goming systems, os well cts ony other devices thqt con provide communicotion between
two porties.

However, the low soys students con use their devices:
) lf o teqcher ollows if for educotionol purposes during instructionol time.
) if o student needs it to monoge their heolth core, for blood sugor monitoring, for exomple.
) in the event of qn emergency
I if the use of the device is included in their lndividuolized Educotion Progrom (lEP). lndividuolized

Leorning Plon (lLP), or 504 Plqn.

Consequences for Ce/l Phone Viololions will ronge from Detenlion to ln School or Oul of School Suspension
depending on severily crnd repeof offenders.

+
-)
)

ACE Academy & ADA 1205 W. Main St. Pleasant Lake, IN 46779 260-665-7360 Page 8



lf cell phones ore brought to school, they must be turned into the stoff by 7245 o.m., no exceptions will be
mode. lf there is on emergency, porents cqn coll the school phone or ony stoff member's cell phone.

Phones will be stored in the office in individuol pouches lobeled wilh students' nomes. Students con eorn
phone privileges during lunch ot the discretion of the ACE stoff. The school qssumes no responsibility for
the domoge, loss, or theft of such orticles.

CURRICULUM
Apex Leorning digitol curriculum enqblesr student-centered instruction, chonging the role of the teocher
from lecturer to leorning focilitotor, doto onolyst, ond instructionol interventionist. Apex Leorning digitol
curriculum provides opportunities for students to toke o comprehensive ronge of core ond elective courses

for credit recovery ond originol credit in non-troditionol environments including: blended leorning,

distonce leorning, ond competency-bosed course qccelerotion. Digitol curriculum is olso used in

supplementol qnd remediotion progroms. Students using o digitol curriculum moy complete ossignments

from ony computer with internet-occess, including school-bosed lobs ond from computers outside of
school.

ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT TEARNING
We estoblish high qcodemic stondords using mostery-bosed leorning. We will use the following meosures

to ossess successr

l. lndividuolized Service Plqns (lSPs) Attoinment (ACE only)
2. Clossroom performonce doto
3. Attendqnce rote
4. Groduqtion roie
5. Performonce on the stote required ossessments

6. Disciplinory referrols

ACE Academy & ADA 1205 W Main St. Pleasant Lake, IN 46779 260-665-1360 Page 9



GRADUATION REQUIREMENTS
studenfi must work towqrd ot leqst s Corc 40 Diplonru urrless o pdrent (or student l g yeors of oge) hosheld o meeting with q school counselor releosing the student from ihis requirement.

Subiect Generql Core 40 Core 4O w/ Technicol
Honors

Core 40 w/ Acqdemic
Honors

English

2 credits eoch in
English 9,10,1 | ,l2

2 credits eoch in
English 9,10,1 1,1 2

2 credits eoch in
English I ,1 0,1 1 ,1 2

2 credits eoch in English
9,1 0,1 l,l 2 (Honors ond

Duol Credit courses
strongly recommended

Mqthemqtics
2 credits in Algebro I

ond 2 qdditionol
moth credits (7)

2 credits eoch in

Algebro l, Geometry,
ond Algebro ll (l)

2 credits eqch in
Algebro l, Geometry,

ond Algebro ll, (l )

2 credits eoch in Algebro
l, Geometry, Algebro ll,
ond Precolculus/Trig, ( I )

Science

2 credits in Biology;
2 odd'l science

credits; I must be in
o Physicol Science or
Eorth Spoce Science

2 credits in lntegroted
Chem/Phys or

Chemistry, 2 credits in
Biology, 2 odditionql

science credits (B)

2 credits in lntegroted
Chem/Phys or

Chemistry, 2 credits in
Biologn 2 odditionol

science credits (8)

2 credits in lntegroted
Chem/Phys or Chemisrry,

2 credits in Biology, 2
odditionol science credits

{8)

Sociol Studies

2 credits in U.S.
Historn I credit in

Economics, I credit in
U,S. Government

2 credits in U.S.
History, I credit in

Economics, I credit in
U,S. Government, 2

credits in World
History

2 credits in U.S.
History, I credit in

Economics, I credit in
U.S. Governmenl, 2

credits in World
History

2 credits in U.S. History, I
credit in Economics, I

credit in U.S.
Government, 2 credits in

World Hisrory

Directed
Electives

5 credits in world
longuoge, fine orts

(ort or music), coreerf
techniccrl oreo

5 credits in world
longuoge, fine orts

(orf or music), coreerf
lechnicol sreq

6 credits in one world
longuoge or 4 credits in
two world longuoges; 2

fine qrts (ort/ music)
credits

Coreer
Acodemic
Sequence

6 credits (2)

Flex Credits 5 credits (3)

Physicol
Educotion

2 credits 2 credits 2 credits 2 credits

Heolth ond
Wellness

I credit I credit 'I credit I credit

Additionol
Requirements (s) (6) (4) (5)

Electives 6 credits 6 credits Vories Vqries
Totol Credits 40 credits 40 credits 47 credits 47 credils

ACE Academy & ADA 1205 W. Main St. Pleasant Lake, IN 46779 260-665-1360 page l0



(l)All students ore required to toke q moth or quontitotive reosoning course every yeor in high
school.

(2) Coreer ocqdemic sequence: selecting electives in o deliberote mqnner to toke full odvontoge of
coreer explorotion ond preporotion opportunities, which include the NLPS Cqreer Pothwoy
progroms.

(3) To eqrn 5 flex credits, one of the following must be completed: odditionol courses to extend the
cqreer-qcodemic sequencei courses involving workploce leorning; odvonced coreer-technicol
educotion, college credit; or odditionol courses in longuoge orts, mothemotics, science, sociol
studies, world longuoges, ond fine orts.

(4) For Acodemic Honors Diplomo, students must olso complete one of the following: two Advonced
Plocement courses ond AP exoms; duol high school/college credit courses from the Core Trqnsfer
Librory (6 verifioble tronscripted college credits from the priority course list); one Advonced
Plocement course ond AP exom ond duol high school/college credit courses from the Priority
course list (3 verifioble tronscripted college credits) ; combined score on the SAT of '1250 with o
minimum score of 560 moth qnd 590 in evidence-bosed reoding ond writing; musf eqrn o
composite score of 26 on the ACT qnd must complete the written section.

(5) For Acodemic Honors ond Technicol Honors Diplomos, grodes in courses thqt count for this diplomo
must be o C- or higher ond the finol cumulotive grode point overoge must be o 2.0 or higher.

(6) For Technicol Honors Diplomo, Students must eqrn 6 credits in the college ond coreer preporotion
courses in o stote-opproved College & Coreer Pothwoy ond one of the following: Pothwoy
designoted industry-bosed certificotion or credeniiol, or Pothwoy duol credits from lhe list of
priority courses resulting in 6 tronscripted credits. ln oddition, q student must complete ony of the
options under 4) obove or eorn the following scores: On WorkKeys - reoding for informotion-level
6; opplied mqthemqtics-level 6; ond locoting informqtion-level 5. On Accuplocer- writing 80;
Reoding 90; Moth 75. On Composs-Algebro 66; Writing 70; Reoding 80.

(Z) Generol diplomo students ore required to eorn 2 credits in o moth course or o quqntitotive
reosoning course during their iunior or senior yeor. Quontitotive reosoning courses do not counf qs

moth credits.
(8) ln oddition to science courses, these ogriculture courses cqn olso be used to meet the third science

course requirement for Core 40 ond honors diplomos: Animol Sciencg Noturol Resources, ond
Plont ond Soil Sciences.

(9) Students with qn lndividuqlized Educotion Plon only need fo complete 40 credits qnd do not need
to complete Economics lF they hove completed onother sociol studies credit.

ACE Academy & ADA 1205 W Main St. Pleasant Lake, IN 46779 260-665-1360 Page I I



GRADUATION PATHWAYS

Beginning with the closs of 2023, students ore no longer required to poss o groduotion exom to
groduote from high school. They must now eorn o diplomo by completing c groduotion pothwoy. Listed
Below ore the requirements for the Grqduotion Pothwoy Diplomo. A student must complete ot leost one
option in eoch of the three groduoiion requiremenf oreos:

Groduqlion
Requiremenl Areqs

Grodualion Polhwoy Options

I ) High School
Diplomo
Students must complete
the course
requirements of one of
the four diplomo
options.

. Acodemic Honors diplomo
r Technicol Honors diplomo
o Core 40 diplomo
o Generol diplomo

2) leorn ond
demonslrole
Employobility Skills
Students must complete
one of these

Leorn employobility skills stqndords through locolly developed progroms.
Employobility skills qre demonstroted by one of the following:

r Proiecl-Bosed leorning Experience, or
o Service-Bosed Leorning Experience, or
r Work-Bosed Leorning Experience.

3)
Poslsecondqry-Reody
Compelencies
Sludenls must

complete ct leqst one
of these

o Honors Designolion - Fulfill oll requirements of either the Acodemiq
Honors or Technicol Honors designotion; or

o ACT - Eorn college-reody benchmorks; or
o 5AT - Eorn college-reody benchmorks; or
e ASVAB - Eorn ot leost q minimum AFQT scere to quolify for

plocement into one of the brqnches of the U S militory; must be
enlisting in the militorn or

r Slole-recognized snd lnduslry-recognized Credentiol or
Certificotion; or

o Federqlly-recognized Apprenticeship; or
o Coreer-Technicol Educotion Concenlrolor - Must eclrn q C qveroge

in three NLPS (Next Level Progrom of Study) courses within o specific
Coreer Pothwoy; or

o AP/lB/Duol Credit/Comlridge lnlernqlionql courses or CIEP Exoms
- must eorn q C overoqe in qt leost three courses; or

locolly Creoled Pothwoy thot meets the frqmework from ond eorns the
opprovol of the Stqte Boc,rd of Educotion.

ACE Academy & ADA 1205 W. Main St. Pleasant Lake, IN 46779 260-665-1360 Page 12



EMPLOYABITITY SKII.IS TRAINING
ACE hos portnered orgonizotions to provide troining in employobility skills, iob troining, iob shodowing,
internships, cnd employment.

JAG
The Jobs for Americo's Groduotes (JAG) progrom is o stote-bosed, notionol non-profit
orgonizotion dedicoted to helping high school students of promise who hove experienced
chollenging or troumotic life experiences ochieve success through groduotion. JAG is oresiliency-building workforce progrom thot helps studenis leorn in-JerJnd erployobility skillsond provides o bridge to post-secondory educotion ond coreer odvoncement opportunities.

Goodwill Pre-Ets
Goodwill's Youth Pre-Employment Tronsition Services offers educqtion ond troining for studentswith disqbilities to promote successful trqnsition from high school to post-secondory educqtion(college) to employment. The progrom prepores students to moke o successful trqnsition from
school to the workforce ond to ochieve independence ond economic self-sufficiency.

CHROMEBOOKS AND SUPPTIES
MsDsc furnishes o Chromebook for eoch student. Students ore occountsble to bring their chorged
Chromebooks to school doily. Students ore olso responsible finonciolly for ony repoirs necessory, Studentsqre osked to bring in 24 pencils, 2 pocks of loose leof poper, ond 2 boxes oi tirru..

INTERNET
The following uses of school provided rnternet occess ore not permitted:

to qccess, uplood, downlood, or distribute pornogrophic, obsceng or sexuolly explicit
moteriol;
to tronsmit obscene, obusive, or sexuolly explicit longuoge;
to reveol personol nome, oddress, phone numbers or other personol informotion or
personol informotion of others;
to uplood or downlood ony text, grophic, or music files;
to circumvent the security meqsures estoblished for the protection of the network ond
users by the MSDSC Technology Deportment;
to violote ony locol, stote, or federol stotute;
to vondolize, domogg or disoble the property of onother individuol or orgonizotion;
to occess onother individuol's moteriol;
to violofe copyright or otherwise use the intellectuql property of qnother individuol or
orgonizotion without permission;

to intimidqte, hoross, or bully others;
other uses os determined by ACE stqff.

Disciplinory oction moy be ossigned in keeping with existing procedures ond proctices regordinginoppropriote longuoge or behovior. When ond where opplicoblg low enforcement ogencies moy beinvolved.

o.

b.

c.

d.

t.

s.
h.

i.

i.

k.

ACE Academy & ADA 7205W. Main St. Pleasant Lake, IN 46779 260-665-1,360 page l3



CONDUCT
The conduct of the students ls expected to be ln keeplng wlth generdlly occepted behovlor. Whether in

school or ot exlrqcurriculor octivities, every student is expected to conduci himself or herself
oppropriotely. No teocher or qdministrotor sholl expect more or occept less.

School rules opply for students not only during regulor school hours ond on school property, but oll school

sponsored events whether on or off school grounds.

Students ore expected to bet courteous ond respectful to one onolher, to stoff members, qnd to qll

visitors. To encouroge this qtmospherg these guidelines should be followed:

l. Unocceptoble behovior or longuoge will not be toleroted in ony oreo of the building,
school grounds, or school eYent.

2, Receive permission from the Director before going to the porking lot for ony reoson.

3. Refroin from inoppropriote disploys of qffections.

4, Cell phones ond other electronic devices moy NOT be used during the school doy without

permission from q stoff member.

5. Behove respectfully in closses, hollwoys, ond oll school-sponsored events..

6. Mointoin o sofe ond orderly environment. Acts of physicol or verbol oggression ore not
toleroted.

7. Students moy not corry qny medicotion or pills. All medicotion (even ospirin) must be
brought to the office qreo ond dispensed only from there. (For exception to this
requirement refer to "Medicotion" section on pgs. 24 & 25)

B. Vope devices qnd ony other illegol substonce is prohibited on school grounds. The

school reserves the right to seorch/metol detect students under suspicion of possession.

9. The Metropoliton School District of Steuben County recognizes the right of every student to
leqrn in o sqfe ond "bully free" environment. This policy prohibits bullying on the bosis of
sex, rqce, color, notionol origin, gender identity, or disobility. For the sofety of oll
students, this policy provides for counseling, corrective discipline, ond suspension or
expulsion from the school for repeoted qcts of bullying. Reporting forms ore mointqined in
ihe school office ond ore qvsiloble on the MSDSC website.

Certoin qcts of misconduct, os outlined by Public Low 
,l62 

ond l.C. 20-33-8-14, will subiect the student to
suspension (either in-school or out-of-school) or expulsion from school. Such conduct is to include, but nol
be limited to, those octions described in the "Code of Conduct" qddendum.

STUDENT CONDUCT

Certqin octs of misconduct will subiect the student to suspension (either in-school or out-of-school)
or expulsion from school. Such conduct is to include, but not be limited to, the following octsr

(Pursuont to l.C. 20-33-8-,l2)
*Ihe conseguences listed below is iusf o suggesled lisl of conseguences. Adminisfrofion moy olter
consequences bosed on severify of infroclion.

ACE Academy & ADA 1205 W. Main St. Pleasant Lake, IN 46779 260-665-L360 Page l4



l. Disruption of school - including, but not limited to, disrespectful conduct, uncooperotive
behovior, ond disruptive behovior. (Violence, force, noise, etc.)

*Ihe conseguences for disruption may ronge from discussing fhe problemwith the sfudenl lo o
suspension from school. Consequences moy olso inc/ude confocfing porenfs, referrol lo
guidonce, ond / or defenfion.

2. Fighting - Physicol oggression between students or foword o student cousing or intending to
couse bodily horm.

Firsf Offense - Up to l0 doys OSS/ Sfeuben Counly Sheriff t Deportment moy be confocfed.

Second Offense - Up to l0 Doys OSS wifh possible recommendo tion for expulsion. Sfeuben

Counly Sheriff ! Deporlmenl WILL be confocfed.

3. lnsubordinqlion - Refusol to follow o reosonoble directive from o foculty or stoff member.

Firsf offense - After school defenfion

Second offense - I doy ln School Suspension

Third offense - 3 Doys Oul of School Suspension

4. Horossmenl/Bullying - Verbol or written torment, ossoult, or threots, directed towqrd qnother
student. Engoging in ony octivity thot disrupts q student's obility to leorn ond o school's obility to
educote its students in o sofe environment. Horossment ond bullying include but is not limited to
ony written or verbql expression or physicol oct or gesture or o repeoted hurtful behqvior pottern
directed towqrd onother person. This behqvior mqy include physicol, verbol, written, ondfor
emotionol qbuse intended to be hormful to onother person.

*Conseguences moy ronge from ln School fo Oul of School Suspension lo o recommendofion
for expulsion.

5. Disrespect ond/or disobedience with profonity or hqrqssmenl, wrillen or verbol, directed
lowords q slqff member.

*Conseguence may ronge from ISS to OSS

5. Assault on o school employee - threqtening o school employee with physicol horm through
ony meons of communicqtion including gestures, symbols, or signols.

*Conseguen ces may ronge from Out of Schoo/ Suspension lo reguesf for expu/sio n from
school.

6. Tobocco producls, bul nol limited lo, smokeless lobqcco - possessing, using or distributing
ony tobocco or nicotine product including e-cigorettes ond vopor pens is NOT permitted on ony
MSD School Compus.

First Offense - 3 Doys Oul of School Suspension

Second Offense - 5 Doys Out of School Suspension

Third Offense - l0 Doys Oul-of-Schoo/ ond possib/e reguesl for expulsion.
*Sfudenfs will be given fhe choice on lheir firsl offense of eifher porficipoling in Subsfonce Abuse
counse/ing through Bowen Cenfer or be issued o lickef from lhe Sleuben Co. Sheriff ! Depl. Second
offense is qn oufomofic ticket from lhe Sheriff t Deportmenl.

ACE Academy & ADA 1205 W Main St. Pleasant Lake, IN 46779 260-665-1.360 Page 15



7. Alcohol - Possessing, consuming, tronsmitting, or being qffected by olcoholic beveroges or qny

substonce whlch ls represenled to be dn olcohollc beveroge on school grounds or ony school

sponsored event.

Firsf Offense - 3 Doys Out of School Suspension

Second Offense - 5 Doys Out of School Suspension

fhird Offense - 10 Doys Out-of-School ond possible reguesl for expulsion.
*Sfudenfs will be given fhe choice on fheir firsl offense of eifher porficipoling in Subsfonce Abuse

counseling through Bowen Cenfer or be issued o lickel from lhe Sfeuben Co. Sheriff t Depf. Second
offense is on oulomofic ficket f rom the Sheriff t Deporfmenf.

8. Drugs - Possessing, using, tronsmitting, or being offected by, ony non-prescribed norcofic drug,
hollucinogenic drug, steroid, moriiuono, borbifurote, omphetomine, intoxicont, depressont,
inholont, or ony substonce which is represented to be or looks to like ony bqnned substonce on

school grounds or or ony school sponsored evenl.
*Fxpulsion will be soughl wilh ony violofion of this policy. A reporl will be mode lo lhe

oppropriole iuvenile or low enforcemenf oufhorifies.

9. Misuse of Technology - Foiling to comply with oll MSD ond locql school technology cnd
electronic utilizotion policies, including policies relqted to use of equipment os well os policies
relqted to use of equipment, internet, hqrdwore or softwqre policies. (See MSD occeptoble use

policy)

Firsf Offense - ln School Suspension or Oul of School Suspension depending on severify

Second Offense - Ouf of School Suspension

fhird Offense - Oul of School Suspension wilh requesf for expulsion.

10. lnoppropridle Use of sociol mediq - Engoging in ony octivitythot disrupts o student's obility
to leorn ond o school's obility to educote students.

Firsf Offense - ln School Suspension or Ouf of School Suspension depending on severify

Second Offense - Out of School Suspension

Ihird Offense - Oul of School Suspension wilh recommendofion for expulsion.

I t. Foilure lo reporl potentiol oction or plans thot moy cquse personal iniury or properly
damoge - Foiling to report the oclions or plons of onother person to q teocher or qdministrotor

where plons, if cqrried out, could couse domcge to onother person or property no motler how the
student received the informqtion.

*Conseguences con ronge from ln School Suspension fo Oul of School Suspension fo Reguesl

f or Expulsion bosed on whol inf ormolion reveoled.

12. Knives - Possessing or using ony knife, including o pocket knife for crny reoson unreloted to
school.

Firsf Offense - Up to 10 Doys Out-of-School Suspension. With possible Reguesl for
expulsion. A reporl will be mode fo lhe oppropriofe juvenile or lqw enforcemenf qufhorifies.

ACE Academy & ADA 1205 W Main St. Pleasant Lake, IN 46779 260-665-1360 Page l6



13. Hondguns, Rifles or Sholguns - Possessing, hondling or tronsmitting ony looded or unloqded
hondgun, rifle or shotgun. (No speeches, exhibits, or projects ore to use these instruments either)

*Conseguence for possession on school property - Out of Schoo/ Suspension with
recommendolion for expulsion ond Low Enforcemenf will be nolif ied.

Pursuqnl to l.C. 20-33-8-lO
Section 5.(o) A principol moy toke ony oction concerning the principol's school or o school octivity within
the principol's iurisdiction thot is reosonobly necessory to corry out or prevent interference with on
educotionql function or school purposes.

DISCIPTINARY ACTION
ln the event of student misconduct, one or more of the following procedures mqy be odministered or other
discipline imposed os deemed oppropriote by the school Director.

Conference: A conference involving: ony combinqtion of student(s), porents, teochers, counselor, director,
ond odministrotor.

Delenlion: A thirty (30) minute period before or ofter school. Detentions must be served within two school
doys. lf not, the student moy be issued o second detention. Foilure to serve thot detention could leod to o
school suspension.

Office lime oul: Students moy be ossigned qn omount of time to be spent in the office of the Director
other designoted oreq.

ln'school suspension: Students ossigned to in-school suspension ore removed from the mqinsfreom of the
student populotion to o designoted oreq. Acodemic work will continue provided the student obides by the
rules qnd completes the work ossigned.

Out of school suspension: When students ore suspended out-of-school or expelled, they hove the
opportunity to complete oll work ossigned ond receive full credit. Suspended or expelled students moy
not be on school property or ottend/porticipote in school events, home or owoy, on the doys they ore
suspended/expelled.

DRESS CODE
Neot, cleon, ond oppropriotely dressed students contribute greotly to the imoge which o school presents
to the public. Students ore expected to weor their clothing ond monoge their oppeoronce in o monner
which does not disrupt the leorning process. Appropriote dress contributes to o positive school imoge ond
creotes on optimol leorning environment.

General

' Bookbogs/bockpocks or bogs of ony kind ore NOT ALLOWED in clossroom oreos.

' Clothing, pins, or occessories which promote, odvertise, or glorify vulgority, illegol
substqnces (including olcohol, tobocco, drugs or drug culture), profonity, sexuql
connototions ondf or express double meonings qre unqcceptoble. This includes shirts
emblozoned with corporote or restouront nqmes thot confqin suggestive wording or logos.

' Underweor ond lingerie worn os outerweor, "see through" opporel, ond sleepweor
ore unqcceptqble.

ACEAcademy&ADA 1205W,MainSt. PleasantLake,lN 46779 260-665-1360 Page 17



Tops/Shirts
. Shirts, blouses, ond tops must hove no visible cleovoge.
. Spoghetti strops qre not ollowed. Tonk tops or shirts must hove o credit cqrd's width 12 t/2

inches) qt the shoulder.
. Tops ond ponts must meet ot oll times. This includes stonding, sitting, ond roising orms

obove the heqd. Ponts ond tops must come together qt the woistline in o mqnner thot
does not ollow undergorments or skin to show.

. Hooded sweotshirts/coots with hoods ore ollowed, but only if the hood remoins down ot
oll times inside the school building. lf o student is continuolly reminded to remove hood,
the student will be prohibited from weoring ony clothing with on ottoched hood.

Jeo n s/Po nts/Sh orls/5ki rls:
. lf ieons hove holes, the holes must be below short length ond connot be o tripping/sofety

hozord.
. Skirts, shorts, qnd dresses must be hemmed ot on oppropriote length (no more thqn 6

inches obove the knee-dollor bill length). Cut-off shorts, boxer shorts, ond
biking/spondex shorts ore not ollowed. Running shorts must be on oppropriote length.

. Sogging or excessively bqggy ponts ore inopproprioie. The wqistline of oll ponis must be
ot or qbove the hip bone.

Accessories:
. ltems thot would be considered detrimentol to the leorning environment or potentiolly o

sofety issues ore not permiited.

' Choins ond spiked iewelry ore not permitted.
. Sunglosses, hots, bondonos, ond other similor heodweor ore not ollowed during the

instructionql doy. No dork or colored glosses ore permitted unless prescribed by o
physicion or optometrist.

We believe students con dress comfortobly within these guidelines. School odministrotors, foculty, ond
stoff reserve the right to determine if o clothing item or occessory is oppropriote for school.

TRANSPORTATION
Tronsportotion chonges will not be permitted on o doy to doy bosis. A porent or guordion reserves the
right to pick up q child when necessory. Students ore not permitted to tronsport other students unless it is

o permonent orrongement. Students ore ollowed to tronsporl onother student only ofter completing on

ACE Tronsportotion Chonge document signed by both student's porents or guordions.

Bus Conoucr

Tronsportotion to school by o school bus is o privilege, not o right. The MSD of Steuben County provides
bus tronsporlotion fo students os on ossistonce to fomilies. However, the school corporotion reserves oll
rights to estoblish rules for sqfe ond orderly operotion of such tronsportotion. This privilege will be
forfeited by students who do not comply.

Students who ore designoted os bus riders must ride ihe bus every doy to qnd from school unless

porent/guordiqn coniocts the school no loter thon I I :00 o.m. Bus riders must ride the bus unless being
picked up by o porent/guordion. Students must immediotely enter ACE Acqdemy when exiting the bus in

ACE Academy & ADA 1205 W Main St. Pleasant Lake, IN 46779 260-665-1.360 Page l8



the o.m. No rooming the neighborhood or toking qny route other thqn thot designoted by the school. ln
the qfternoon, students must boqrd the bus qt ACE Acodemy & trqnsfer to their designoted bus ot the
middle school. Students moy not wolk oround outside of the middle school or enter the middle school.

Bus students qre PROHIBITED from wolking from the high school to middle school, middle school to the
high school, entering AHS or exiiing the bus AT ANY TIME other thon to tronsfer the bus ot AMS. This is o
sofety issue. Students who ore cought wolking insteqd of riding the bus moy hove tronsportotion
privileges token owoy.

It will be understood thot bus drivers hove the responsibility to estoblish rules for their buses. Among them,
drivers will hove fhe outhority to ossign seots to students ond to chonge these ossignments qs necessory.

So thot you will know whot is expected of students while riding on the bus, the following is o somple of
the form you will receive from your bus driver on the first doy of school.

I. I will sit properly in my own seot.

2. I will not stond or move from ploce to ploce during the trip.
3. I will not tqlk in q loud or boisterous voice, nor will I be guilty of using improper longuoge

while on the bus.

4. I will not use or possess ony olcoholic beveroges, illegol drugs, vopes, or tobocco of ony

form on the bus.

5. I will not open or close the windows or doors of the bus without the driver's permission.
Windows will not be ollowed below the blqck lines qt ony time.

6. I will not teose, scuffle, trip, hold, hit, or use my honds or feet or body in ony ob]ectionoble
monner.

7. lwill not ottempt to enter or leove the bus until it hos come to o full stop ond the door hos
been opened by the driver.

8. I will be reody ond woiting to boord when the bus qrrives.

9. lwill hove o permission note signed by ry porents if lintend to ride on o different bus
thon the ossigned one.

I 0. I will not be permitted to bring studenfs home on the bus who ore not ossigned to my bus,
without prior permission from the bus driver. lf permission is given, the students will bring o
note from their porents giving permission to go home wilh the child whose bus they ore
riding.

I l. I will be denied the privilege of riding on the bus if I fqil to conduct myself properly.

12. lwill reod these rules to my pqrents or hove them reqd to me qnd give my word to follow
the rules.

Pnnrnro/DRrvrNo oN ScHoor Gnouruos
Driving to school is o privilege with greot responsibility. Thus it is for the benefit ond protection of oll
students thot certqin rules be observed. Any violotions will be couse for revoking the driving privilege.
There is to be no loitering in the porking lot.

ACE Academy & ADA 1205 W. Main St. Pleasant Lake, IN 46779 260-665-1360 Page l9



MSD of Steuben County School Corporotion will nor be responsible for ony domoges to or loss of
prroperty, vehicles, or personol possessions on school grounds. Students moy choose fo dr.ive vehicles ond
pork them on school grounds ot their own risk of loss or domoge to the some, or their contents.

DRIVERS LICENSE/PERMIT REVOCATION (lnoraNA CoDE 9-24-2-l)
Pursuont to lndiqno Code 9-24-2-1 , a driver's license or o leqrner's permit moy not be issued to
on individuql less thon eighteen (18) yeors of oge who meets ony of the following conditions:

l. ls o hqbituol truqnt under lC 20-33-2-l I
2. ls under ot leost o second suspension from school for the school yeor under lC 20-33-8-15

& r6
3. ls under expulsion from school under lC 20-33-8-14, 15, & 16.
4. ls considered o dropout under lC 20-33-2-28.5

lf o person is less thon eighteen ('l 8) yeors of oge ond is o hobituol truont, is under ot
leost o second suspension or on expulsion, or hos withdrown from from school, the Bureou
of Motor Vehicles sholl, upon notificotion by the student's principol, involidqte the person's
license or permit until the eorliest of the following (lC 9-24-2-4 version b)

l. The studenl turns I 8;

2. One hundred twenty (120) doys ofter the person is suspended.

3. One hundred eighty (180) doys qfter the person is expelled or excluded.

4. The suspension, expulsion, or exclusion is reversed ofter the person hos hod o
heoring under lC 20- 8.1-5.

5.The person who hos withdrown from school to circumvent the sonctions of
suspension, expulsion, or exclusion hos re-enrolled in school in good stonding.

DANCES
ACE & ADA students con otiend Angolo High School or Angolo Middle School donces ot the discretion of
the Director bosed on ottendonce, ocodemic ond behoviorol performonce. AHS donces ore restricted to
students in grodes nine qnd beyond. The [unior/senior prom is restricted to: iuniors, seniors, ond their
guests who must be in tenth grode or qbove. lf o student wishes to bring o guest from onother school or
one who hos groduoted from school, s form must be completed for eoch donce. No guests over the oge
of 20 will be ollowed. The odministrotion hqs finol opprovol for oll non-student guests.

HEATTH SERVICEs
Students who become ill or ore iniured during the school doy should reporl to the Director for ossistqnce.
STUDENTS ARE NOT TO CONTACT PARENTS VIA CELL PHONE OR TEXT REQUESTING TO BE PICKED UP.

CALLS ARE TO COME FROM THE DIRECTOR ONLY.

MEDICATION
The district school nurse ond Director must be informed of ony prescriplion medicqlion thqt o student is
required to toke ot school. To dispense prescription medicqtion to students, the school must receive q

written order from the student's doctor ond o consent form completed by the porent. All medicotion must

be brought to the Director's office in its originol prescription contoiner, lobeled with the student's nome,
the nome of the medicotion, the dote of expirotion, ond the proper dosoge.

ACE Academy & ADA 1205 W. Main St. Pleasant Lake, IN 46779 260-665-1360 Page 20



Non'prescriplion medicolions: lf, during the course of the school doy, it is necessory for o student toreceive common, non'prescription medicotion (e.g., Tylenol), the porent/guordion must fill out o Medicine
Administrofion Form. Porents/guordions must inform the school of on-y ollergies to or restrictions onnon-prescription medicotion thqt their children might hove. Porents/guordiqns o;re required to notify theprincipol in writing if your child hos o chronic illness thot moy offect tris or, her performonce qt school.

ACCIDENTS
The Director or o troined stoff member will odminister initiol treotments of minor iniuries. The student,s
emergency contqct will be notified immediotely by phone whenever medicol treotment is odministered too student, ond on lncident Report will be kept in the student's permonent file. ln such coses, it is especiolly
cruciql thot the school hos working phone numbers for students' porents qnd for olternqte contocis in the
event thot o porent is unovoilqble.

COUNSETING SERVICES
School counselors ore ovoilqble fo ossist students with bofh school ond personol issues. The guidonce
counselors from the high school (ond middle school when needed) will be oi the ACE on o weekly-bosis totolk with students ond check on their ocodemic gools. students ore encouraged to emoil their counselor
whenever questions or concerns qrise.

The Student Assistqnce Progrom (SAP) is ovqiloble to provide mentol heolth ond fomily counseling
services' A Bowen Center life skills coqch will be ovoilqble on-sife ot ACE Acodemy qt yqrious times fo
support students. ln oddition, virtuol counseling sessions ore qvoilqble through Bowen.

PERSONAT REI.ATIONSHIPS
STUDENT REIATION5HIP5 WITH 5TAFF
Students ore expected to cooperote fully with ond to follow oll instructions from ony stoff member orvisitor' Whether visitors ore observers, speokers, or entertoiners they ore to be honored os guests ondwill be treqted with courtesy ond respect.

STUDENT REI.ATIONSHIPS TOWARD FELTOW STUDENTS
All students qre expected fo show respect for the rights ond feelings of their fellow students qnd tobehove in o woy thot will eorn respect. Toleronce of oihers' differences is essentiol. Sexuql relotionshipsof ony type ore not ollowed in educotionol settings. Public disploys of offection ore not permitted. Noiype of horqssment will be occepted. Students ore required to keep their honds ond feet to themselves otoll times. Touching of other sfudents is not permilted.

RESTORATIVE PRACTICES
We utilize o Restorotive Proctice opprooch for building community within the school setting ond for
responding to chollenging behoviors. We believe thot through reol diologue, o mutuol unJerstonding of ospecific sifuqtion ond moking things right, students cqn leorn criticol life skills for success. Restorqtive
proctices ore not o specific progrom, but rother, on opproqch to oddressing difficult behovior. We
believe thqt decisions ore best mode, ond conflicts best resolved, by those most directly involved in them.
We seek to develop good relotionships ond restore o positive leorning environment when students ore notoble to mointoin sofe oppropriote behovior.

ACEAcademy&ADA IZ0S W. Main St. Pleasant Lake, lN 46779 260-665-1360 Page 2t



sAFETY DRILLS
Fire exits for eqch clossr.oorn ore prominently posted. Students ore expected to know the exlt routes from
eoch clossroom ond exit procedures. Fire drills ore held monthly throughout the school yeor. Students ore
to leove oll books ond personol effecls (except purses) in fhe clqssroom. Students ore expected to toke
oll drills seriously ond exit the building in qn orderly monner. All students must stoy with the odult in

chorge. Leoving the reporting qreq (i.e. sitting in cors or leoving the property,etc.) will result in

disciplinory oction. Severol types of emergency/sofety drills ore conducted throughout the yeor, including
fire, tornodo, ond school intruder drills. These drills ore held to ocquoint students with proper
emergency/sofety procedures qnd evocuqtion roules. Eqch student will be instructed of his/her
responsibilities during these drills.

5AtE5
Only school-opproved fundroisers ore permitted ot school. No personol sqles ore permitted. All school
fundroisers must hove prior opprovol.

PROCESS FOR TRAN5ITIONING FROM ACE
Once you meet the requirements to hqve o tronsition meeting, the trqnsition teom will determine if you
hqve successfully completed the ACE Progrom ond ore reody to return lo your home school. You ond
your pqrents will be invited to ottend ond porticipote in lhe meeting. Tronsition meetings only occur ot the
end of o semester ond the decision of the tronsiiion teom is finol.

Some students moy be prohibited from returning to AHS or AMS. If you ore not eligible to tronsition from
ACE, then this policy is not opplicoble to you.

ACEAcademy&ADA 1205W.MainSt. PleasantLake,lN46TT9 260-665-L360 Page22



SMALL COMMUNITY.

CONSENT AGENDA

New Business

TO: Board of School Trustees

DATE: June 18,2024

SUBJECT: 7.5 After School Program - wage increase

BIE [TPPNRTUNITITS,



Hourly Wage Proposal Summary

Position: After School program Staff

Overview: As part of our commitment to providing quality after school programming for
students, we propose the following hourly wage structure for staff members.

Hourly Wage: $12.S0 per hour starting wage.
$12.64 per hour Renae David, increase of (10o/o)
$13.79 per hour Janet petre, increase of (1'Oo/o)'
$16'73 per hour for Jennifer Huscher, inciease of (1oo/o)

Rationale:

1' competitive Compensation: My proposed hourly wage reflects the competitive nature
of the job market and aims to attract talented individuals who are passionate about
working with children and supporting their educational and social development.2' Experience and Qualifications: I recognize the value of experience and qualifications
in this role. My proposed wage takes into account factors such as relevant education,
certifications, and prior experience working with children.

3' Responsibilities: The hourly wage reflects the range of responsibilities associated with
the after school program staff position, including planning and implementing activities,
ensuring the safety and well-being of students, and maintaining effective communication
with parents and school administration.

4' Commitment to Equity: We are committed to equity and fair compensation practices.
My proposed wage is designed to ensure that all staff members are compensated fairly
for their contributions, regardless of factors such as gender, race, or background.



$MALL SOMMUNITY.

CONSENT AGENDA

New Business

TO: Board of School Trustees

DATE: June 18,2024

SUBJECT: 7,6 Outof-State Field Trips

BIS OPFTTRTUNITIES.



fitfitntfrp
350 South John McBride Avenue
Angola, lN 46703
260-665-3780

June 7th, 2024

Dr. Matt Widenhoefer, Superintendent
MSD of Steuben County
400 South Martha Street
Angola, lN 46703

Dear Dr. Widenhoefer:

I would like to request permission to transport the Angola High School Boys' Basketball Team
using MSD transportation to Hillsdale, Ml on June lBth and June 21stto compete in a
basketball shoot-out. I would also request that if this scheduled event changes due to
unforeseen circumstances transportation be allowed for the rescheduled date.

Sincerely,

Steve ntz
Assistant Principal
Athletic Director

Steve Lantz {Athlellc Dlrector}
slantz@msdsc,us

Visit us at www.angolahonnets,com
Follow u$ sn twitter @$tevelantxl

Kim Wilsofi {Athletic Secrerary}
hwllson(0msdseu$

Ge Hcrnats!



$MALL COMMUNITY,

CONSENT AGENDA

New Business

TO: Board of School Trustees

DATE: June 18,2024

SUBJECT: 7.7 Renewal of Contract with CS3 - Comprehensive School Solutions

BIG gPPORTUNITIES.



CONTRACTED SERVICE AGREEMENT BETWEEEN

Comorehensive Systems of Supportfor Schools, LLC (CS3I

AND

MSD of Steuben County

WHEREAS, MSD of Steuben County wishes to enter into a contract with Comprehensive Systems of
Support for Schools,LLC (CS3) to perform Chief Financial Officer services and;

WHEREAS, CS3 wishes to accept this offer having been informed of MSD of Steuben County policies and
conditions and;

WHEREAS, the Parties wish to evidence their agreement in writing and;

WHEREAS, the Parties have the capacity and powers to enter into and perform the undertakings set forth
inthis Agreement.

TERMS OF AGREEMENT
The agreement shall commence as ofJuly 1,2024 and shall_continue until further notice. At the initial
anniversary date, this agreement shall automatically renew foran additional twelve-month period unless
MSD of Steuben County has provided to CS3 a written notice 30 days prior to the end of the term. Contract
continuation shall be determined by review and agreement ofeach party no less than 30 days prior to
expiration ofthe current agreement.

GENERAL RESPONSIBILITIES
Perform, supervise,maintain and oversee all financial, construction and operations duties at MSD of
Steuben County.

KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS AND ABILITIES
CS3 will provide Dr. Brandon Penrod as the sole consultant for MSD of Steuben County. He brings many
years of experience in this type or role as well as other school administration experience.

IMMEDIATE SUPERVISOR
CS3 shallreportdirectlytoDr. Matthew Widenhoefer, Superintendent of MSD of Steuben County.

COMPENSATION
MSD of Steuben County shall compensate CS3 at the rate of 4.9 times the family Plan D health insurance
premium for standard work completed on behalf of MSD of Steuben County and bond premium multiplied
by .05 for any premium generated on bond sales. CS3 shall present an invoice to MSD of Steuben County
monthly for services performed. Payment shall be due in fulIwithin 30 days ofthe date ofthe invoice. No
part of the Contractor's compensation will be subject to withholding by the district for the payment of any
social security, federal, state, or any other employee payroll taxes.

INSURANCE
MSD of Steuben Countywill coverCS3 forliabilityintheamountof the state maximum, withevidence of
liability insurance in this amount provided by the carrier prior to the contract execution, health, vision and
dental insurance. MSD of Steuben Countywillpay all legal counsel and liability expenses for CS3 and its
agent(s) if any litigation is required.

t



EXPENSES
MSD of Steuben County shall reimburse CS3 for required travel and expenses. This may include, but is not
limited to, mileage, meals as allowed hy the Indiana State Board of Accounts, elc. The Superintendent will
authorize these reimbursable expenses prior to the event(s) and CS3 will provide detailed receipts and/or
documentation for such expenditures.

RELATIONSHIP
CS3 is retained by MSD of Steuben County solely for the purpose and to the extent set forth in this
agreement, and CS3 relationship to MSD of Steuben County shall, during the terms of this agreement, be
that of an independent contractor. The Contractor represents that he is free to enter into this Agreement and
that this engagement does not violate the terms of any agreement between the Contractor and any third
party. The Contractor and it's agent are expressly free to earn compensation performing services for other
parties, including parties that may also contract with MSD of Steuben County, while performing services
for the district. During the term of this agreement, the Contractor shall devote as much of his productive
time, energy and abilities to the performance of his duties hereunder as is necessary to perform the required
duties in a timely and productive manner.

WAIVER, MODIFICATION, OR CANCELLATION
Any waiver, alteration, or modification of any ofthe provisions ofthis agreement or cancellation or
replacement of this agreement shall not be valid unless in writing and signed by both parties involved.

ASSIGNMENT
Any attempt to assign or transfer any rights, duties, or obligations herein shall render such attempted
assignment or transfer null andvoid.

GOVERNINGLAW
This agreement shall be construed in accordance with and governed by the laws ofthe State oflndiana and any
applicable federal regulations.

CONFIDENTIALITY
CS3 shall treat as confidential and shall not disclose or use for the benefit of any person other than MSD of
Steuben County, any and all information made available or disclosed to CS3 as a result of or related to this
agreement.

Comprehensive Systems of Support for Schools,LLC
Brandon Penrod, PhD

Date

MSD of Steuben County
School Board President

Date

Attest - MSD of Steuben County
School Board Secretary

2

Date



SMALL NUMMUNITY.

CONSENT AGENDA

New Business

TO: Board of School Trustees

DATE: June18,2024

SUBJECT: 7,8 Update of Authorized Personnel for MSD Business Accounts

3IG TIPPITRTUNITIES.



SMALL COMMUNITY. METROPOLITAN SC HOOL DISTRICT OF STEUBEN COU
400 South Martha StreetAngola, tN 46203 | 260.665.2S54
Fax: 260.665.9155 | www.msdsteuben.kl2.in.us

Dr. Matthew Widenhoefer
Superintendent

Dr. Schauna Relue
Assisfanf Su peri nte ndent

Mr. Andy Wagner
Director of Student Services

Dr. Chantell Manahan
Director of Technology

Mrs. Wendy Wilson
Director of Human Resources

Ms. Sherry Neumann
Busrness Manager

Mrs. Amber Parshall
Food Seruice Director

Mr. PaulHyska
D i recto r Tra n spo rtati o n

Ms. Kathy Bahr
Speci al Ed ucation Coord i n ator

Mr. Jonathan Winslow
Curriculum & I nstruction Coordinator

June 18,2024

To: MSD of Steuben County Board of Trustees
From: Dr. Matthew Widenhoefer
RE: Removal of signing officer(s) for MSD Business Accounts

The district is requesting board permission to remove former and
current employees who had signing officer authority on MSD
Business Accounts. The district is requesting the following names to
be removed from signing authority:

o Karen Eagleson - former employee
o Brent Wilson - former employee
. Rocky Follz - current employee

BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES

Mr. Cory Archbold
President

Mr. Kevin Beard
Vice President

Mrs. Le.Ann Boots
Secretary

Mr. Tom Caswell
Member

Mrs. Becky Maggart
Member

Mr. Scott Poor
Member

Mr. Mark Ridenour
Member

{_:r i):l j li:1.:lj i!tij tj

:.\' r"rrlr.iii, ' ; :Ji -,iia;: i,l >l':Ci:r_.1, !r-rul. r\;r,,,:-:l ;i;t iiri,. f"i,r;.-)ti,lji .r.. -\: ;

BIG ITPPITRTUNITIES.



SMALL COMMUNITY.

Dr. Matthew Widenhoefer
Superintendent

Dr. Schauna Relue
Assisfanf Su peri nte nde nt

Mr. Andy Wagner
Director of Student Seruices

Dr. Chantell Manahan
Director of Technology

Mrs. Wendy Wilson
Director of Human Resources

Ms. Sherry Neumann
Eusrness Manager

Mrs. Amber Parshall
Food Seruice Director

Mr. Paul Hyska
Di rector Transportation

Ms. Kathy Bahr
Special Education Coordinator

Mr. Jonathan Winslow
Curriculum & lnstruction Coordinator

BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES

Mr. CoryArchbold
President

Mr. Kevin Beard
Vice President

Mrs. LeAnn Boots
Secretary

Mr" Tom Casrivell
Member

Mrs. Becky Maggart
Member

Mr. Scofi Poor
Member

Mr. Mark Ridenour
Member

METROPOLITAN SCHOOL DISTRICT OF STEUBEN COUNTY
400 South Martha Street Angota, lN 46703 | 260.665.2g54
Fax: 260.665.9155 | www.msdsteuben,kl Z.in.us

June 1 8,2024

To: MSD of Steuben County Board of Trustees
From: Dr. Matthew Widenhoefer
RE: Authorized Personnel for MSD Business Accounts

Corporate Resolution of Signing Authority

WHEREAS, the corporation is determined to grant signing and
authority to certain person(s) described hereunder.

RESOLVED, that the Board of rrustees is hereby authorize and
approved to authorize and empower the following individual to make,
execute, endorse and deliver in the name of and on behalf of the
corporation, but shall not be limited to, any and all written
instruments, agreements, documents, execution of deeds, powers of
attorney, transfers, assig n ments, contracts, obligations, certificates
and other instruments of whatever nature entered into by this
Corporation.

Name: Dr. Matt Widenhoefer
Position/Title: superintendent of MSD of steuben county
Email Address: mwidenhoefer@msdsc.us

The undersigned certifies that Dr. widenhoefer is the properly
approved Administrator of the books, records and seal of MSD of
steuben county, a corporation duly conformed pursuant to the laws
of the state of lndiana, and that said meeting was held in accordance
with state law and with the Bylaws of the above-named corporation.

This resolution was approved by the Board of rrustees of MSD of
Steuben County on June 18,2024.

l, as authorized by the company, hereby certify and attest ftrit att tre
information above is true and correct.

Mr. Cory Archbold, president

Ms. LeAnn Boots, Secretary

.r, ,, );t-rl:jtl li-l:r,t:j

l::,':,',,.'1fi,,,,:.,.,i 1):ti,tr .::-:.),jt;:(.).1.:\:...;aa:,.1;,,,:: -ri,:.r;r-ril i:.,:.,: -.,

BI6 CIPPORTUNITIES.



BIG TlPPITRTUNITIES.

$MALL CCIMMUNITY. METROPOLITAN SCHOOL DISTRICT OF STEUBEN COUNTY
400 South Martha StreetAngota, tN 46703 | 260.665.2854
Fax: 260.665.9155 | www.msdsteuben.kl2.in.us

Dr. Matthew Widenhoefer
Superintendent

Dr. Schauna Relue
Assisfanf Su perintendent

Mr. Andy Wagner
Director of Student Seruices

Dr. Ghantell Manahan
Director of Technology

Mrs. Wendy Wilson
Director of Human Resources

Ms. Sherry Neumann
Eusrness Manager

Mrs. Amber Parshall
Food Seruice Director

Mr. Paul Hyska
D i re cto r Tra n s p o rtati o n

Ms. Kathy Bahr
S peci al Ed u catio n Coo rd i n ato r
Mr. Jonathan Winslow
Curriculum & I nstruction Coordinator

BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES

Mr. Cory Archbold
President

Mr. Kevin Beard
Vice President

Mrs. LeAnn Boots
Secretary

Mr. Tom Gaswell
Member

Mrs. Becky Maggart
Member

Mr. Scott Poor
Member

Mr. Mark Ridenour
Member

June 1 8,2024

To: MSD of Steuben County Board of Trustees
From: Dr. Matthew Widenhoefer
RE: Authorized Personnel for MSD Business Accounts

Corporate Resolution of Signing Authority

WHEREAS, the corporation is determined to grant signing and
authority to certain person(s) described hereunder.

RESOLVED, that the Board of rrustees is hereby authorize and
approved to authorize and empower the following individual to make,
execute, endorse and deliver in the name of and on behalf of the
corporation, but shall not be limited to, any and allwritten
instruments, agreements, documents, execution of deeds, powers of
attorney, transfers, assign ments, contracts, obl igations, certificates
and other instruments of whatever nature entered into by this
Corporation.

Name: Jessica Swinford
Position/Title: Administrative Assistant to Superintendent
Email Address: jswinford@msdsc. us

The undersigned certifies that Jessica swinford is the properly
approved Administrator of the books, records and seal of MSD of
steuben county, a corporation duly conformed pursuant to the laws
of the state of lndiana, and that said meeting was held in accordance
with state law and with the Bylaws of the above-named corporation.

This resolution was approved by the Board of rrustees of MSD of
Steuben County on June 18,2024.

l, as authorized by the company, hereby certify and attest that all the
information above is true and correct.

Mr. Cory Archbold, President

Ms. LeAnn Boots, Secretary

r':.r. ii:. itiit :.r:. ::f ] lil,t t j rr, ,. i!:_ti- .,a-\,, ,\:.ir:r.;:lrri: ,ittrl_ il::,f,1 :ji i.i ,a,.t;i



SMALL COMMUNITY. METROPOLITAN SCHOOL DISTRICT OF STEUBEN COUNTY
400 South Martha Street Angola, lN 46703 I 260.665.2854
Fax: 260.665.9155 | www.msdsteuben.kl2.in.us

Dr. Matthew Widenhoefer
Superintendent

Dr. Schauna Relue
Assisfanf S u pe ri nte n de nt
Mr. Andy Wagner
Director of Studenf Services

Dr. Chantell Manahan
Director of Technology

Mrs. Wendy Wilson
Director of Human Resources

Ms. Sherry Neumann
Buslness Manager

Mrs. Amber Parshall
Food Seruice Director

Mr. Paul Hyska
D i re cto r T ra n s po ft ati o n

Ms. Kathy Bahr
Specra/ Ed u cati o n Coordi n ato r
Mr. Jonathan Winslow
Cu rriculum & I nstruction Coordinator

BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES

Mr. Cory Archbold
President

Mr. Kevin Beard
Vice President

Mrs. LeAnn Boots
Secretary

Mr. Tom Caswell
Member

Mrs. Becky Maggart
Member

Mr. Scott Poor
Member

Mr. Mark Ridenour
Member

June 18,2024

To: MSD of Steuben County Board of Trustees
From: Dr. Matthew Widenhoefer
RE: Authorized Personnel for MSD Business Accounts

Corporate Resolution of Signing Authority

WHEREAS, the Corporation is determined to grant signing and
authority to certain person(s) described hereunder.

RESOLVED, that the Board of Trustees is hereby authorize and
approved to authorize and empower the following individual to make,
execute, endorse and deliver in the name of and on behalf of the
corporation, but shall not be limited to, any and allwritten
instruments, agreements, documents, execution of deeds, powers of
atto rney, tra nsfers, assig n ments, contracts, obligations, certificates
and other instruments of whatever nature entered into by this
Corporation.

Name: Penelope (Penny) Panelli
Position/Title: Clerical Assistant to Treasurer
Email Address: pepanelli@msdsc. us

The undersigned certifies that Penny panelli is the properly
approved Administrator of the books, records and seal of MSD of
steuben county, a corporation duly conformed pursuant to the laws
of the state of lndiana, and that said meeting was held in accordance
with state law and with the Bylaws of the above-named corporation.

This resolution was approved by the Board of rrustees of MSD of
Steuben County on June 18,2024.

l, as authorized by the company, hereby certify and attest that all the
information above is true and correct.

Mr. Cory Archbold, President

Ms. LeAnn Boots, Secretary

i ;,, , ii.. | ,. i :, ,, I :..., ; :. ,:r..1

::;: I '.; . ,.- ;: ..,, ., : ..t ,:.,;.,rt ::::-, I r..r , 
.j :: .. 1



$MALL COMMUNITY.

CONSENT AGENDA

New Business

TO: Board of School Trustees

DATE: June18,2024

SUBJECT: 7.9 Approval of lnsurance Trust Personnel

BI6 ITPPfIRTUNITIES.



DEKALB COUNTY EASTERN C.S.D.

This instrument is construed to be a Working Agreement between DeKalb County Eastern

Community School District, Butler, Indiana, hereinafter called Employer, and Maria Conwell,

an At-Will Employee. In such places as shall be designated by Employer, subject to reasonable

conditions of employment , for 7.5 hours per day, 5 days per week, 260 days per year beginning

May 15, 2024 and continuing through June 30, 2025.

Said Employer agrees to pay the employee for seryice as:

General Manager of the Northeast Indiana School Insurance Trust of said Corporation the

sum of $37 .22 per hour, $72,579 per year. Said sum to be paid in scheduled installments.

The contract is executed this 15th day of May, 2024, and each party has a copy thereof

Maria Conwell, Employee
May 15,2024

Shane Conwell, Superintendent, NEISIT LEA
May 15,2024



$MALL $OMMUfIIITY.

CONSENT AGENDA

New Business

TO: Board of School Trustees

DATE: June18,2024

SUBJECT: 7,10 SuperintendentContractRenewal

8rG flppttRTuNtTtES.



ADD TO TEACHER'S CT

Superintendent Contract

THIS ADDENDUM TO THE TEACHER'S CONTRACT ("Addendum") is attached to and
made a part of the regular Teacher's Contract ("Contract") entered into by and between MSD of
Steuben County, Indiana, hereinafter called "Employer" and Matthew Widenhoefer, hereinafter
called o'Superintendent. "

Whereas, Employer desires to employ Superintendent; and

Whereas, Superintendent is willing to accept such employment.

Now, therefore, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, Employer and
Superintendent agree as follows:

1. Employment of Superintendent and Terms of Employment

Employer employs the Superintendent and the Superintendent agrees to be employed by
the Employer as Superintendent for a period beginning July 1,2023 and concluding on June 30,
2026 ("Contract Term"). Unless either party notifies the other party by June l, 2024, this
contract and addendum shall be automatically extended to June 30, 2027. Thereafter, this
Contract and this Addendum shall be automatically extended an additional year unless
Superintendent or Employer notifies the other party to the contrary by June 1 of each calendar
year. The Contract Term shall not extend beyond June 30, 2031.

2. Duties

In consideration of the obligations and commitments of the parties, the Superintendent
agrees to completely and faithfully serve the Employer as superintendent and Chief Executive
Officer during the term of this Contract and Addendum, doing and performing the duties
generally recognized as being the normal functions of a public school superintendent in the State
of Indiana and as enumerated in school board policy. The Superintendent agrees to perform at a
professional level of competency as required by this Addendum, law and school board policy.
The Superintendent shall execute all duties and responsibilities as established by the Employer.

Superintendent represents and warrants that Superintendent holds a valid Indiana
superintendent's license. Superintendent shall maintain said license in good standing throughout
the term of this contract. Should said license be revoked or become invalid, this Contract and
Addendum shall automatically be terminated without fuither notice or hearing. The
Superintendent agrees at all times while employed pursuant to this addendum to fully meet the
minimum qualifications for the position of superintendent as required by law.

The parties to this Addendum further agree that the duties performed by the
Superintendent pursuant to this Addendum are unique to this position of the Employer and
therefore the Superintendent will not be transferred or reassigned by the Employer to another
position without the Superintendent's written consent.

20240426-cck-tss



Superintendent is generally expected to devote full attention to the duties with the

Employer, but Superintendent may undertake consulting work, speaking engagements, writing,
lecfuring or other profcssional duties and obligations providcd that such activities to not interfere
with the meeting of the responsibilities as superintendent. Superintendent shall notify the Board
or its designee prior to the performance of these activities that involve attention during normal
working hours. Superintendent shall provide notice to the Board of all other such activities. If
outside activities take place during normal working hours, Superintendent may keep the

compensation for such activities provided Superintendent is using a vacation of personal

business leave day; otherwise, any fees earned shall be provided to Employer.

Both parties recognize that the primary responsibility of the Board of School Trustees

("Board") is to review and develop and approve policy. Superintendent's primary responsibility
is the effective implementation of that policy through management of day-to-day and periodic
school operations. Additionally, the parties agree that Superintendent shall have the option and

ability to attend all school board meetings, including but not limited to regular meetings, work
sessions and executive sessions. This division of responsibility is consistent with the National
School Board Association Code of Ethics for School Board Members and Indiana School Board
Association Code of Ethics.

3. Salary and Benefits

So long as Employer employs Superintendent as the superintendent:

a) Employer will pay to Superintendent or on the Superintendent's behalf:
a. Salary

An annual salary of $159,578 through June 30, 2025. Each year, if the

Superintendent receives a rating of effective or highly effective on the Board's
evaluation, Superintendent's salary will automatically increase effective July 1,

2025 and annually thereafter by $5,000. Superintendent's salary shall
automatically increase effective July 1, 2025, and annually thereafter by $5,000,
unless the teachers receive no raise, in which case the Superintendent shall
receive no raise. The annual raise of the Superintendent shall not exceed by Two
percentage points (2%) the average percentage raise of teachers who receive the

same evaluation rating and who receive raises for that year. The average shall be

determined by comparing the total amount to be added to the base salaries paid to
those teachers for that year divided by the total base salaries of those teachers. If
a stipend is provided instead of a raise, the Superintendent shall receive the same

stipend amount as that provided to a teacher receiving the same evaluation.

i. This annal salary shall be paid to the Superintendent on an equal

installment basis during each year of such employment, the installment
payment dates to be commensurate with the installment payment dates

applicable to other administrative employees of the Employer.

220240426-cck-fss



b. Annuity
i. An annual contribution equal to five percent (5%) of Superintendent's

annual salary to purchase an annuity (403b), or other investment
product, and Superintendent shall have the authority to direct and
determine the investments made in the plan.

c. INPRS Employee Contribution
i. Any contribution to the Indiana Public Retirement System (formally

Teachers' Retirement Fund) that would otherwise be paid by
Superintendent shall be paid by the Employer.

d. Business and Professional Expenses

i. Any appropriate business and professional expenses shall be paid by
the Employer. Appropriate expenses shall include, but are not limited
to, the cost of membership and participation in professional
associations of school leaders, community organizations and expenses
related to Superintendent's attendance at appropriate conferences and
activities. The Employer agrees to pay for Superintendent to attend at
least one national conference per year and additional professional
development as appropriate (state and local meetings, conference,
workshops, etc.). Superintendent may use a corporation credit care for
such expenses.

e. Employer will pay for and provide on Superintendent's behalf:
i. Basic Salary in lieu of Auto Allowance

1. As additional basic salary, and in lieu of auto allowance or
providing an automobile, a monthly payment of $S33
beginning on the effective date. The automobile shall be
maintained, licensed and insured by Superintendent.

ii. Insurance and Health Savings Account
1. Superintendent may elect life insurance (in the amount of

$300,000) with AD&D, long term disability insurance, health
insurance, vision insurance, dental insurance and benefits of
Internal Revenue Code Section 125. Employer agrees to
increase Superintendent's salary by the amount of all insurance
premiums combined, less $1. Superintendent can elect benefits
at whatever level he chooses. Employer will contribute the IRS
maximum to an Health Savings Account on behalf of the
Superintendent if plan allows.

iii. Technology
1. A laptop or other appropriate device for business and incidental

personal use. Employer also agrees to pay Superintendent $80
per month for the use of his cell phone.

f. Superintendent Shall be Entitled to:
i. Paid Time Off (PTO) Leave

J20240426-cck-tss



1. Superintendent shall be awarded an annual number of PTO
days equivalent to those provided to other twelve month
administrative employees of the Employor. Superintendont
may use PTO leave days for personal doctor appointments,
doctor appointments of immediate family members, personal

illness or that of immediate family members. Superintendent
will be allowed to accumulate the same number of PTO days as

permitted by other administrative employees. Superintendent
shall be permitted to transfer all days of sick and/or PTO leave

from prior employment.
ii. Other Paid Leave

1. Vacation during spring break and all legal holidays observed in
addition to four (4) weeks of vacation each year.

Superintendent may carry over no more than five (5) unused

vacation days each year. Employer shall buy back unused

vacation days each year.

iii. Other Administrative Benefits

1. Any other non-duplicative benefit Employer makes available to
other certified administrative employees, to teachers through
the Collective Bargaining Agreement (between the Employer
and Classroom Teacher Association), or other benefits to
which teachers of public school corporations are entitled to
under the law. The terms of this addendum control over any
inconsistent terms.

b) Defense and Indemnification for Acts in the Performance of Duties
a. The Employer agrees to provide Superintendent with legal counsel selected

and paid for by the Employer for any legal dispute arising out of the

performance of the duties as superintendent and to defend and indemniff and

hold Superintendent harmless for all claims, demands and judgments arising
out of these disputes to the fullest extent permitted by law. In the event that

Superintendent is named as a defendant or respondent in any suit or
administrative action arising out of the performance of his duties for or
employment with Employer, the Board shall promptly determine if the action
alleged in the complaint was taken by Superintendent in good faith, and, if the

Board determines that the action was taken in good faith, the Board shall
defend Superintendent in the suit. In addition, if the Board further determines
that payment of any judgment, compromise or settlement of a claim or suit
against Superintendent arising out of the performance of his duties for or
employment with Employer is in the best interest of Employer, that the

liability, cost or damage is not predicated on and does not arise out of the bad

t-bith of Superintendent, and the clarm or judgment is not based on

Superintendent's malfeasance, Employer shall pay that judgment, compromise
or settlement and shall hold Superintendent harmless from any liability, cost

420240426-cck-tss



or damage in connection with that claim or judgment, including but not
limited to the payment of reasonable legal fees. The provisions of this section
shall continue after the Addendum expires or is terminated with regard to
claims or suits arising from an event or occuffence during the Addendum's
term, or any extension of renewal of the Addendum.

c) Evaluation
a. The board's evaluation of Superintendent shall be consistent with the law as

applied to evaluation of a public school superintendent. The Board shall
conduct an annual evaluation ofSuperintendent, not later than June 15 ofeach
year, starting in 2024. During this meeting, the Board shall evaluate
Superintendent's performance relative to the goals and objectives for the
current school year and the Board and Superintendent shall agree on goals and
objectives for the next succeeding school year. Ifthe goals and objectives for
the current year have been met, Superintendent shall receive at least an
"effective" rating. Failure to meet any goals or objectives for the current year
does not preclude Superintendent from receiving an "effective" or "highly
effective" rating. Superintendent may make a written response to the
evaluation to be included in his personnel file. The Board may, but is not
required to, conduct an evaluation of Superintendent at an earlier time. Not
later than January 31 of each year, the Board and Superintendent shall agree
as to the written evaluation instrument and the procedures to be used to
evaluate Superintendent.

d) Termination
a. This addendum may be terminated at any time prior to the end of the contract

term for cause, as permitted by applicable law of the State of Indiana or at any
time prior to the end of the term by mutual agreement of the parties.

e) Miscellaneous
a, Superintendent shall be solely responsible for the payment of federal, state

and local taxes on Superintendent's income and on any taxable portion of any
employment benefits. The Addendum along with the Contract constitute the
entire agreement between Superintendent and Employer, supersedes any prior
negotiations, agreements or representations, whether oral or written. The
terms of this Addendum control over any inconsistent terms found in policy or
any other document provided that the conflicting term of this Addendum is
consistent with the law. This Addendum may be amended or modified only
by a written document signed by the parties and approved consistent with
statute. This Addendum is governed by the laws of the State of Indiana and
shall be subject to the provisions of any applicable state law concerning the
terms and conditions of an employment contract between a public school
corporation and its superintendent. This Addendum shall be deemed drafted
equally by the parties. If, during the term of this Addendum, any specific
clause or provision thereof is determined to be illegal or in conflict with the
law, the illegal or conflicting provision shall be deemed void. The remainder

52O240426-cck-tss



of the Addendum shall not be affected and shall remain in fulI force and

effect.
b. Any paymcnts to Supcrintcndcnt coming within the definition of "onnuol

compensation" as defined in I.C. 5-10.2-4-3(d) shall be included in
Superintendent's compensation reported to INPRS (formally Teachers'

Retirement Fund). The parties agree that the amounts made available to
Superintendent as additional basic salary, including amounts to be used for
403(b) plan contributions, insurance premiums and the automobile allowance

shall be subject to state and federal taxes and shall therefore be included in

Superintendent's 'oannual compensation" as reported to INPRS.

620240426-cck-tss




